*Kelliher, Joseph™
<Joseph.Kelliher@hq
doe.gov>

04/29/01 05:07 PM

———— Original Message----

To: “Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.goviinternet”
<Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov>,
“KMurphy@0sec.doc.govRintemet™ <KMurphy@Osec.doc.gov>,
*JHowardJ@ceq.eop.govkinternet™ <JHoward)@ceq.eop.gov>,
“Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.govipinternet”
<Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov>

cc:

Subject: NSR

-~

From: Schmidt.lLorieBepamail.epa.govtinternet
fmailto:Schmidt.Lorie@epamail _epa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 24,
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Cc: Stevenson, Beverley

2001 12:08 PM

Subject: NEPD Recommendations

Joe

I believe that Tom and Rob will want to talk to you about this again ~- I

think we are trying to set up something for Wednesday or Thursday.

I didn't catch Jean’s last name, so could you please forward this to her?

Thanks,

Lorie Schmidt
564-1681

{See attached file: nsr rec 4-~24.wpd)

sz.dzt
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(b) -/

“Kelliher, Joseph™ To: “Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.govkinternet”

<Jaseph.Kelliher@hq <Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov>,

doe.gov> “kmurphy@osec.doc.govginternet™ <kmurphy@osec.doc.gov>,
. “Rober_C._McNally@opd.eop.govginternet™

04/26/01 08:16 AM <Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov>,

“jhowardj@ceq.eop.gaviinternet™ <jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov>
cc:
Subject: renewables/alternative tuels

auSjbvv.dat
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Charles_M._Smith@c To: Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov, Joseph.Keliiher@HQ.DOE gov,

Yp.eop.gov Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov, Dina.Eltis@do.treas.gov,
Sue_Etlen_Wooldridge@!10S.DO}.gov, Tom_Fulton@0S.D01.gov.
02/27/01 01:43 PM Keith Collins@USDA gov, Joseph.Glauber@USDA go,

Galloglysj@State.gov, McManusmt@State.gov, N
Michelie.Poche@0OST.DOT.Gov, Patricia.Stahischmidt@FEMA gov,
Brenner. Rob@EPA.gov, Symons_jeremy@EPA gov,
Beale John@EPA gov, MPeacock@omb.eop.gov,
Mark_A._Weatheriy@omb.eop.gov,
Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov,
Witliam_Bettenberg@!05.001.GOV, Tom_Fulton@10S.001.GOV,
Margot Anderson@HQ.O0E.GOV, mieblanc@ceq.eop.gov,
jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov
cc: Andrew_D._tundquist@ovp.eop.gov,

Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov,
Charles_D._McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.gov,
Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov, John_fenzei@oa.eop.gov,
Kjersten_Drager@ovp.cop.gov

Subject: DOE Comments on

Attached are DOE's comments on draft chapters. The comments were on drafts
as of Friday, so they may be OBE'd in some cases.

DOE comments chapter 9. DOE commcu chapter 10. DOE comments chapter 5.

DOE comments chapter 4.

35150572
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<Paul.Carrier@hq.do To: <KMurphy@osec.doc.gov>, “Mansueti, Lawrence® .

e.gov> <Lawrence.Mansuet @hq.doe.gov>, H
“william_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov&internet” (./

04/06/01 10:45 PM <william_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov>,

Please respond to “charles.m.hess@usace.army.milGinternet™

Paul.Carrier <charles. m.hess@usace.army.mil>,

“michael.r.waish@wrc01.usace.army.mil%internet”
<michael.r.walsh@wrc01 .usace.army.mil>,
“darreil.g.nolton@wrcO1.usace.army.mil%internet™
<darrelt.g.nolton@wrcO].usace.army.mil>,
“mjanopaul@fs.fed.usinternet™ <mjanopaui@fs.fed.us>
ce: “andrew_d._lundquist@ovp.eop.govdpinternet”™

<andrew_d._lundquist@ovp.eop_gov>,
“karen_y._knutson@ovp.eop.govbinternet”
<karen_y._knutson@ovp.eop.gov>

Subject: RE: Hydro - Energy Task Force

Kevin,
Paul
----- Original Message-----
From: KMurphy@doc.goviinternet
{mailto:KMurphy@doc.gov]}
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2001 6:14 pM
To: Carrier, Paul; Mansueti, Lawrence;

william_bettenberg@ios.doi.goviinternet;
charles.m.hessfusace.army.miltlinternet;

michael.r.walsh8wrcOl .usace.army.milVinternet;
darrell.g.noltonBwrc0l . usace.army.miltinternet: mjanopaul@fs.fed.ustinternet

Cc: andrew_d._ loundquistfovp.eop.govtinternet;
karen_y._ knutsonfovp.eop.goviinternet
Supject: Hydro - Energy Task Force

<< File: hydro.docstaffdraft.versionl.wpd >>
Hydro licensing recommendations from our working
group
meeting...

----- Forwarded by Kevin Murphy/HCHB/Osnet on
04/06/01 06:13

PM —~wm-
Dan Cohen
To:
Kevin
Murphy/RCHB/Osnetfosnet, Jane.S.Hannukselafnoaa.gov
04/06/01 ce:
Peter .
Robbins/HCHB/Osnetfosnet, Craig.R.0'Connor@noaa.gov
05:38 PM Subject:
Hydro

~ Energy Task
Force

‘ 35A50573
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Attached is a revised version of the document Jane
sent
yesterday. Please .
provide comments ASAp.

Thanks,
Dan

(See attached file: hydro.docstaffdratt.vetsionl.wpd).

Daniel Cohen

Office of the General Counsel

U.S. Department of Commerce

14th and Constitution Avenue, N.W., Room 587¢
Washington, D.C., 20230 :

202-482-4144 - Phone

202-482-0512 - Fax

DCOHEN1@eDOC. Gov

{See attached file: hydro.docstaffdraft.versionl.wpd)
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<Lawrence Mansueti To: <KMurphy@osec.doc.gov>
@ee.doe.gov> cc:

04/10/01 01:01 PM
Please respond to
Lawrence.Mansueti

The message you have just received is too large to be displayed
in the normal application. You should look at it using another
application (like a text editor or word processor). The attached
file MAIL.TXT contains the message.

Thank you.

- MAILTXT
- attachl

S - hydro.docstaffdraft.versionl.wpd

35A50575
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~6045590. txt

Will shortly look at your more recent draft.

KMurphy@doc.gov on 04/09/2001 04:30:14 PM

To: Lawrence Mansueti/EE/DOE@GDOE

CcC:

Subject: Re: DOE‘'s Comments on NEP Hydro - Energy Task Force
draft DOC recom

- 35450575

Page 1
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DOE016-3367



~6045590.txt

<Lawrence.Mansuetige

e.doe.gov> To:
<KMurphy@osec.doc.gov>

cc:
<DCOHEN1l@osec.doc.gov>, <Jane.S.Hannuksela@noaa.gov>,

04/09/01 04:19 PM e
<Craig.R.0'Connor@noaa.gov>, <Paul.Carrier%tHQMAIL%HQDOERee.doe.gov
>1

Please respond to
<william_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov>, <charles.m.hess@usace.army.mil>,

Lawrence.Mansueti
<michael .r.walsh@wrcO0l.usace.army.mil>,

<darrell.g.nolton@wrc0l_usace.army.mil>, <mjanopaul@fs.fed.us>,
<andrew_d.
_lundquistfovp.eop.gov>, <karen_y._knutson@ovp.eop.gd&),

<Robert.Dixon@ee.d
oe.gov>,
<William.Parks@ee.doe.gov>,

<Don.Richardson@ee.doe.gov>,

<Margot.AndersontHOMAIL%tHQDOE@ee .doe.gov>, <Michael.York@ee.doe.go
v>

Subject: DOE's
Comments

on NEP Hydro - Energy Task Force draft
DOC recom

35A50575

Page 2

4/
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o :
.

~6045590.txt (L -{. )

Kevin ——

Here are DOE's comments on the draft recommendations coming out of
last
Wednesday's hydro licensing working group meeting:

35AS0575
- 13005
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-6045590. txt &L

Thanks for the chance to comment.

Larry Mansueti, DOE
Paul Carrier, DOE

From: KMurphy@doc.goviinternet [mailto:KMurphy@doc.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2001 6:14 PM
To: Carrier, Paul:; Mansueti, Lawrence;

william bettenbergl@ios.doi.goviinternet;
charles.m.hess@usace.army.mil%internet;
michael.r.walsh@wrc0l.usace.army.mil%internet;
darrell.g.nolton@wrcOl.usace.army.mil%internet;
mjanopaul@fs.fed.ustinternet

Cc: andrew d. lundquist@ovp.eop.goviinternet;
karen_y. knutson@ovp.eop.goviinternet

Subject: Hydro - Energy Task Force’

Hydro licensing recommendations from ocur working group meeting...

————— Forwarded by Kevin Murphy/HCHB/Osnet on 04/06/01 06:13 PM -~

Dan Cohen

To: Kevin
Murphy/HCHB/Osnet@osnet, Jane.S.Hannuksela@noaa.gov
04/06/01 cc: Peter

Robbins/HCHB/Osnet@osnet, Craig.R.O

Page S 35A50575

)
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~6045590. txt

(See attached file: attachl) )
(See attached file: hydro.docstaffdraft.versionl.wpd)

{See attached file: attachl)
(See attached file: hydro.docstaffdraft.versionl.wpd)
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Charles_M._Smith@o “To: Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov, Joseph.Kelliher@HQ.DOE.gov,
Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov, Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov,

vp.eop.gov
Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@10S.00!.gov, Tom_Fulton@0S.D0I.gov,
02/27/01 01:43 PM Keith.Collins@USDA.gov, Joseph.Glauber@USDA gov,
_ Galloglysj@State.gov, McManusmt@State.gov, i
v Michelie Poche@0ST.DOT.Gov, Patricia.Stahischmidt@FEMA gov,

Brenner.Rob@EPA_gov, Symons_Jeremy@EPA gov,

Beate. John@EPA gov, MPeacock@omb.eop gov,
Mark_A._Weatherly@omb.eop.gov.
Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov,
William__Bettenberg@10S.D0L.GOV, Tom_Fulton@10S.D01.GOV,
Margot. Anderson@HQ.DOE GOV, mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov,

jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov
~ —— cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.ecp.gov.
N Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop_gov,
<) Charles_D._McGrath_jr@ovp.eop.gov.
Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov, John_Fenzel@oa eop.gov,
\ Kjersten_Drager@ovp.eop.gov

Subject: DOE Comments on

Attached are DQE's comments on draft chapters. The comments were on drafts
as of Friday, so they may be OBE'd in some cases.

DOE commeats chapter 9. DOE cocms chapter 10. DOE comments chapter 5.
s

DOE commeants chapter 4.

- | 13009
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<Paul.Carrier@hg.do To: <KMurphy@osec.doc.gov>
e.gov> cc: "Mansueti, Lawrence” <Lawrence.Mansueti@hq.doe.gov>,
*Anderson, Margot’ <Margot.Anderson@hq.doe.gov>

03/31/01 06:00 PM Subject: RE: Hydropower Licensing & CZMA meetings
Please respond to

Paul.Carrier

Kevin,

For hydropower licensing, DOE will be represented by Larry Mansueti and
myself, Paul Carrier.

Paul Carrier
202-586-5659

----- Original Message-——-

From: KMurphy€doc.goviinternet
[(mailto: KMurphy@doc.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2001 6:45 PM

To: Anderson, Margot; Carrier, Paul;
william bettenberg8jios.doi.govtinternet; tom_fultonfios.doi.goviinternet;
keith.collins@usda.goviinternet; joseph.glauberfusda.govéinternet; e
symons . jeremy@epa.goviinternet; charles.m.hess€usace.army.miltinternet . 2

Cc: and:ew_d.-lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intetnet:\:——‘ P
karen_y._knutson@ovp.eop.goviinternet iy
) Subject: Hydropower Licensing & CZMA T
meetings hand

As we discussed at Thrusday's meeting, Commerce will
host Coe

- -

working meetings it
on hydropower licensing and CZMA for the energy
group. For

those who are - _

interested in attending, we'll have the hydropower
licensing -7
meeting at -

3:00 p.m. on Wednesday April 4, followed by the CZMA

discussion at 4:00.
- The meetings will be here in the Secretary's

conference room
on the 5th

floor at Commerce. Please let me know which folks
from your
agency will be

attending. Thanks...

35A50587
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<Margot-Anderson@h To: “Wheeler, Evelyn™ <WheelerE@state.gov>

q.doe.gov> cc: <KMurphy@osec.doc.gov>, “McManus, Matthew T™
<McManusMT@state.gov>, “Gallogly, Stephen J=

03/21/01 05:58 PM <GalloglyS)@state.gov>, *Kelliher, Joseph

Piease respond to <Joseph.Kelliher@hq.doe.gov>, *Hudome, Randa® Vit

Margot Anderson <Randa.Hudome@hq.doe.gov>, "Andrew Lundquist, OVP~ — = -
<Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov>, “Karen Knutson at OvP~-— -
<Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov>, “Charlie Smith, OvP~ ',
<charles_m._smith@ovp.eop.gov>, “John Fenze!, OVP~
<John_Fenzel@ovp.eop gov>, “Kjersten Drager, OVP" e

<Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov> -
Subject: RE: NEPD Deadline "

Evelyn,

Here are some comments on a previous version of chapter 10. They might still
be useful.

Margot

----- Original Message-----
FProm: Wheeler, Evelyn [mailto:WheelerE¢state.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2001 5:02 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Hudome, Randa; ‘Andrew
Lundquist, OVP'; ‘Karen Knutson at OVP'; ‘Charlie Smith, OVP'; ‘John
Fenzel, OVP'; ‘*Kjersten Drager, OVP'; ‘'Kevin Murphy, DOC’

Cc: McManus, Matthew T; Gallogly, Stephen J

Subject: NEPD Deadline

We made a mistake in telling you in our prior e-mail that the Friday meeting
is at 1:00 in the afternoon. It's at 10:00 in the a.m. So, the earlier you
can get us your cowments, the better. Thank you for all your help!

Evelyn Wheeler

EB/ESC/IBC/BPC - PRoom 3535

Phone: (202) 647-4557

Fax: (202) 647-4037

This message is unclassified under precepts of EO 12958,

g - DOE_C1-1.D0C .

35&50586
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“Kelliher, Joseph™ To: "Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.govpinternet™
<Joseph.Kelllher@hg <Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov>,
doe.gov> “KMurphy@Osec.doc.govginternet™ <KMurphy@Osec.doc_gov>,

“JHowardJ@ceq.eop.govinternet™ <JHowardS@ceq.eop.gov>,
“Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.govginternet™
<Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov>
cc:
Subject: NSR

04/29/01 05:07 PM

————— Original Message--—-~-—

From: Schmidt.Loriefepamail.epa.govtinternet
{mailto:Schmidt.loriefepamail.epa.gov])

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2001 12:08 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph

Cc: Stevenson, Beverley

Subject: NEPD Recommendations

Joe

I believe that Tom and Rob will want to talk to you about this again --
think we are trying to set up something for Wednesday or Thursday.

I didn't catch Jean's last name, so could you please forward this to her?
Thanks,

Lorie Schmidt
564-1681

(See attached file: nsr rec 4-24._wpd)
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- ) v
oe
} L) !
«<Lawrence.Maasueti To: <KMurphy@osec.doc.gov> \:-:
@hq.doe.gov> « @ @DOE/0=HQ-NOTE.
*/S=Jane.S.Hannuksela@noaa.gov =HQ- S/P=USDOE
04/10/01 05:43 PM T TTMAIL/CauSs 8 |
Please respond to </S=Jane.S.Hannuksela#064#n0aa.gov#064#DOE/O=HQ-NOTES/
Lawrence.Mansueli P=USDOE/A=ATTMAIL/C=US/@hq.doe.gov>, )
*/S=DCOHEN1@DOC.GOV@DOE/O=HQ-NOTES/P=USDOE/A=ATT
MAIL/C=US/

</S=DCOHEN1#064#D0OC.GOV#064#DOE/O=HQ-NOTES/P=USD
OE/A=ATTMAIL/C=US/@nq.doe_gov>,
*/S$=Craig.R.0'Connor@noaa.gov@DOE/O=HQ-NOTES/P=USDOE/
A=ATTMAIL/C=USS
</$=Craig.R.0'Connor#0644noaa.gov#t064#DOE/O=HQ-NOTES/P
=USDOE/A=ATTMAIL/C=US/@hq.doe.gov>.
‘william_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov@DOEZHQ-NOTES®
<williamaugbettenberg#064#ios.doi.govi#064# DOELHQ-NOTES@
hq.doe.gov>,
*/S=charles.m.hess@usace.army.mil@DOE/O=HQ-NOTES/P=USD
OE/A=ATTMAIL/C=US/
</S=charles.m.hess#064#usace ammy. mil#064#D0E/O=HQ-NOTE
S/P=USDOE/A=ATTMAIL/C=US/@hq.doe.gov>

Subject: Re: Dratt Hydro Licensing Recs

Kevin --

Larry Mansueti, Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy
Paul Carrier, Office of Policy
U.Ss. DOE

<KMurphyedoc.gov> on 04/09/2001 06:18:58 PM

To: karen_y._knutson@ovp.eop.gov@internet@HOMAIL,
andrew_d._lundquist@ovp.eop.goveinternet@HQMARIL
cc: Paul Carrier®HQMAIL, Lawrence Mansueti/EE/DOEGDOE@HQOMAIL,

william_bettenberg@ios.doi.goveinternet@HQOMAIL,
michael.r.walsh@®wrc0Ol.usace.army.mil@internet@HQMAIL,

35450577
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charles.m.hess@hq02.usace.army.mil@internet@HQMAIL,
darrell.g.nolton@wrc0l.usace.army.mil@internet@HOMRIL,
mjanopaul@fs.fed.useinternet@BOMAIL, keith.collins@usda.gove@internet@HQOMAIL,
Jane.S .Hannuksela@noaa.goveinternet@HOMAIL,
Craig.R.0O'Connorénoaa.gov@internet@HOMAIL, dcoheni@doc.goveintermet@HQOMAIL

Subject: Draft Hydro Licensing Recs
Latest draft of hydro recs. Thanks to everyone for their comments.
Please review.

(See attached file: Hydro Draft Recs.wpd)

(See attached file: Hydro Draft Recs.wpd)

4 Hydro Draft Recs.wpd
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“Kelliher, Joseph™
<Joseph.Kelliher@hq
.doe.govy>

04/17/01 07:04 PM

To: “Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.govkinternet™

<Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov>, "Anderson, Margot’
<Margot.Anderson@hgq.doe.gov>,
*Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.govhinternet”
<Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov>, .
“Kmurphy@osec.doc.govginternet™ <Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov>,
“Dina.Eliis@do.treas.gov%internet™ <Dina.Ellis@do.treas_gov>,
~Sue_Etlen_Wooldridge@10S.DOL.govRinternet™
<Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@I0S.DOt.gov>,
~Joel_D._Kaplan@who.eop.gov%intermnet™
<Joel_D._Kaplan@who.eop.gov>,

“Keith.Collins@USDA govZintemet™ <Keith.Collins@USDA gov>,
~Joseph . Glauber@USDA gov%internet™
<Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov>, “Galloglysj@State.gov&internet™
<Galloglysj@State. gov>, “"McManusmi@State. govginternet™
<McManusmt@State.gov>,

“Michelle. Poche@0ST.DOT.GovRinternet™
<Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov>,
“Patricra.Stahlschmidt@FEMA. gov%internet®
<Patricia.Stahischmidt@FEMA . .gov>,

“Brenner.Rob@EPA govinternet™ <Brenner RoOb@EPA.gov>,
~Symons.Jeremy@EPA gov%intermnet™
<Symons.Jeremy@EPA gov>, “'Beale.John@EPA. govginternet™
<Beale. John@EPA gov>, “MPeacock@omb.eop.govginternet™
<MPeacock@omb.eop.gov>,
“Mark_A._Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%binternet™
<Mark_A._Weatherly@omb.eop.gov>,
“Robert_C._McNaliy@opd.eop.govginternet”
<Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov>,
“Jhoward)@ceq.cop.goviintemnet™ <Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov>,
“Witham_bettenberg@i0S.DOl.govRinternet™
<William_bettenberg@10S.D0l.gov>,
*“Tom_tulton@10S_DOl.govZinternet” <Tom 1ulton@lOS DOl.gov>,
"Kersten_drager@ovp.eop.govginternet™
<Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov>, ’
“Mleblanc@ceq.eop.govginternet™ <Mleblinc@ceqg.eap.gov>,
“Bruce Baughman@FEMA govRinternet™ -
<Bruce.Baughman@FEMA gov>,
“Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%internet”

<Charies.m. Hess@USACE.army.mil>,
“akeeler@cea.eop.goviinternet™ <akeeler@cea.cop.gov>,
“commcoll@aol.com%internet™ <commcoli@aol.com>,
“Karen_E._Keller@omb.eop.gov@internet™
<Karen_E._Keller@omb.eop.gov>,
“Carol_J._Thompson@who.eop govginternet”
<Carol_J._Thompson@who.eop gov>,
“Sandra_t._Via@omb.eop.gov%internet”
<Sandra_L._Via@omb.eop.gov>,
“Megan_D._Moran@ovp.eop.goviinternet™
<Megan_D._Moran@ovp.eop.gov>,
“Janet_P._Walker@opd.eop.gov%internet™
<Janet_P._Walker@opd.eop.gov>,

“Ronald_L _Siberman@omb eop.govpinternet”™
<Ronald_L._Silberman@omb.eop.gov>,
“Lori_A._Krauss@omb.eop.govinternet™
<Lori_A._Krauss@omb.eop.gov>, “WheelerE @State gov%internet™
<WheelerE@State.gov>, “Karen_L._Zent@who.eop.gov%internet™
<Karen_L._Zent@who.eop.gov>, “WheelerE@State_goviginternat™
<WheelerE@S1ate.gov>, “Mark_J._Sullivan@ovp.eop.goviinternet™

365A50578
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<Mark_J._Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov>,
“James_T._Sims@ovp.eop.govkinternet”
<James_T._Sims@ovp.eop.gov>,
“Alice_H._Wiltiams@cea.eop.govihinternet™
<Alice_H._Williams@cea.eop.gov>,
“Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.govRinternet”
<Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov>,
“~Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.goviinternet™
<Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov>,
“Charies_M._Smith@ovp.eop.goviinternet™
<Charies_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov>,
“Charles_D._McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.govbinternet™
<RFC-822:Charles_D._McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.gov>,
“Robert_C._McNally@oa.eop.govkinternet”™
<Robert_C._McNally@oa.eop.gov>,
“Cesar_Conda@ovp.cop.goviinternet™
<Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop.gov>,
“Jennifer_H._Mayfield@ovp.eop.goviintemet”
<Jennifer_H._Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov>,
“Mary_J._Matalin@ovp.eop.govRinternet”
<Mary_J._Matatin@ovp.eop.gov>,
“Nancy_P._Dorn@who.eop.gov%internet™
<Nancy_P._Dorn@who.eop.gov>,
“Margaret_Bradiey@10S.00i govginternet™ ..
<Margaret_Bradiey@10S.001.gov>,
“Jean_M._Russelli@opd.eop.goviinternet”™
<Jean_M._Russell@opd_ eop.gov>
cc: “Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.govRinternet”

<Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov>,
“Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.govgintemet™
<Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov>,
“John_Fenzel@ovp.cop.goviinternet”
<John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov>,
“Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet”
<Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov>,
“James_T._Sims@ovp.eop.govgintermnet™

i <James_T._Sims@ovp.eop.gov>

Subject: RE: Etectricity Issue Paper Attached. ..

Revised version of electricity paper

----- Original Message-----

From: Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.goviinternet

{mailto:Kjersten_S. Drager@ovp.eop.gov)

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 6€:15 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot;
Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.govtinternet; Kmurphy@osec.doc.govtinternet;
Dina.Ellis@do.treas.govtinternet;
Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge®IOS.DOI.govtinternet;
Joel_D._Kaplan@who.eop.-govtinternet; Keith.Collins®USDA.goviinternet;
Joseph.Glauber@USDA.govtintermet; Galloglysj@State.govtinternet;
McManusmt@State.govtinternet; Michelle.Poche®OST.DOT.Govtinternet;
Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.govtinternet; Brenner.Rob@®EPA.govyinternet;
Symons .Jeremy@EPA .govtinternet; Beale.John®EPA.goviinternet;
MPeacock@omb._eop.govtinternet; Mark_A. Weatherlydomb.eop.govtintermet;
“Robert_C._McNally®opd.eop.govtinternet; Jhowardj@ceq.eop.goviinternet;
William bettenberg@IQS.DOI.goviinternet;
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Tom_fulton@lOS.DOI.govtiinternet; Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.goviinternet;
Mleblanc@ceq.eop.govtinternet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.govtinternet;
Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.miltinternet; akeeler@cea.eop.govtinternet;
commcoll@aol.comtinternet; Xaren E. Kellereomb.eop.govtintermet;
Carol_J._Thompson@who.eop.govtinternet;
Sandra_L._Via®omb.eop.govtinternet; Megan D. Moran@ovp.eop.govtinternet;
Janet P. Walker@opd.eop.goviinternet;

Ronald L._Silberman@omb.eop.goviinternet:
Lori_A._Krauss@omb.ecp.govtinternet; WheelerE@State.govtinternet;
Karen_L._Zent@who.eop.govtinternet; WheelerE@State.govtintermet;
Mark_J._Sullivaneovp.eop.govtinternet;
James_T._Sims@ovp.eop.govtinternet;
Alice_H._Williams@cea.eop.goviinternet;

Andrew_D._ Lundquist@ovp.eop.goviinternet;

Karen_Y._ Knutson®ovp.eop.govtinternet;
Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govtinternet;
Charles_D._McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.govtinternet;

Robert C._ McNally®oa.eop.goviinternet; Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop.goviinternmet;
Jennifer H. Mayfield@ovp.eop.govtinternet;

Mary J._ Matalin@ovp.eop.govtintermet;

Nancy_ P._Dorn@who.eop.govtinternet;

Margaret Bradley@IOS.DOI.govtinternet; .
Jean_M._Russell@opd.eop.govtinternet

Cc: Andrew D. Lundquist@ovp.eop.govtinternet;

Karen_Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.goviinternet:; John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.goviinternet;
Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govtinternet;
James_T._Sims@ovp.eop.goviinternet

Subject: Electricity Issue Paper Attached...

(See attached file: ELECTRICITY.doc)

for tomorrow’'s 10:00 a.m. Naticnal Energy Policy Development Group
Principals' Meeting. The new “"Report Principles” document will be handed
out at tomorrow's meeting.

Thanks, Kjersten

C.DTF

(8]
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Ol
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«
oy
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Reed, Craig

From: Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%iniernet [Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov}

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2001 6:53 PM

To: Reed, Craig o ] )

Subject: Re: FW: Agenda and List of Participants for NEPD Group Principals Me eting
" picI2499.pcx

I asked John to clear you!

{Embedded
image moved "Reed, Craig” <Craig.Reed@hg.doe.gov>
to file: 0771272001 06:31:34 PM

Ppic32499.pcx)

Record Type: Record ‘

Te: Karen Y. Knutson/DVP/E0P

cC:
Subiect: fW: Agenda and List of Participants for NEPD Group Principals’
Me

eting

Hi Karer,
i may be coming to the NEPDG with Secretary Abraham tomorrow. (I would

reaily like to, if he dec:des to bring me.) Just in case it works out
that

%3y, could you please have someone input my info so 1 can get into the
building/meeting?

ST 1) (6)

Thanks!'! -

sz,
aig

£y Ut
LA ]

----- Or:i:ginal Message-~-~--

from: Nizole E. _Grodner@who.eop.goviinternet

‘mailto:Nicole E. Grodner@who.eop.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2001 2:28 pPM

To: Dandy, Majida; lfentonfdoc.goviinternet;
Trian_waidnann@ios.doi.govsinternet; dwmfusda.goviinternet;
tim.adamsfdo.treas.goviinternet: john.flahertyfost.dot.govtinternet;
M-Slarrow, Kyle: mcginnis.eileenBepa.govitinternec:
Julie.roberts@fema.goviinternet;

Augustine T. Smythefomb.eop.goviinternet;
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monica piper@ios.doi.goviinternet; Marlene.minix@usda.goviinternet;
kreavegedoc.gov%internet; suzanne.scruggsfost.dot.goviinternet;
patty.mchugh@ost.dot.goviinternet; kramer.cecefepamail.epa.goviinternet;
coquis.heather@epanail.epa.goviinternet; wade.powers@fema.goviinternet;
Karen E. Keller@omb.eop.goviinternet:; Craig_Felnerfiwho.eop.goviinternet;
nichelle.pochefost.dot.goviinternet; linda.figuraldo.trezs.goviinternet
Cc: Craig Felner@who.eop.goviinternet

Subject: Agenda and List of Participants for NEPD Group Principals’
Meeting

U Fcrwarded by Nicole E. Grodner/WHO/EOP on
€7/12/2001
02:27 PM —=-==---s--essoom—oooo ————=

John Fenzel
07/12/2001 02:23:07 pPM

Record Type: Record

To: Nicole E. Grodner/WHO/EOPRECP

cc:

Subject: Agenda and List of Participants for NEPD Group Principals’ -
Meeting

Nicole: FYI.

Johr Fenzel
C?,/12/2001 02:16:25 PM

Pzzcrd Type: Record

Tc: See the distribution list at the bottom of this message

Supject: HAgenda and List of Participants for NEPD Group Principals'
Meeting

AGENDA
National Energy Policy Development Group Principals Meeting
Julv 13, 2001
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Invitees:

Secretary
Secretary
Secretary
Secretary
Secretary
Secretary
Secretary

Colin Powell,
Spencer Abraham,
Paul O?Neill,
Gale Norton, Secretary of the Interior
Ann Veneman, Secretary of Agriculture
Don Evans,
Norman Mineta, Secretary of Transportation

PARTICIPANTS

Secretary of State
Secretary of Energy
Secretary of the Treasury

Secretary of Commerce

Administrator Christine Todd Whitman, Administrator of the Environmental
Protection Agency

Mr.

Mr. Mitchell Daniels,
Mr. Josh Bolten,

Cr. Lawrence Lindsey,
Mr. Ruben Barrales,
Affairs

Dr.

Glenn Hubbard, Chairman,

Joe Allbaugh, Director of the Federal Emergency Management Agency

Director, Office of Management and Budget
Deputy Chief of Staff to the President

Director,. National Economic Council

Assistant to the President for Intergovernmental

Council of Economic Advisers (CER)

Vice President?s Staff:

Lewls Libty
Dean McGrath
tiary Matalin
Zesar Conda
Kzrer. Knutson

Suleanna Glover

lianzy Corn

Wr.te Housse

J.el Kaclan, Office of

afi = P

cchn L.
l&n bartlert,
Zcurnselor,
Jim Wilkinson,

Zommunications

Staff:

the Assistant to the President and Depu:zy Chief

for Policy
McNally, Office of

the Assistant to the President for Economic

Howard, Council on Environmental Quality

Deputy Assistant to the President and Deputy to the
Communications

Special Assistant to the President and Deputy

Z.rector for Planning

Z.ane rurchigott-Roth, Chief of Staff,

~3ency Staff:

Znergy
Zocmmerce
Treasury
Intericr -
fariculture
5z35te

ransportatisn

Council of Economic Advisers

Joe Kelliher

Kevin Murphy

Dina Ellis
Sue Ellen Wooldridge
Keith Collins
Stephen Gallogly
Michelle Poche
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FEMA Patricia Stahlschmidt
EFRA Tom Gibson
OMB Mark Weatherly

Message Sent
To:

Juleanna R. Glover/OVP/EQPREOP
Joseph.Kelliher@HQ.DOE.gov @ inet
Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov & inet
Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov € inet
Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@IQS.DOI.gov @ inet
Joel D. Kaplan/WHO/EOPEEOP
Keith.Collins@USDA.gov @ inet
Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov € inet
Galloglysj@State.gov € inet
McManusmt@State.gov € inet
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov @ inet
Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov € inet
Brenner.Rob@EFA.gov &€ inet
Beale.John@EFA.gov @ inet
MPeacock@OMB.EOP.gov @ inet

Mark A. Weatherly/OMB/EOP

Robert C. McNally/OPD/EOPREOP
Jhowardjfceq.EOP.gov € inet
William bettenberg@ios.doi.gov @ inet
Tom_fulton@ios.doi.gov @ inet
Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov € inet
Mleblanclceqg.eop.gov @ inet
Margot.Anderson@HQ.DOE.GOV @ inet
8ruce.Baughman@FEMA._gov @ inet
Charles.m.Hess@USACE.armv.mil @ 1inet
akeeler@cea.edp.gov @ inet
commco-l@Facl.com € inet

Karen E. Keller/OMB/EOPREQP

Carol J. Thompson/WHO/EOPGEOP
Sandra L. Via/OMB/EOP@EOP

Megan D. Moran/OVP/EOPREOP

Janet P. Ralxer/OPD/EOPREQP

ronald L. Sllberman/OMB/ZOPREOP
Lori A. Krauss/OMB/EOPEREOF
WheelerE@state.gov @ inec

Karen L. Zent/WHO/EODPREOP

Mark 5. Sulivan/OVP/EQPREQF

~lice H. Wi_liams/CEA/EOPREOP
moss.jacoblepa.gov @ inet

Zarol J. Thompson/WHO/EOPREQP

Jean M. Russell/OPD/EOPREOP

Andrew D. Lundquist/OVP/EOP

Karen Y. Knutson/OVP/EOPREOP
Charles M. Smith/QOVP/EOPREOP
Charles D. MzGrath Jr/OVP/EOPGECP
Robert_C._McNally/OPD/ECPREOP
Cesar CondasOVP/EOPREOP

Jear, M. Russell /OPD/EOPREOP
Jennifer H. Mayfield/OVP/EOPREOP
Mary J. Matalin/OVP/EOPREOP

Nency F. Dorn/WHO/EOPGEOP
-Margaret Bradley@ios.dol.gov 8 inet
Jean M. Russell/OPD/EOPREOP
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z} Reed, Craig

From: Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.govbintemet [Karen_Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2001 10:31 PM

To: Reed, Craig

Subject: RE: Energy conservation actions at fed facilities

PIC06520.PCX

electronically in the am is fine. my fax machine is now locked up.

{Embedded
image moved "Reed, Craig" <Craig.Reed@hg.doe.gov>
to file: 07/11/2001 10:28:22 PM

PIC06520.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Karen Y. Knutson/OVP/EOP

cc:

Subject: RE: Energy conservaticn actions a%t fed facilities

1 found s nardcopy of the Final Report and can fax you the summary, if
you

l1:ke. Or we can try to get i1t electronically in the a.m.

ZRR

————— Original Message-----

from: Karen_Y._ Knutsonfovp.eop.goviinternet

{mailto:Karen_Y. Knutsonfovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2001 10:10 PM

Tc: Reed, Craig

Suzject: RE: Energy conservation actions at fed facilities

tnanks. KK

{Embedded

image moved “"Reed, Craig" <Craig.Reed@hq.doe.gov>
s fille: 07/11/2001 09:58:35 PM

FIC207€S.PCX)

Record Type: Record
To: Karen Y. Knutson/OVEF/EOP
cc:
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Subject: RE: Energy conservation actions at fed facilities

Karen,

I don't have it, but I have asked Joe McMonigle to send it to you.
CRR

————— Original Message-----

From: Karen_Y. Knutsonfovp.eop.goviinternet

[mailto:Karen_Y. KnutsonBovp.eop.gov)

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2001 9:50 PM

To: Reed, Craig

Subject: Energy conservation actions at fed facilites

Will you please forward me a copy of the exec. summary of this report?
thanks, KK
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Reed, CraigL N

From: Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet {Karen_Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov}

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2001 2:41 PM

To: Reed, Craig; Moss.Jacob@epamail.epa.gov%intemnet; Michelle. Poche@0OST.DOT.gov%
interet; McManusmt@State.gov%intiemet; KMurphy@Osec.doc.gov%intemet

Subject: NEP implementation

Once again, we are attempting to schedule an NEP meeting to assess how
implementation is going. I would love to sit down with you on Friday or
Monday

to review your agency's items.

13097
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Reed, Craig NI
From: Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [Karen_Y._Knuison@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2001 2:37 PM
To: Reed, Craig
Subject: Re: Info for Secretary’s Speech
* PICOB114.PCX
{Embedded
image moved "Reed, Craig"” <Craig.Reed@hq.doe.gov>
to file: 07/24/2001 11:01:44 AM

PIC08114.PCX)

Record Type: Record
To: Karen Y. Knutson/OVP/EOF
cc:

Sukject: 1Info for Secretary's Speech

Craig R. Reed

Zraig R. Reed, Ph.D.

Serior Policy Advisor

Cffice of the Secretary

Cepariment of Energy

paone: (202) S86-6210
_Z-rect line: (202) 586-8877

\\QWLD _
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Reed, Craig -
From: Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.govhintemel {Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2001 8:24 AM
To: Reed, Craig
Subject: Re: Question

PI1C10256.PCX

{Embedded

image moved "Reed, Craig"” <Craig.Reed@hg.doe.gov>

to file: 07/20/2001 03:07:13 PM

PIC10256.PCX)

RPecord Type: Record

To: Karern Y. Knutson/OVP/EOP

~ .

Subject: Question

El Karen.
rerz F. Reed
ra:2 F. Reed, Ph.D.
ior ©clicy Advisor

"fi1ce of the Secretary
ecartment cof Energy
chone: (2C2) 586-6210
_direct line: (202, 586-8377

RO/ RARE
be D
eI

b
o]
Y
-
T
2
)
8]

1

13099

DOE016-3463



N

Reed, Craig

From: . Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.ecp.gov%intemet [Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov)
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2001 12:05 PM

To: Reed, Craig

Subject: Re: Charts for today

=y ®) @

NEPDG FINAL 7-13  NEPDG FINAL P1C24454.PCX

(VP) Xis 7-13).ppt )

) ( > thanks! are you coming up too?
- R IR ST TF PETR R PRy

{Embedded

image moved _"Reed, Craig" <Craig.Reed@hq.doe.gov>

to file: 07/13/2001 11:56:51 AM

PI1C24454.PCX}

Record Type: Record
Te: Karen Y. Knutscn/QOVP/EQOP
czc:

Subiect: Charts for today
H: Karen,

(D

iy

Sraig

Trz:z Fh.D.
F2ra2r Folicy kdiisor
“fl1te ¢f the Secretary
Iepartment of Energy
pnzne: (202) 586-621C
o o-TET

T line: {202) S36-8877

oy
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Reed, Craig

From: Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet {Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2001 11:57 AM

To: Reed, Craig; Kelliher, Joseph

Cc: Craig_Felner@who_eop.gov%intemet

Subject: Grants

All the grants the President announced when he was at DOE - do you guys
have a summary of that on paper? I, of course, can't find mine......
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Reed, CraiL

From: Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2001 2:24 PM
Jo: Reed, Craig; Kelliher, Joseph; KMurphy@Osec.doc.gov%intemet; Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%

intemet; Tom_Fulton@iosiscns1.ios.doi.gov%intemet; Galioglysj@State.govdintemet;

McManusmt@State.goviintemet; Michelle Poche@OST.DOT .gov%intemet;

Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%internet; Moss.Jacob@epamail.epa.gov%internet
Subject: Please look at at your earliest convenience

*Thanks, Karen
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Reed, Craig

From: Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov)
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2001 11:22 AM

To: Reed, Craig

Subject: Quick questions

On recommendation 7-3, have you submitted a federal register notice on
WAPA
yet? Can I get a copy of it? thanks, KK
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Reed, Craig — T -

From: Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%kintemet [Karen_Y. Knuison@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2001 6:41 PM

To: Reed, Craig

Subject: RE: Implementation Achievements

]

{EP Implementation PIC11469.PCX
75 s

Craig - FYI - the meeting on Tuesday is being postponed until

Friday of
next week ~ so don’'t kill yourself tonight. I just found out - you guys
will probably hear tomorrow.

{Embedded
image moved "Reed, Craig" <Craig.Reedfhg.doe.gov>
to file: 07/05/2001 05:00:03 pM

PIC11469.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Karen Y. Knutson/OVP/EOP

cc:

Subject: RE: Implementation Achievements
Karer,

I have incorporated all of the inputs I have received; I'm still missing

e

touple. If this format is too dense for your purposes I can try to
highlight some key accomplishments for you; please let me know what
serves

veur purposes best. I will be here late tonight working charts for
Tuesday

so call 1f I can help.

Tnanks,

Trexo

17i-586€-8577

————— Original Message-----

From: Karen_Y._Knutsonfovp.eop.goviinternet

[mailtc:Karen_Y. Knutsonfovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 35, 2001 8:37 AM

Tz: Re2ed, Craag

Zudject: RE: Implementation Achlievements

I am ¢etrting on a plane at 7:00 pm - so I have to incpororate your data
and -

get it into staffing belore il leave - I should be able to do that if

1
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you . .

get it to me by 5:00 ! Don't worry about being super complete right now
we can correct any errors on Monday morning - the communications poeple
just need something for hre weekend shows.

Thanks Craig - DOt is doing an awesome job on this.

KK

(Embedded

image moved "Reed, Craig” <Craig.Reedfhqg.doe.gov>
to file: 07/05/2001 08:20:58 AM

PIC14346.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Karen Y. Knutson/OVP/EQP
cc:
Subject: RE: Implementation Achievements

Karen,
1 may need to get a couple of hours of relief on the 3pm input deadline.

last
of

my inputs in this morning, and should be able to finalize things for you
and

get them to you by 5pm or so. You already know what you will be getting
from

me in terms of format, level of detail, etc. Does this cause you a
masjcr

oroclem?

Craig

----- Original Message-----

trom: Karer_Y. Knutsonfovp.eop.goviinternet
{mailto:Karen_Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov)
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2001 6:00 PM

keed, Craig

Subjecz: Re: Implementation Achievements

serry abou:t that Craig - 1 actually knew that. YEs - Tuesday is still
on

- I have tc compile this list by COB Thursday though in order to get
prepared for weekend press shows...

.Zmbedded
:mage moved "Reec, Craig"™ <Craig.Reedfhqg.doe.gov>
zc file: G7/C3/2001 05:38:06 PM

FIC14631.PC¥)

fecord Type: Record
Ton Karen Y. Knutson/QVP/EQP
Sukject: Implementation Achievements

Ei Karen,
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Joe Kelliher forwarded your emails to me: I understand that 1 have the
lead

on pulling together the implementation for DOE. Please add me to your

distribution in the event that Joe 1s not around to forward them to me.

I assume that the Tuesday meeting is still on, yes?
Thanks.

Craig R. Reed

Craig R. Reed, Ph.D.

Senior Policy Advisor

Office of the Secretary

Department of Energy

phone: (202) 586-6210

direct line: (202) 5§£r8877
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Breed, William

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2001 5:28 PM
To: ‘Elena_S._Melchert@ovp.eop.gov'
Cc: Anderson, Margot

Subject: citations for Chap 1 & overview
Elena:

here are the files with citations for chapter 1 and the overview --

William Breed
Acting Director, Office of Energy Efficiency,
Alternative Fuels, and Oil Analysis (PO-22)
202-586-4763

wy W) ¥

P02] ChlCitations POZ1_Cnations CH1 E1A DOC
heedeq a of CHAPTER | aoc
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1% by

Martin, Adrienne

From: Freitas, Christopher

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2001 11:07 AM
To: Kripowicz, Robert

Cc: DeHoratiis, Guido; Anderson, Margot
Subject: FW: infrastructure

Sincerely,

Christopher J. Freitas

Program Manager, Natural Gas Infrastructure
(202) 586-1657

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2001 9:55 AM
Yo: ~ Charles Smith (E-mail)

Cc: Freitas, Cnnstopher

Subject: mfrastructure

Charle.

Margot

cnapter § DI

comments adni 2
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Andrew D. Lundquist OVP/EOP@EOP
karen y. knutson/ovp/eop@eop
charles m. smith/ovp/eop@eop
kevin.kolevar@hq.doe.gov @ inet
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Melchert, Elena

BN

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Melchert, Elena

Wednesday, March 07, 2001 3:52 PM

Allison, Edith; Alman, Dave; DeHoratiis, Guido; Felber, Betty: Freitas, Christopher; Hartstein,
Arthur, Hochheiser, William; Johnson, Nancy, Juckett, Donald; Lagiovane, Peter; Pyrdol,
John; Tomaszewski, Clifford

checking energy policy distribution list

m sormy about missing people on the distribution list the energy policy exercise. Hopefully this distribution list witl be
complete. Let me know if I've left somebody off the list and | will correct it.

Sorry again!
elena

Elena Subia Melchert

Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager

Office of Fossil Energy

U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking:

Recipient Read

Allison, Editn Read: 3/13/2001 3:53 PM
Alman, Dave

DeHoratus. Guido Read: 3/8/2001 9:03 AM
Felber. Betty

Freitas. Christopher Read: 3/14/2001 10:52 AM
Hartstein, Arthur Read: 3/7/2001 4:57 PM
Hochheiser, Wiliam Read: 4/3/2001 5:41 PM
Johnson, Nancy Read: 3/7/2001 5:15 PM
Juckett, Donatd Read: 3/7/2001 3:54 PM

Lagiovane, Peter
Pyrdot, John Read: 3/7/2001 4:05 PM
Tomaszewski, Clifford Read: 37712001 414 PM
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 7:34 AM

To: MARINER-VOLPE, BARBARA

Subject: FW: checking energy policy distribution list

This is a partial list. The following are at our field offices should come off your list: Alman, Dave; Felber, Betty;
You will want to add: Kripowicz, Bob; Furiga, Rick; Rudins, George; Braitsch, Jay; Singer, Marvin; Como, Tony;

I'l send others as 1 think of them but this is 30% of who you should contact.

E
-—0riginal Message---—
From: Meichert, Elena
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 3:52 PM
Yo: Altison, Edith; Alman, Dave; Detoratiis, Guido; Felber, Betty; Freitas, Christopher; Hartstein, Arthur; Hochheiser, William; Johnson,
Nancy; Juckett, Donald; Lagiovane, Peter; Pyrdol, John; Tomaszewski, Clifford
Subject: checking energy policy distabution fist

Elena Subia Melchert

Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy
U.S. Department of Energy
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 11:27 AM
To: DeHoratiis, Guido
Subject: RE: checking energy policy distribution list
thank you!
-—0nginal Message-—--
From: DeHoratiis, Guido
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 9:05 AM
To: Melchert, Elena
Subject: FW: checking energy policy distribution list

Please correct David's address (Alieman, David). Thanks.

--—-Original Message----—-

From: Meichert, Elena

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 3:52 PM

To: Allison, Edith; Alman, Dave; DeHoratiis, Guido; Felber, Betty; Frettas, Chnstopher; Hartstein, Arthur; Hochheiser, William; Johnson,
Nancy; Juckett, Donald; Lagiovane, Peter; Pyrdol, John; Tomaszewski, Qifford

Subject: checking enéergy policy distnibution list

I'm sofry about missing people on the distribution list the energy policy exercise. Hopefully thus distribution list will be
complete. Let me know if I've left somebody off the list and | will correct it.

Sofry again!

elena

Elena Subia Melchert .

Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy

U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Recipient Read
DeHoratiis. Guido Read: /872001 11:51 AM
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 11:28 AM

To: Alleman, David; Allison, Edith; DeHoratiis, Guido; Felber, Betty; Freitas, Christopher;
Hartstein, Arthur; Hochheiser, William; Johnson, Nancy; Jucketft, Donald; Lagiovane, Peter;
Pyrdol, John; Tomaszewski, Clifford

Subject: corrected distritbution list

Thanks for the corrections. We're getting there.

e

Elena Subia Melchert

Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager

Office of Fossil Energy

U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking:

Recipient Read
Alleman, David

Aliison, Edith Read: 3/13/2001 3:57 PM
DeHoratits, Guido Read: 3/8/2001 11:51 AM
Felber, Betty

Freitas, Chnstopner Read: 3/8/2001 4:09 PM
Hansten, Anthur Reaa: 3/8/2001 11:40 AM
Hochheiser. Witham Read: 4/5/2001 5:38 PM
Johnson, Nanc, ’ Read: 3/8/2001 1137 AM
Juckett. Donalc Read: 3/872001 11:35 AM
Lagiovane, Peter Read: 3/8/2001 12:.41 PM
Pyrdol, Jonn Read: 3/9/2001 8:55 AM
Tomaszewsk. Clifforg Read: 4/2/2001 2:48 PM
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Williams, Ronald L

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.goviintemet [Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eap.gov]
Thursday, March 15, 2001 8:24 AM

Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Kolevar, Kevin; Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet;
Galloglysj@State.gov%intemnet; McManusmt@State.goviintemet;
Michalle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%internet; Brenner.RoOb@EPA .gov%intemet;
Symons.Jeremy@EPA gov%internet

commcoll@aol.com%intemet; Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemnet; Karen_Y.

_Knutson%EOPJohn_Fenzel%OVP.EOP.GOV@oa.eop.gov%intemet; Kjersten_S.
_Drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet

Graphics and Photographs
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Melchert, Elena

33

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 3:40 PM
To: Johnson, Nancy
Subject: Frontier paper

j

Frontier

Options.doc

Elena Subia Melchert

Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Offace of Fossil Energy
U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking; Rocipient Read
Johnson, Nancy Read: 3/7/2001 4:14 PM
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Tripodi, Cathy

From: Kelliner, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2001 7:40 PM
To: Tripodi, Cathy
Subject: FW: Commerce Recommendations
DRAFT Commerce

Recs.doc

Predecisional: draft NEP recommendations

----- Original Message---~--

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gcviinternet

[mailto:Charles M _Smithfovp.eop.gov)

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 3:03 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot;
Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.goviinternet; Kmurphyfosec.doc.goviinternet;
Dina.Ellis@do.treas.goviinternet;

Sue_Ellen Wooldridge@IOS.DOI.goviinternet;

Joel D. Kaplanewho eop.goviinternet; Xeith.Collins@USDA.goviinternet;
Joseph.Glauber@USDA.goviinternet; Galloglysj@State.goviinternet;
McManusmt@State.goviinternet; Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Goviinternet;
Patr-icia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.goviinternet; BSrenner.RobREPA.goviinternet;
Symons.Jeremy@EPA. gov%intsrnet. Beaie.John@EPA.goviinternet;
MPeacock@omb.eop.goviinternet; Mark_A. Weatherly@omb.ecp.govtinternet;
Robert_C. McNally€epd.eop. gov&xnte:ﬁe:; Jhowardj@ceq.eop.goviinternet;
William betterberg@IOS.DOI.goviinternet;
Tom_ful:on@IOS.DCI.govkinternet; Kiersten _drager@ovp.eop.goviinternet:;
Mieblanclceq.eop.goviinternet; Bruce.Baiughman@FEMA.goviinternet;
Charles.m.Hess@USACZ.army.millinternet; axeelerficea.eop.goviinternet;
ccmmcolifaol.combinternet; Karen_ZI. XellerB3omb.eop.goviinternet;

Zarol J. Thompson@who.eop.goviinternes:;

;and*;_L Vialomb.ecp.goviinternet: Megan_D._ Moranfovp.ecp.goviinternet;
Janet °© Walker@opc eop.goviinternet;
Ronalc_l._Silbermanfomb.eop.goviinternet;

Lor:_ 2. _Krauss@omb.eop.govtinternet; Wheelert@State.goviinternet;
Marx_J._Sullivanfovop.eop.goviinterne:

Zz: Ancrew D. Lundauistfovp.eop.goviinternet;

Xaren_Y. ¥Xnutscnl@ovp.eop.goviinternet; Jonn_Fenzellovp.eop.goviinternet
Suc:ecz: Commerce neccmrendations

2ztaznec are Ccocmmerze's draft recommendat:icns for vour review

‘See gtiiachec £ile: DRAFT Commerce Recs.dcc)
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Martin, Adrienne

From: MaryBeth Zimmerman
Sent: Thursday, May 10. 2001 11:18 AM
Jo:

Cc:

Elena_S._Melchert@ovp.eop.gov@DOE%HQ-NOTES

Anderson, Margot; Talbott, John

Subject: Re: FW: Ch 1 fact we need to find

£

PIC1433) PCX

Mareu Anderson@HQMAIL on 027102002 10:52:23 AM

York/EE/DOE@DOE@HOMAIL

... 2n FW:Ch 1 fact we neec to find

MarvBeth,

Zan you fill in a date on commercial buildings and send to Elena

the guestion!. Thank you.

----- Original Message-----

From: Elena_S. Melchert@ovp.eop.goviinternet
[mailto:Elena_S._Melchert@ovp.eop.gov]

Senz: Thursday, May 10, 2001 10:42 AM

To: Anderson., Margot

Subject: Ch 1 fact we need to find

Margot: can we answer Karen's guestion below?
This 1s the pull box she 1s referrina to:

MaryBeth Zimmerman/£E/DOE@DOE@HQMAILL. Darrell Beschen/EE/DDE@DOL@HQMAIL. Michael

{scroll down to see
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Karen Y. Knutson 05/10/2001 0B:49:46 AM
(Embedded image moved to file: PIC14331.PCX)

Record Type: Record
To: Elena S. Melchert/OVP/EOPQEOP
[of e

Subsect: Ch 1 fact we need to find
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Melchert, Elena

From: Meichert, Elena

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2001 10:22 AM
To: ‘Brad Tomer

Cc: DeHoratiis, Guido; ‘Leonard Graham'
Subject: RE: FW: FW: Policy Options

————— Originai Message-----

From: Brad Tomer
March 09,
Elena

Guido;
FW: FW:

Sent: Friday,
To: Melchert,

Cc: DeHoratiis,

Subject: Re:

Flens,

On another note,
invitation today.

[mailto:Brad.Tomer@ne:l.coe.gov)
2001 10:C7 AN

Leonard Graham
Policy Options

ycu are inv.ted to the Deep Trek workshop. 1 told Kevin to mail you an

I apologize, T was remiss in not gettin ou clued in earlier.
- . g Y
trying tc catch up after being out of thne office for a week.

I am
I could use your assistance

on getting more pecople to attend 1 you have an hour or sc today or early next week.

Sv=n
=re

>>> "Megl-oper-, Zlenz"” <

Zraz: I3n you nelt me w: tnis?

<

----- Ori1g:na. Message-----

Trom: veonarc Graham {mailto:LEONARD.GRAHAMEnet!
Sernt: Thursday, March 08, 2001 §:52 o™

Tc: Melzner:z, Ziens

Scojeci: Re: FwW: Policy Options

.doe.gov}

got those from Brad Tomer: he shculd have the source.

R
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----- Original Message--—-—--

From: Jonnson, Nancy

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 3::7 PM
To: Melchert, Elena

Subject: EW: Policy Options

----- Original Message-----

From: Leonard Graham [mailto:LEONARD.GRAHAM@netl.doe.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 200! 1:03 pM

To: Johnson, Nancy

Cc: DeHoratiis, Guido; Brad Tomer: Johr Duda; Ralph Carabetta
Subject: Policy Options

** High Priority **

Nancy, I'm running out of time, you wanted these back around noon; best we

could do in 3 hours.
I've attached rewrites of two of the papers.

Here are some quick comments on the others.

Other Comments:

13215
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Qil and Natural Gas Financial Incentives

geonard E. Graham, Ph.D.

304-285-4714
leonard.graham@netl.doe.gov

National Energy Technology Laborezcry
3610 Collins Ferry Road
Morgantown, WV 26507-0880

Tracking: Recipient Read
' ‘Brad Tomer
DeHoratiis, Guido Read: 3/9/2001 10:49 AM

‘Leonard Graham'
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Melchert, Elena

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

E

Elena Subia Melchert

Melchert, Elena
Friday, March 09, 2001 4:13 PM

Pyrdot, John
"perfecting” "market imperfections”

Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager

Office of Fossil Energy

U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking:

Recipient Read
Pyrdol, John Read: 3/111/2001 11:42 AM
1
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Melchert, Elena

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

importance:

Elena Subia Melchert

Melchert, Elena

Tuesday, March 13, 2001 3:34 PM

Johnson, Nancy

Frontier paper has been revised as reguested.—

High

Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager

Office of Fossil Energy

U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking:

13218
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Recipient Read

Johnson, Nancy Read: 3/13/2001 6:42 PM
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Williams, Ronald L

From:
Sent:
TJo:

Subject:

McManus, Matthew T [McManusMT@state.gov])

Monday, March 19, 2001 2:.07 PM

Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson. Margot: Kolevar, Kevin; ‘Kjersten{u)S.(u)Drager{a)ovp.eop.gov’,
‘*kmurphy(a)osec.doc.gov’; ‘dina.ellis(a}do.treas.gov’; ‘sue(u}elien(uwooldridge(s)ios.doi.gov';
keith.collins(a)usda.gov'; ‘joseph.glauber{a)usda.gov’; Gallogly, Stephen J; ‘'michelle.poche
(a)ost.dot.gov’; ‘patricia.stahlschmidt{a)fema.gov’, ‘brenner.rob(a)epa.gov’; ‘symons.jeremy(a)
epa.gov'; 'beale john(a)epa.gov': ‘mpeacock({a)omb.eop.gov'; Mark(u)A.(u)Weatherly(a)
omb.eop.gov'; ‘Robert(u)C.(u)McNaliy(a)opd.eop.gov’; Thowardj(a)ceq.eop.gov'; ‘william(u})
bettenberg(a)ios.doi.gov’; ‘tom{u)fulton(a)ios.doi.gov’; kjersten{u)drager(a)ovp.eop.gov’;
‘mieblanc(a)ceq.eop.gov’; 'bruce baughman{a)fema.gov’; 'charles. m.hess(ajusace.army.mil’;
‘akeeler(a)cea.eop.gov'; ‘commcoll{a)aoi.com’; ‘Karen(u)E.(u)Keller(a)omb.eop.gov*; ‘Sandra
{u)L..(u)Via(a)omb.eop.gov'; ‘Megan{u)D.{u)Moran{a)ovp.eop.goVv’; ‘Andrew(u)D.(u)Lundquist
{a)ovp.eop.gov'; 'Karen(u)Y (u)Knutson{ajovp.eop.gov'; ‘Charies(u)M.{u)Smith(a)
ovp.eop.gov'; ‘John(u)Fenzel(ajovp.eop.gov’

RE: Rescheduling Peer Review Meetings from Last Week...

2PM would be fine. Thanks, see you then

—n0riginal Message—

From: Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov
[mailto:Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2001 2:06 PM

To: joseph.kelliher@hq.doe.gov; kmurphy@osec.doc.gov:

dina.ellis@do treas.gov; sue_ellen_wooldridge@ios.doi.gov:

keith collins@usda_gov; joseph . glauber@usda.gov, galtoglysj@state.gov;
mcmanusmi@state.gov; michelle.poche@ost.dot.gov:
patricia_stahischmidt@fema.gov; brenner.rob@epa.gov:

symons jeremy@epa.gov, beale john@epa.gov: mpeacock@omb.eop.gov;
Mark_A._Weatherly@omb.eop.gov; Roberi_C._McNally@opd.ecp.gov;
jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov; william_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov;
tom_fulton@ios.doi.gov: kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov:
mieblanc@ceq.eop.gov; margot.anderson@hq.doe.gov;

bruce baughman@fema.gov; charles.m.hess@usace.army mil;
akeeler@cea eop.gov; commcoli@aot.com; Karen_E._Keller@omb.eop.gov;
Sandra_L._Via@omb.eop.gov; Megan_D._Moran@ovp.eop gov:
Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov; Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov;
Charles_M._Smith@ovp.ecp.gov: kevin.kolevar@hgq.doe.gov;

John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov

Subject: Rescheduling Peer Review Meetings from Last Week...

State - what time would work for you? 2:00 or 3:00 p.m. lomorrow?

Energy - will 9:00 a.m. on Wednesday, March 21, work for you?

- ) -
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Thanks!

Forwarded by Kjersten S. Drager/OVP/EOP on
03/19/2001 01:35 PM

Kjersten S. Drager
03/16/2001 11:50:50 AM

Record Type: Record
To: See the distribution list at the bottom of this message

cc:
Subject: Rescheduling Peer Review Meetings from Last Week...

Thanks, we look forward to hearing from you soon. -Kjersten

Message Sent
To:

joseph kelliher@hqg.doce.gov @ inet
kmurphy@osec.doc.gov @ inet
dina.ellis@do.treas.gov @ inet
sue_ellen_wooldridge@ios.doi.gov @ inet
keith.collins@usda.gov @ inet
joseph.glauber@usda.gov @ inet
galloglysj@state.gov @ inet
mcmanusmt@state.gov @ inet
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michelle poche@ost.dot. gov @ inet
patricia.stahischmidt@fema.gov @ inet
brenner.rob@epa.gov @ inet

symons jeremy@epa.gov @ inet

beale john@epa.gov @ inet
mpeacock@omb.eop.gov @ inet

Mark A. Weatherly/ OMB/EOP@EOP
robert c. mcnally/opd/eop@eop
jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov @ inet
william_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov @ inet
tom_fulton@ios.doi.gov @ inet
kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov @ inet
mieblanc@ceq.eop.gov @ inet
margot.anderson@hg.doe.gov @ inet
bruce.baughman@fema.gov @ inet
charles.m.hess@usace.army.mil @ inet
akeeler@cea.eop.gov @ inet
commcoli@aol.com @ inet

karen e. keller/omb/eop@eop

sandra |. via/ombleop@eop

megan d. moran/ovp/eop@eop
Andrew D. LundquistOVP/EOP@EOP

karen y. knutson/ovp/eop@eop

charies m. smith/ovp/eop@eop
kevin kolevar@hq.doe.gov @ inet
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 8:30 AM

To: Johnson, Nancy

Subject: RE: Wednesday (3/21) NEP update
—---Onginal Message-----

From: Johnson, Nancy

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 8:13 AM

To: Melchert, Elena; DeHoratis, Guido; Frestas, Chnistopher; Juckett, Donald; Braitsch, Jay; Pyrdol, John
Subject: RE: Wednesday (3/21) NEP update

Nancy Johnson

DOE Fossil Energ

202-586-6458
Jax 202-586-6221

——0Original Message —

From: Malchert. Elena
Sent: Thursday. March 22, 2001 7:20 AM
To: Johnson, Nancy: DeHoratiis, Guiao: Frertas. Chnstopher: Juckent. Donald
Subject: FW: Wednesday (3/21) NEP update
fyi
elena
----- Onginat Message-—--
From: Angerson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2001 6:35 PM
To: Ancerson, Margo?; Cont., John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; whattey,

Michaet; Carter, Dougtas; Brautsch, Jay; Meichert, Elena: Cook, Trevor; Breed, William; ‘jksher@bpa.gav'; York, Michael:
Frewtas, Chnstopher

Cc Keikher, Joseph
Subject: Wednesday (3/21) NEP ypdate
All,
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Margot

<< File: 03_20_01_NEPG Study_R2.doc >>
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Martin, Adrienne

11
From: v Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp eop govihinternet {Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 2:44 PM .
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%internet;

Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet, Dina.Eliis@do.treas.gov%intemet;
Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@I0S .DOl.gov%intermet; Joel D. Kaplan@who.eop gov%internet;
Keith.Collins@USDA gov %internet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA gov%intemet;
Galloglysj@State gov%internet; McManusmt@State.gov%intermnet;
Michelle Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%internet; Patricia. Sishischmidt@F EMA gov%intemet;
Brenner.Rob@EPA gov%internet; Symons_Jeremy@EPA gov%internet;
Beale.John@EPA gov%internet, MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%internet; Mark_A
_Weatherly@omb eop.gov%intemet; Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.goviinternet;
Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%internet; William_bettenberg@1OS.DO).gov%intemet;
Tom_fulton@10S.DO!. gov%internet; Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Mieblanc@ceq.eop.gov%internet; Bruce Baughman@F EMA govZinternet;
Charles.m Hess@USACE .army mil%internet; akeeler@cea.eop.govinternet;
commcoli@aol.com%internet; Karen_E. Keller@omb.eop.gov%internet. Carol_J.
_Thompson@who.eop.gov%internet; Sandra_L._Via@omb.eop.gov%internet; Megan_D.
_Moran@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Janet_P._Walker@opd.eop.gov%internet; Ronald_L.
_Silberman@omb.eop.gov%intemnet; Lori_A._Krauss@omb.eop.gov%intemet;
WheelerE@State gov%internet; Karen_L. Zent@who.eop.gov%intemnet;
WheelerE@Stale gov%internet; Mark_J._Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov%internet; James_T.
_Sims@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Alice_H._Williams@cea.eop.gov%internet; Andrew_D.
_Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Charies_M.
_Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet, Charles_D._McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.govinternet; Robert C.
_McNally@oa.eop gov%internet; Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop.gov%internet, Jennifer H. N
_Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Mary_J._Matalin@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Nancy P.
_Dom@who.eop govinternet; Margare!_Bradley@i0S_DOIl.gov%intemet; Jean M.
_Russell@opd.eop.gov%intermnet -

Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemnet; Karen_Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.govZ%internet, Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov¥%internet; James T.
_Sims@ovp.eop.gov%internet -

Subject: Info. for Tomorrow's NEPDG Principals’ Meeting
g |14 4 Ky >
. A A qa
T I \'
AGENDA 1or 18 Apnit REFORMULATED NEW SOURCE Tax CREODIT REPORT
CF Puncic CASOLINE AND BOU™ REVIEW ooc PAPERS doc PRINCIPLES doc

{See attached file: AGENDA for 18 April 01 Principals’ Meeting.doc)
{See attached file: REFORMULATED GASOLINE AND BOUTIQUE FUELS doc)See

attached fite: NEW SOURCE REVIEW doc}(See attached file: TAX CREDIT
PAPERS.doc)See attached file: REPORT PRINCIPLES doc)
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Melchert, Elena

From:
Sent:
TJo:
Subject:

fyi

e

Melchert, Elena
Thursday. March 22, 2001 8:31 AM

DeHoratiis, Guido; Freitas, Christopher; Johnson, Nancy; Juckett, Donald

FW: Chapter 9

-——~Qriginal Message—-—-
From:

Sent:
To: -

Cex
Subject:

All,

Margot

il

energyinfrastructur
e.doc

Tracking:

Andersan, Margot

Thursday, March 22, 2001 8:23 AM

Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatiey, Michael; Carter,
Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Melchert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; Breed, Wiliam; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov’; York, Michael; Freitas, Christopher

Keliiher, Joseph

Recipiont
DeHoratiis, Gudo
Fredas Chnstopher
Johnson, Nancy
Juckett. Donaid

Read
Read: 3/22/2001 10:29 AM
Read: 3/22/2001 1:17 PM

Read: 3/22/2001 8:32 AM
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‘Williams, Ronald L

From: John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%intemnet [John_Fenzel@ovp.eop gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20. 2001 12:23 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%internet;

Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%internet; Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%interet:
Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@10S.DOL.gov%intemnet; Joel_D._Kaplan@who.eop.govinternet;
Keith.Collins@USDA .gov%internet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov%internet,
Galloglysj@State .govhinternet; McManusmi@State.gov%intemet;
Michelle Poche@QST DOT Gov%internet; Patricia.Stahischmidt@FEMA gov%internet;
Brenner. ROb@EPA.gov%intemet; Symons.Jeremy@EPA govieinternet;
Beale.John@EPA gov%intemnet; MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%intemet, Mark_A.
_Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov%intemet.
-Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%intemet; William_betienberg@10S.DO!.gov%intemet;
Tom_fulton@I10S.D01 gov%internet; Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.govinternet;
Mieblanc@ceq.eop.gov%intemnet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA gov%intemet;
Charies.m Hess@USACE.army.mil%intermet; akeeler@cea.eop.govibintemet;
commcoll@aol.com%internet; Karen_E._Keller@omb.eop.gov%intemnet; Carol_J.
_Thompson@who.eop.gov%internet; Sandra_L._Via@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Megan_D.
_Moran@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Janet_P. Walker@opd.eop.gov%intemet; Ronald_L.
_Silbberman@omb.eop.gov%internet; Lori_A._Krauss@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Andrew_D.
_Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.govhkintemet; Charles_M.
_Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Charles_D._McGrath Jr@ovp.eop.gov%binternet; Robert_C.
_McNally@oa.eop gov%internet; Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Jennifer_H.
_Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Mary_J._Matalin@ovp.eop.gov%intemnet; Nancy_P.
_Dom@who eop gov%intemnet; Margaret_Bradley@10S.DOlgov%intemet; Jean_M.
_Russeli@opd eop.gov%internet

Subject: NEPD Working Group Meeting, Friday, March 23, 10am

The next NEPD Working Group Meeting will be held at the following time and
location:
Friday, March 23d

10:00 am

The White House Conference Center (on Jackson Place, acrass from the OEOB,
next to LaFayette Park)
The Truman Room

You will not need to be WAVED in. Please don't hesitate to contact me if
you have any questions: 456-7953.

John Fenzel
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-

Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 8:47 AM
To: Hartstein, Arthur

Subject: FW: littie reminder

—--Original Message—

From: Braitsch, Jay
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 8:19 AM
To: Melchert, Elena
Subject: FW: litthe reminder
The electrons for Chapter 8

-—Onginal Message-——-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2001 3:48 PM
To: Braitsch, Jay
Subject FW: litthe reminder

secB.doC

Whoops!

————— Ongmat Message-—-

From: Braitsch, Jay

Sent: wednesday, March 21, 2001 3:23 PM
Yo: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: little reminder

Need electronic version of Chapter 8. Thanks.

-----Onginal Message--—-

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2001 2:06 PM

Yo: Cook, Trevor; Zmmerman, MaryBetn; Brastsch, Jay; York, Michael
Subject: ittie reaunder

All,

If you are working on NEP edits, please remember to put in or suggest graphlcs or photos (not any photos we might
have used previously!) pius enter your sources. Thanks.

Margot
Tracking: Recipient Read

Hartsten. Arthur Read: ¥22/2001 8:48 AM
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Melchert, Elena

From:
Sent:
Jo:
Subject:

importance:

GasPipelineInfrsFrei
tas.doc

Melchert. Elena

Thursday. March 22. 2001 1:22 PM
Freitas, Christopher

Chapter 8: Gas Pipeline infrastructure

High

Just open this file. Editit. Save if asked. And Forward (not Reply) it back to me.

Thank you!
E

Elena Subia Melchert

Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager

Office of Fossil Energy

U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking:

Reciplent Read
Fretas. Christooner Read: 3/22/2001 3:31 PM
1
e - -
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Martin, Adrienne

From:

Sent: A Tuesday, April 17, 2001 4:13 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Edited chapter 7
ch 00C PIC13292 PCX
fyi
- - Forwarded by Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP on 04/17/2001
04:12 PM
(Embedded

image moved CommColl@aol.com
{o file:  04/17/2001 06:52:07 AM
PIC13292.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP

cc:
Subject: Edited chapter 7

Charles M_Smith@ovp eop.gov%internet {Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]

13255

— TR

DOEO016-2579



Williams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2001 1:00 PM
Jo: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: energy bills

importance: High

—-Original Message——

From: Ancerson, Margot
Sent: Yuesday, March 20, 2001 10:57 AM
Yo: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: energy bilis
<< File: bilis2000.wpd >> << File: bills1999.wpd >>

Joe,

13266
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Martin, Adrienne

Frorn:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Margot:

Charlie

Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.qgov%intemnet
Tuesday, April 17, 2001 5:43 PM
Anderson, Margot

Magwood's Nuclear Piece

[Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov}
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Kjersten_S.__Drager@ovp.eop.govkintemnet [Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.govj
Sent: Tuesday, Apnl 17, 2001 6:15 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot. Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;

Kmurphy @osec.doc.gov%intemet; Dina. Elis@do treas gov%intemnet:
Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@10S.DOl.gov%internet; Joel_D._Kaplan@who.eop.gov%intemnet;
Keith.Collns@USDA.gov%internet, Joseph.Glauber@USDA gov%internet;
Galloglysj@State.gov%intemet; McManusmt@State.gov%internet;

Michelle Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%internet; Patricia. Stahlschmidt@F EMA _gov%internet;

Brenner. RoOb@EPA gov%intemet. Symons.Jeremy@EPA_gov%internet;

Beale.John@EPA gov%internet; MPeacock@omb.eop.govibintemnet; Mark_A.

_Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%internet; Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov%internet;

Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%intemnet; Walﬁam_benenberg@ﬁ)S.DO!.gov%imemet;

Tom_fulton@!OS.DOL.gov%hinternet; Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.govointermet;

Mieblanc@ceq.eop.gov%internet; Bruce Baughman@FEMA gov%intemnet;

Charles.m.Hess@USACE .army.mil%internet; akeeler@cea.eop.gov%intemet;

commeoli@aol.com%internet; Karen_E._Keller@omb.eop.gov%intemnet; Carol_J.

_Thompson@who eop.gov%internet; Sandra_L._Via@omb.eop.gov%interet; Megan_D.

_Moran@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Janet_P._Walker@opd.eop.gov%internet. Ronald_{ .

_Silberman@omb.eop.gov%intemnet; Lori_A._Krauss@omb.eop.gov%intemnet;

WheelerE@State. gov%intemet; Karen_L._Zent@who.eop.gov%bintemet;

WheelerE@State gov%internet; Mark_J._Sullivan@ovp_eop.gov%internet; James_T.

_Sims@ovp.eop.gov%interet; Alice_H._Williams@cea.eop.gov%internet; Andrew_D.

_Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Karen_Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.govbinternet; Charles_M.

_Smith@ovp.eop.govhintemet; Charles_D._McGrath_Jr@ovp eop.gov%internet; Robert_C.

McNally@oa .eop.gov%intemet; Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop gov%intemet; Jennifer H.

Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%bintemet. Mary_J. Matalin@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Nancy P.

_Dom@who.eop gov%kintemet; Margaret_Bradley@I0S.DO!.gov%intemet; Jean M.
_Russeli@opd.eop.gov%intemet -

Ce: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Karen_Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.govhinlernet;
John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.govkinternet: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop gov%internet; James T.
_Sims@ovp.eop.gov%internet -

Subject: Electricity issue Paper Attached...

¥ )

ELECTRICITY doc

(See attached file: ELECTRICITY .doc}

for tomorrow's 10:00 a.m. National Energy Policy Development Group
Principals’ Meeting. The new “Report Principles™ document will be handed
out at tomorrow’'s meeting.

Thanks. Kjersten
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‘Williams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2001 1:07 PM
To: Kripowicz, Robert; Anderson, Margot
Subject: NPC report

-——{Qriginal Message—

From Kripowicz, Robert
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2001 6:09 PM
To: Keltiher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Davis, Joseph

Subject: SPR exchange
Importance: High

13273
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 3:05 PM
To: DeHoratiis, Guido
Subject: hereitis
j
FE30Version.doc

Elena Subia Melchert

Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy

U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Reciplent Read
DeHoratits. Guido Read: 3/22/2001 3:13 PM
1
- s -
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Williams, Ronaid L

From:
Sent:
To:

$ubject:

Charies_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%hinternet [Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov}
Tuesday, March 20, 2001 2:08 PM

Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson. Margot; Kolevar, Kevin; Galloglysj@State.gov%internet;
McManusmt@State govintemet; Michelle.Poche@0ST.DOT.Gov%internet;
Brenner. RoOb@EPA.gov%intemet; Symons Jeremy@EPA govhinternet

Graphics and Photographs

As I noted in my e-mail of March 15, 2001, we've got to get the graphics
and photographs in gear. Let me know what your scheduie is for this. Il
be happy to come to your place and sit down and nait this down. Thanks.
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NES

Melchert, Elena

From: Melchen, Elena

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 3:26 PM
To: Graham, Leonard

Subject: FW: Policy Options

importance: High

FrontierOption  SustainProductionQ
revised by NETL...  ption tevise...

-- ---Criginei Message-----

From: Johnsor, Nancy

Sent: Thurscay, March 08, 2001 Z:17 2
To: Melchert, Elena

Subject: FW: Policy Options

----- Original Message----~
From: Leonard Graham [mailtc:
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 200:
To: Johnsor, Nancy

Cc: DeHoratiis, Guido:; Brad Tomzr: Jzhn Zi:za; Raiph Carabetta
Supblect: 2clicyv Options

~I.doe.gov]
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Williams, Ronald L

LS

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov%internel [Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov)

Monday, March 19, 2001 1:52 PM

Keifliher, Joseph; Kolevar. Kevin; Anderson, Margot; kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet;
dina.eflis@do treas.gov%internet; sue_ellen_wooldridge@ios.doi.gov%intemnet;
keith.collins@usda.gov%internet; joseph.glauber@usda.gov%intemet;
galloglysj@state.gov%internet; mcmanusmi@state govintemet;

michelle.poche@ost dot.gov%internet; patricia.stahischmidt@fema.gov%intemet;
brenner.rob@epa.gov%intemet; symons.jeremy@epa.goviintemet; beale.john@epa.gov%
intemet, mpeacock@omb.eop.goviinternet; Mark_A._Weatherly@omb.eop.govi%intemnet;
Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov%intemet; jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%intemnet;
william_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%internet; tom_fulton@ios.doi.gov%kintemet;
kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet: mieblanc@ceq.eop.gov%intermnet;
bruce.baughman@fema.gov%internet; charies.m. hess@usace.amy.mil%internet;
akeeler@cea.egp.govhinternet. commcolli@aol.com%intemet; Karen_E.
_Kelier@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Sandra_L._Via@omb.eop.govikinternet; Megan_D.
_Moran@ovp.eop.gov%intemet. Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.govhinternet; Karen_Y.
_Knutson@ovp.eop.govinternet; Charies_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemnet;
John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%intemet

Rescheduling Peer Review Meetings from Last Week...

State - what time would work for you? 2:00 or 3:00 p.m. tomorrow?

Energy - will 3:00 a.m. on Wednesday, March 21, work for you?

Thanks!

03/19/200% 01:35 PM

Forwarded by Kjersten S. Drager/OVP/EOP on

Kjersten S. Drager
03/16/2001 11:50:50 AM

Record Type: Record

To: See the dislribution list at the bottom of this message

cc:

Subject: Rescheduling Peer Review Meetings from Last Week...
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Thanks, we look forward to hearing from you soon. -Kjersten

Message Sent
To:

joseph .kelliher@hq.doe.gov @ inet
kmurphy@osec.doc.gov @ inet
dina.ellis@do.treas.gov @ inet
sue_ellen_wooldndge@ios.doi.gov @ inet
keith.collins@usda.gov @ inet
joseph.glauber@usda.gov- @ inet
galloglysj@state.gov @ inet
mcmanusmt@state.gov @ inet
michelle.poche@ost.dot.gov @ inet
patncia.stahischmidt@fema.gov @ inet
brenner.rob@epa.gov @ inet
symons.jeremy@epa.gov @ inet

beale john@epa.gov @ inet
mpeacock@omb.eop.gov @ inet

Mark A. Weathedy/OMB/EOP@EOP
robert c. menally/opd/eop@eop
jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov @ inet
william_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov @ inet
tom_fulton@ios.doi.gov @ inet
kijersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov @ inet
mieblanc@ceq.eop.gov @ inet
margot.anderson@nq.doe.gov @ inet
bruce baughman@fema.gov @ inet
charles.m. hess@usace.army.mil @ inet
akeeler@cea.eop.gov @ inet
commcoli@aol.com @ inet

karen e. keller/omb/ecp@eop

sandra |. via/lomb/eop@eop

megan d. moran/ovp/eop@eop
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Martin, Adrienne

-

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Margot:

Charlie

Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov)

Tuesday, April 17, 2001 1:30 PM
Anderson, Margot
More stuff for Chapter 8
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Wednesday, March 07. 2001 1:26 PM
To: Johnson, Nancy
Subject: Frontiers Paper
Importance: High »

j

Frontier

Options.doc

Elena Subia Melchert

Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy

U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Recipient Read
Jonnson, Nancy Read: 3/7/2001 1:29 PM
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Melchert, Elena

From: Meichenrt, Elena

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 1:26 PM

To: Tomaszewski, Clifford

Subject: FW: More information:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
importance: High

Cliff: sorry for the omission. This is what I've sent to everyone so far.

e
—--Original Message-~—
From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Wegdnesday, March 07, 2001 12:04 PM
To: Juckelt, Donald
Subject: FW: More Informatian:FW: Nationat Energy Polrcy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
Importance: High
sorry!
-~--Original Message---—
From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: wegdnesday, March 07, 2001 11:49 AM
To: Allernan, Dawvid
Subject: FW: More Information:FW: Nationa! Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
Importance: High

Dave: just realized you were covenng for Hochneiser' Here are some updates. Thanks for your help. call me if you need
anything.

From: Melchert, Eiena
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 11:35 AM
To: Hochhesser, William; Pyrdol, John; Felber, Betty; Frenas, Chnstopher; Hartstan, Arthur
Cc: Johnson, Nancy; DeMoratss, Guido
Subject: FW: More Information:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
Importance: High
e
r—— N
i

template for policy
deasl.doc...

——0nginai Message-----

From: Meichert. Eiena

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 7:37 AM

Yo: Hochheiser, Wiliam; Pyrdal, John; Felber, Betty; Freitas, Chnistopher; Hartstein, Arthur
Ce: Johnson, Nancy; DeMoratns, Guido

Subject: More Informavbion:FW: Natonal Energy Pohicy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by aPM
Importance: High
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thanks!

Elena
-—--—Qriginal Message—
From: Meichert, Eiena
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 4:49 PM
Yo: Hochheiser, William; Pyrdol, John; Felber, Betty; Freitas, Christopher; Hartstein, Arthur
Cc: Johnson, Nancy,; DeHoratiis, Guido
Subject: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM

Importance: High

1 apologize for the short wrn around and asssure you we had no choice. The entire FE assignement is due to the Policy
Office on Thursday COB.

FE302pagers.doc

We request you write a 2-pager on topics assigned
and submit them o Nancy Johnson by 4PM on 3-7-01.

template for policy
) ideas.doc
The format is

"I you have any questions.............
Elena

Elena Subia Melchert

Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy

U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking; Recipient Read
Tomaszewski, Ckfford Read: /772001 1:46 PM
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Tripodi, Cathy L )

From: Keltiher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2001 5:48 PM
TJo: Tripodi, Cathy
Subject: FW: Commerce Recommendations for NEP
DRAFT Commerce
Recs.doc

Predecisional: draft NEP recommendation

----- Original Message-----

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 3:36 PM

To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea:;
Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley, Michael; Carter, Douglas:
Braitsch, Jay; Melchert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; Breed, William;
*jkstier@bpa.gov'; York, Michael; Freictas, Christopher; Friedrichs,
Mark; Pumphrey, David: Kolevar, Kevin

Cc: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: FW: Commerce Recommendations for NEP

ALl,

Margot

----- Original Message---—--

from: Charies M. Smithfovp.eop.goviinternet
‘mailt>:Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Morday, March 26, 2001 3:03 PM

Tc: Xeliiner, Joseph: Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot;

Suieanna K. G.overfovp.eop.goviinternet; KmurphyBosec.doc.goviinternet;
cina.tll:is@do.treas. goviinternet;

Sue_Ellen Woolidridge2I0S.DOI.govi¥internert;

Joel D. Kap*an@wnc eop.govsinternet; Keith.Collins@USDA.goviinternet;
uoseon Glauber@USDA. gov%xnte'net. Galloglysj@State.goviinternet;
Mc%anusmtes ate.goviinternet; Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.GovSinternet;
?271r:cia.StahlschmiZt@TEMA.goviinternet. Brenner.RobREPA.goviinternet;
Zvmons.Jeremy@EPR.Govsinternet: Beale.John@EPA.goviinternet;
MPeacockfomb.eop.goviinternet: Mark_A. Weatherlyfomb.eop.goviinternet;
Rcoerz_C. McNally@ooc.ecp.goviinternet: Jhowa-cdif@ceg.eop.goviinternet;
Will:am pettenber3@I05.00I.goviinternet:
Tom_fulten@IOS.DOI.goviinternet; Kjersten dragerf@ovp.eop.goviinternet;
Mleplancfices.ecr.coviniernet; Bruce.Baughman@FIMA.goviinternet;
Charles. .hess@USPb_-armv mil%internet: akeeler@cea.eop.goviinternet:
commcol l@a0¢ ccmiinternet; Karern E. Keilerfomb.eop.goviinternert;

Zars! O. Thompson@whc.eop.goviinternet;

Sandra_L. Via@omt.ecp.goviinterner; Megan_I. Moran@ovp.eop.goviinternet;

Jane:_?._halker@opd eop.goviinternet;

Ronaid L. Silnermanfomt.eop.goviinternet;

Lori A (zauss@omz ecc.goviinternet; WheelerZ@State.goviinternet;

Mark J. Su¢-;van@ovo ecc.goviinternet

Cz: And'ew_D _Lundquist@ovp.eop.goviinrernet:

Karen_Y._ Knutson@ovp.eop.goviinternet; John Fenzel@ovp.eop.govsinternet
-Subject: Commerce Recommendations

. - - L et

-
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Attached are Commerce’s drai: recommendations for your review

{See attached file: DRAFT Commerce Recs.doc)
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 1.24 PM

To: Johnson, Nancy

Subject: RE: More Information:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM

ok. what paper is Cliff writing?

e
----- Odginal Message——-
From: Johnson, Nancy
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 1:22 PM
To: Melchert, Eiena
Cc: Alleman, David; Juckett, Donald; Tomaszewski, Clifford
Subject: RE: More Information:FW: Nationa! Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 py 4PM

Include David Alieman, Don Juckett and Cliff Tomaszewski on the NEP distribution. They are writing papers.Thanks.

-——Onginal Message—-

From: Meichent, Elena

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 7:37 AM

To: Hochheiser, William; Pyrdol, John; Feiber, Betty; Freitas, Chnstopher; Hartstein, Arthur
cc Jotinson, Nancy; DeHoratiis, Guido

Subject: More Informabion:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
Importance: High

thanks!
Elena

----- Onginal Message-—---

From: Meichert, Elena

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 4:49 PM

To: Hochheiser, Willlam; Pyrdol, John; Felber, Betty; Freitas, Christopher; Hartsten, Arthur
Cc: Johnson, Nancy; DeHoratis, Gudo

Subject: Natonal Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
Importance: High

1 apolog:ze for the short turn around and asssure you we had no choice. The entire FE assignement is due to the
Policy Office on Thursday COB.

We reques! you write a 2-pager on topics assigned << File: FE302pagers.doc >>
and submit thern to Nancy Johnson by 4PM on 3-7-01.

The formatis << File: template for policy ideas.doc >>

If you have any questions
Elena

Elena Subia Melchert
Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy

13306
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-

U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Recipient
Johnson, Nancy

Read
Read: 3/7/12001 2:43 PM
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Williams, Ronald L

4s

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

w ]

03_14_01_NEP6 Study
EW_R1.doc
State

and copy us as well.
Thanks

‘Charlie

Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet [Charies_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov}

Thursday, March 15, 2001 6:08 PM

Kelliher, Joseph; Koievar. Kevin; Andersan, Margot; kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%binternet;
dina.eflis@do.treas.gov%intemet; sue_ellen_woolidridge@i0s.doi.gov%intemet,
keith.collins@usda.goviintermnet; joseph.glauber@usda.gov%internet;
gatioglysj@state.gov%hinternet; mcmanusmt@state.govihintenet;
michelie.poche@ost.dot.gov%internet; patricia.stahlschmidi@fermna.goviintemnet;

brenner rob@epa.govikintermnet; symons.jeremy@epa.govbintemet; beale john@epa.gov'h
internet; mpeacock@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Mark_A._Weatherly@omb.eop.goviintemet;
Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov%intemet; jrowardj@ceq.eop.goviintemet;
william_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%intemet; tom_fulton@ios.doi.gov%internet;
mieblanc@ceq.eop.gov%intemnet; bruce.baughman@fema.govibinternet;

charles.m. hess@usace.army.mil%internet; akeeler@cea.eop.govbintemet;
commcoli@aol.com%internet; Karen_E._Keller@omb.eop.goviinternet; Sandra_L.
_Via@omb.eop.govhinternet; Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.govhinternet, Karen_Y.
_Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%hinternet

Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.goviintemnet; Karen_Y._ Knutson@ovp.eop.govikintamet;
john_fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%iniemet

Chapter 10

£

PICOB255PCX
FYI - latest and greatest. if you have comments, send them along to

Forwarded by Charies M. Smith/OVP/EOP on 03/15/2001

06:03 PM

John Fenzel

03/1572001 09:09:11 AM

Record Type: Record

To: Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP@EOP

cc:
Subject: Chapter 10

v Forwarded by John Fenzel/lOVP/EOQP on 03/15/2001 09:08

AM

{Embedded

image moved “"McManus, Matthew T~ <McManusMT@state.gov>

_ 1o file:
PiC0B255.PCX)

0371472001 07:15:50 PM
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Record Type: Record
To: Karen Y. Knutson/OVP/EOP, John FenzeVOVP/EQOP, Andrew D.
Lundquist/OVP/EOP

cc:. "Wheeler, Evelyn®” <WheelerE@state.gov>
Subject: Chapter 10

13323
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L)

Williams, Ronaid L

From: Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.govihintemnet [Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2001 11:51 AM
TJo: Keliiher, Joseph: Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot; kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet;

dina.elis@do.treas.gov%intemnet; sue_ellen_wooldridge@ios_doi.gov%intemet;
keith_collins@usda.gov%internet; joseph._glauber@usda.govinternet;
galloglysj@state.gov%internet; mcmanusmt@state.gov%internet;
michelle.poche@ost.dot.gov%intemet; patrica.stahischmidt@fema.goviintemst;
brenner.rob@epa.gov%internet, symons.jeremy@epa.govintemet; beale john@epa.gov%
intemet; mpeacock@omb.eop.govhinternet; Mark_A._Weatherly@omb eop.gov%intemet;
Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov%hintermnet; jhowardj@ceq.eop.goviintemet;
william_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%internet; tom_fulton@ios.doi.gov%intemnet;
kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; mieblanc@ceq.eop.govihinternet,
bruce.baughman@fema.gov%intermnet; charles.m.hess@usace.amy.mil%internet;
akeeler@cea.eop.gov%internet; commcoll@aol.com%intemet; Karen_E.
_Keller@omb.eop.gov%intemnet; Sandra_L._Via@omb.eop.govkintemnet; Megan_D.
_Moran@ovp.eop.gov%hintemnet; Andrew_D._L undquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Karen_Y.
_Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Charies_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet

Subject: " Rescheduling Peer Review Meetings from Last Weex...

For State, Transportation and Treasury - we would like to reschedule your
meetings for Tuesday the 20th. We have four time slots open so please let
me know ASAP which will work for you: 2:00, 3:00, 4.00 or 5:00.

For DOE. we're hoping you can come in at 9:00 a.m. on Wednesday the 21st.
Will that work for you gquys? Please let me know as soon as possible.

Once we're able to reschedule ali of the peer review meetings, 11l send

out an e-mail to all of you on the NEPDG working group to let you know the
times so you can attend sessions if you would like. Again. at that point,

I'l need to know what sessions you plan to attend so we can get you
cleared into the OEOB and {'ll need your info. (full name, SS# and DOB) if
we don't already have that info. on file.

Thanks, we took forward 1o hearing from you soon. -Kjersten
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Wiilliams, Ronald L ‘ ‘ _ -/
From: MaryBeth Zimmeman

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2001 12:46 PM

To: Anderson, Margot

Cc: Haspe!, Abe; Garland, Buddy: Baldwin, Sam; Sullivan, John
Subject: NEP 2 pagers

7 7 a 7

06 High Performance 07 Factories FINAL.doc 12 government purchasing 13 Consumer Information

Buildings ... of ef .. FINAL ..
) ) )

15 Tech Assistance for 16 Reduce Truck Costs 24 integrated partnershig™
Busines... FINAL do... FINA
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Tripodi, Cathy

From: Kefliher, Joseph .
Sent: Tuesday. July 03, 2001 8:34 PM

To: Tripodi, Cathy

Subject: FW: NSR

U

nsrrec 4-24.wpd  PIC04443.PCX

Predecis:icnzi: craZ: NEP recommendations

----- Original Message-----

From: Karen Y. KnutsorBovp.eop.goviinterne:
[mailto:Karen_Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov!

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2001 B:2% AM

To: Xelliher, Joseph

Subiect: NER

can'’z, of course, open %tneir aTiachment.

{Empedded
image mcved "Ke_liher, Josern” <JSosepn.Xelliher@hg.doce.gov>
tc file: Q4/29/2001 0S:C7:18 oM™

PIZG4445.0CX:

Recorc Type: Record

T2 Hzrer Y. Knutscn/OVP/ZOP, "'XMurpnyROsec.doc.goviinternet'”
<¥KMurphv@Osec.doc.gov>, Jonr _. Howar:s Jr./ZEQ/EOP, Andrew D.
Liroguist/OVE/ZOP

Tuesday, Aprcil C2: 12:09 M
Kell:rer, JScserrh
Stavensor., Beverley
SuZ3ecI: NIPL Recommenagat.cns

Joe

13354
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I didn't catch Jean’

her?
Thanks,

Lorie Schmidt
564-1681

{See attached file:

s 1ast name,

nsr rec 4-24

sc coulZ vou please forward this to

.wWpad;
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Tripodi, Cathy

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2001 8:10 PM

To: Tripodi, Cathy

Subject: FW: NEPD Recommendations
nst rec 4-24.wpd

Predecisional: draft NEP recommendation

----- Original Message-----

From: Schmidt.loriefepamail.epa.goviinternes:
[mailto:Schmidt.Lorief@epamail .epa.gov])

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2001 12:08 pPM

To: Kelliher, Joseph

Cc: Stevenson, Beverley

Subject: NEPD Recommendations

Joe

Thanks,

Lorie Schmidt
564~-1681

(See attached file: nsr rec 4-24.wpd)
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Melchert, Elena

From: Meichert, Elena
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 12:04 PM
To: Juckett, Donald
Subject: FW: More information:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
importance: High
sorry!
——Qriginal Message--—
From: Meichert, Elena
Sent:’ Wednesday, March 07, 2001 11:49 AM
To: Alleman, David
Subject: FwW: More Information:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM

Importance:  High

Dave: just realized you were covefing for Hochheiser! Here are some updates. Thanks for your help. call me if you need
anything.

From: Melchert, Eiena

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 11:35 AM

To: Hochhesser, William; Pyrdol, John; Felber, Betty; Freitas, Christopher; Hartsten, Arthur
Cc Jonnson, Nancy; DeHoratiis, Guido

Subject: FW: More Information: FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM

Importance: High

tempilate for policy -
igeasl.doc... -

--—-Original Message-----

From: Meichert, Elena

Sent: Wednesaay, March 07, 2001 7:37 AM

To: Hochhesser, William; Pyrdol, John; Felber, Betty; Freitas, Chnstopher; Hartsten, Asthur
Cc: Johnson, Nancy: DeHoratits, Guido

Subject: More Informaton:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
Importance: High

thanks!

Eiena

-—0nginal Message-----

From: Meichert, Elena
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 4:49 PM

. To: Hocnherser, Wilham; Pyrdol, Jonin; Felber, Betty; Frestas, Chnstopher; Hartstein, Arthur
Ce: Johnson. Nancy; DeHorats, Guido ’

13359
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Subject: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
Importance: High

| apologize for the short turn around and asssure you we had no choice. The entire FE assignement is due to the Policy

Office on Thursday COB.

)
FE302pagers.doc

We request you write a 2-pager on topics assigned
and submit them to Nancy Johnson by 4PM on 3-7-01.

template for policy
ideas.doc
The format is

if you have any questions._............
Elena

Elena Subia Melchert

Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy

U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Recipiant Read

Juckett. Donald Read: 3/7/2001 12:22 PM
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Tripodi, Cathy

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2001 5:47 PM

To: Tripodi, Cathy

Subject: FW: Additional EPA Recommendations

Y N

energy policy eesolutions2. wpd
report chp and r...

Predecisional: draft NEP recommendation

----- Original Message-~-—-—-

From: Anderson, Margot

Senz: Monday, March 26, 2001 6:20 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: FW: Additional EPA Recommendations

Joe,
Cventually, EPR might will ask us for our response to these.
Margot

----- Original Message---~-

from: Charles_M. Smith@ovp.eopb.goviinternet

(mailto:Charles_M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 4:33 PM

Tc: Kelliher, Joseph:; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot:

cuieanna_R. Glover@ovp.eop.goviinternet; Kmurphy@osec.doc.goviinternet;
Tina.Zllis@do.rreas.govi¥incterner;

Sue Eller Wooldridge@IOS.DOI.goviinterne:;

Joe. D. Kapian@who.eop.goviinternet; Keith.Collins@USDA.goviinternet;
Josepn.Glauzber@USDA.goviinternet; Galloglysj@State.goviinterner;
McMarusmr@State.goviinternet; Michelle.Poche@QOST.DOT.Govsinternert;
fairicie.Stahischmidt@FEMA.goviinternet: Brenner.Rob@EPA.goviinternet;
Symons. Jeremy@EPA.goviinternet; Beale.John@ELPA.goviinternet;
MPeaccckfomb.eop.goviinternet; Mark A. Weatherly@omb.eop.goviinternet;
Rooert_C. McNally®@opd.eop.goviinternet; Jhowardj@ceq.eop.govsinternet;
ViZillam_bettenberg@IOS.DOI.govitinternet;
Tom_f02ltonBIOS.DOI.goviinternet., Kjersten dragerfovp.eop.goviinternet;
Mizclanclceqg.eop.goviinternet; Bruce.Baugﬁman@FEMA.gov%intetnet;
Thar.es.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%internet; akeeler@cea.eop.goviinternet;
commceil®aol.comdinternet; Karen E. Keller@omb.eop.gov¥interner;

Zarcl J._Thompson@whc.eop.goviinternet:

a__._Via@omr.eop.goviinternet: Megan_D. Mcranfovp.eop.goviinternet:
._Waliker@opc.eop.goviinternet;
¢_L._Silbermanfomb.ecp.goviinternet;

=i A. _Kraussfomb.eop.goviinternet:; Wheeiert@State.goviinternet;

Marx J._Sullivanfovrp.eop.goviinternet

Cz: Andrew_D._ Lundguist®@ovp.eop.goviinterne:z:

Karen_Y. Knutsonfovp.eor.goviinternet: Johr_renzelf@ovp.eop.goviinternet
Subject: Additional EPA Recommendations

AT the iast NEPD Werking Group Meeting on 3/23/01, EPA had some
adcicional )
recommendations. I am attaching them for your information.

13361

DOE016-2685



Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 11:43 AM

To: Alleman, David

Subject: FW: More information:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
Importance: High

Dave: just realized you were covering for Hochheiser! Here are some updates. Thanks for your help. call me if you need
anything.
e

——-Original Message—-—

From: Meichert, Elena

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 11:35 AM

To: Hochheiser, William; Pyrdol, John; Felber, Betty; Fretas, Chnstopher; Hartstein, Arthur
Cc: Johnson, Nancy; DeHoratiis, Guido

Subject: FW: More Information:FW: Nationat Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM

Importance: High

template for policy
ideasl.doc...

--—-0nginal Message—---

From: Melchert, Elena

Sent: Weonesday, March 07, 2001 7:37 AM

To: Hachheiser, Witham; Pyrdol, John; Felber, Betty; Freitas, Chnstopher; Hartsten, Arthur
Cc Johnson, Nancy, DeHoratiis, Guido

Subject: More [nformation:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
Importance: High

thanks'

Elena

-----Onginal Message-----

From: Meichert, Elena

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 4:49 PM

Yo: rochneiser, Wilham; Pyrdol, John; Feiber, Betty; Freitas. Chastopher; Hartstein, Arthur
Cc: Johnson, Nancy; DeHoratis, Guido

Subject: Nationa! Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM

Importance: High

{ apologize for the short turn around and asssure you we had no choice. The entire FE assignement is due to the Policy
Office on Thursday COB.
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j
FE302pagers.doc

We request you write a 2-pager on topics assigned
and submit them to Nancy Johnson by 4PM on 3-7-01.

j
tempiate for policy
ideas.doc
The format is

If you have any questions............
Elena :

Elena Subia Melchert

Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy

U.S. Department of Energy

13367
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Melchert, Elena

From: Meichert, Elena

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 11:35 AM

To: Hochheiser, William: Pyrdol, John; Felber, Betty; Freitas, Christopher; Hartstein, Arthur
Cc: Johnson, Nancy; DeHoratiis, Guido

Subject: FW: More Information:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
importance: High

e

template for policy
ideasl.doc...

—Original Message--—

From: Melchert, Eiena

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 7:37 AM

To: Hochheiser, William; Pyrdoi, John; Felber, Betty; Freitas, Christopher; Hartstein, Arthur
ce: Johnson, Nancy; Dettoratiis, Guido

Subject: More Information:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM

Importance: High

thanks!
Elena
----- Onginal Message-----
From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2001 4:49 PM
To: Hochhesser, William,; Pyrdol, John; Felber, Betty; Freitas, Chnstopher; Hartsten, Arthur
Ce: Johnson, Nancy; DeHoratns, Guido
Subject: Naoonat Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM

Importance: High

| apologize for the short tum around and asssure you we had no choice. The entire FE assignement is due to the Policy

Office on Thursday COB
]

FE302pagers.doc

We request you write a 2-pager on lopics assigned
and submit them to Nancy Johnson by 4PM on 3-7-01.

template for policy
) ideas.doc
The format is
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If you have any questions.........__..
Elena

Elena Subia Melchert

Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy

U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Reclpient
Hochheiser, William
Pyrdol, John
Felber, Betty
Freitas, Christopher
Hartstein. Arthur
Johnson, Nancy
DeHoratiis, Guido

Read
Read: 4/3/2001 5:46 PM
Read: 3/7/2001 1:28 PM

Read: /72001 12:33 PM
Read: 3/7/2001 1:06 PM
Read: 3/7/2001 1:04 PM
Read: 3/7/2001 11:41 AM
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Tripodi, Cathy

From: Keliiher, Joseph

Sent: Tuesday. July 03, 2001 7:40 PM

To: Tripadi, Cathy

Subject: FW: Additional EPA Recommendations

NN

energy policy eesolutions2.wpd
report chp and r...

Predecisional: craft NEP recommendations

————— Original Message-----

From: Charles M. _Smith@ovp.eop.goviinterne:

[mailto:Charles M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 4:2%t °M

To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot;

Juleanna R. Glover@ovp.eop.goviinterne:z; Kmurphy@osec.doc.goviinternet;
Dina.Ell1s@do.treas.govtincternet;

Sue Ellen WooldridgeRIOS.DOI.goviinternet:

Joel D. Kaplan@who.eop.goviinterne:z; Keizn.Collins@USDA.govkinternet;
Joseph.Glauber@USDA.goviinternet: Galloglysj@State.goviinternet;
McManusmt@State.goviintarnez; M.cnelle.roche@OST.DOT.Goviinternet;
Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FIMA.govi-nternet; Brenner.Rob@EPA.goviinternet:
Symons.Jeremy@EPA.goviinternec; Beale.Jsonn@IPA.goviinternet:
MPeacockfomb.eop.goviinternet; Marx_A. Weatherzly@omb.eop.goviinternet:
Ropbert C. McNally@opd.eop.govi-nzerne:; Jhowardj@ceq.eop.goviinternet;
Wiiliam bet~enberg@IOS.DOZ .govi.rnternez;

Tom fulton@IO0S.DOI.goviinternes; Xrersten_cZracger@ovp.eop.goviinternet;
Mieblanc@ceq.eop.goviinternet; Bruce,Baug-man@TEMA.goviinternet;
Charies.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%:internez; akeelierfcea.eop.goviinternet;
zommcollRaol.comd$internet: Karen_Z. Ke_..er@omb.eop.goviinternet;
Zersl_J. Thompsonfwnhc.ecp.govsirTernet;

Szncrz_L. Viafomb.eoc.govs$interne:: Megan_D. Moran@ovp.eop.goviinternet:
Canet F. Walker@opd.eoo.govsinternes:; -

fcnalc i. Silbermanfomb.eop.goviiniernet;

Lozl A._Kraussfomo.eor.covsinterne:; Wheel.erE@State.goviinternet;
Mark_J._Sullivan@ovp.eop.goviinternet

Z2: Andrew_C. Lurcquistfovp.ecp.goviinternet:

Karen_ Y. Knutsonfovo.ecp.goviinternetr: Jonn_Fenzel@ovp.eop.goviinternet
SubijecI: Addiz:ionai EPAR Recommendazicns

TNl

A~ zhe last NEPD Working Greour Meez:nz o 3/23/01, EPA had some
accatlonal
ra2commencations. I am attaching Them fcr your information.
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Melchert, Eilena

From: Melchert, Elena

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 7:.37 AM

To: Hochheiser, William; Pyrdol, John; Felber, Betty; Freitas, Christopher; Hartstein, Arthur
Cc: Johnson, Nancy; DeHoratiis, Guido

Subject: More Information:FW: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM
importance: High

thanks!

Elena

---—Qniginat Message---—

From: Melchert, Elena

Sent: Tuesaay, March 06, 2001 4:49 PM

To: Hochheiser, William; Pyrdol, John; Felber, Betty, Frettas, Omstopher Hartstein, Arthur
Cc: Johnson, Nancy; DeHoratiis, Guido

Subject: Natonal Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM

Importance: High

l apologize for the short turn around and asssure you we had no choice. The entire FE assignement is due to the Policy

Office on Thursday COB.

]
FE302pagers.doc

We request you wnite a 2-pager on topics assigned
and submit them to Nancy Johnson by 4PM on 3-7-01.

template for policy
wieas.doc
The format s

i you have any questions.............
Elena

Elena Subia Melchert

Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy

U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Recipient Read
Hochherser, William Read: 4/3/2001 5:41 PM
Pyrdot. John Read: 3/7/2001 7:46 AM
Felber. Beftty
Frenas. Chnstopher Read: 3/7/2001 8:36 AM
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Recipient Read

Hartstein, Arthur Read: 772001 8:34 AM
Johnson, Nancy Read: 3/7/2001 1:19 PM
DeHoratis, Guido Read: 3/7/2001 8:16 AM
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Tripodi, Cathy

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2001 7:39 PM
To: Tripodi, Cathy
Subject: FW: NEPDG - Treasury Recommendations
recommendatons
to NEP.doc

Predecisional: draft NEP recommendations

----- Original Message-----
¥rom: Charles_M._Smithfovp.eop.goviinternet
fmailto: Charles M. _Smithfovp.eop.gov])
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2001 6:47 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot;
Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.goviinteznet; Kmurphyfosec.doc.goviinternet;
Dina.Ellis@do.treas.coviinternet;
Sue_Ellen Wooldridge@IQS.DOI.goviinternet;
Joel D. Kaplan@who ecp.gcviinternet; Keith.Collins@USDA.goviinternet;
Joseph.Glauber@USDA.govsinternet; Galloglysj@State.goviinternet;
McManusmt@State.goviinternet; MA-ﬁelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%internet;
Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.goviinternet: Brenner.Rob@EPA.goviinternet;
Symons . Jeremy@EPA.goviinternet; Beale.John@EPA.govtinternet;
MPeacockBomb.eop.goviinternet; Mark_A. Weatherlyfomb.eop.govsinternet;
Rcbert C._McNally@opd.eop. goveinternet; Jhowardj@ceq. eop.goviinternet;
William bettenberg@los DOI.goviintarnet;
”om_fulton@los DOI.govsinternet; Kjersten_drager€@ovp.eop.goviinternet;
Mleblanc@ceqg.eop.goviinternet; Bruce.Baugnman@FEMA.goviinternet;
Charies.m Hess@USACI.army.mils:-nzernet; akeeler@cea.eop.goviinternet;
cemmcci:@aol.comiinrernet; Carc._J. Thompson@who.eop.goviinternet:
Sanara_L. Viakomd.eor.goviinternet: Megar D. Moran@ovp.eop.goviinternet;
nana': Z. Silpermandomb. ecp.goviinTternet;
~orl A Krauss@omb eop.qgoviinternez; WheeierE@State.goviinternet
£2: hncrew D. _Lundquist@ovp.eop.goviinternet:
Kerer Y. Knutson@ovo eop.goviinternet; John_fenzel@ovp.eop.goviinternet;
Marcare: Bradiey®IQ5.DOI1. gov%lnte'qe‘,
earn N._RLSSE lfocc.eop.goviinterne:

cz: NEPDG - Treasury Recommenacations

ar
uone

=>Tacnec, for vour Information, are the Department of the Treasury's
rezcmmerdstions.
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchent, Elena

Sent: Tuesday. March 06, 2001 4:49 PM

To: Hochheiser, William; Pyrdol, John; Felber, Betty; Freitas, Christopher; Hartstein, Arthur
Cc: Johnson, Nancy. DeHoratiis, Guido

Subject: National Energy Policy 2-PAGERS DUE Wed. 3-7-01 by 4PM

importance: High

} apologize for the short tumm around and asssure you we had no choice. The entire FE assignement is due to the Policy

Office on Thursday COB.

FE302pagers.doc

We request you write a 2-pager on topics assigned

and submit them to Nancy Johnson by 4PM on 3-7-01.

template for policy
ideas.doc
The format is

If you have any questions.............
Elena

Elena Subia Melchert

Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy

U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Reclpient
Hochheiser, Witham
Pyrdol. John
Felber, Betty
Freitas, Chnstopher
Hartstein. Arthur
Jonnson, Nancy
DeHoratus. Guido

Read
Read: 4/372001 5:41 PM
Read. 3/712001 7.08 AM

Read: 3/6/2001 4:49 PM
Read: 3/6/2001 5:21 PM
Read: 3/6/2001 5:12 PM
Read: 3/7/2001 8:18 AM
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Tripodi, Cathy

From. Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2001 7:39 PM
To: Tripodi, Cathy
Subject: Fw: Draft DOT Recommendations
j
dotrecl.00C

Predecisional: draft NEP recommendations

From: Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.goviinterne:
(mailtc:Charles_M._Smith€ovp.eop.gov]

Senz: Thursday, March 29, 2001 2:20 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph:; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot;

Juleanna_R. Glover@ovp.eop. gov%*nte'ne:; KmurphyRosec.doc.goviinternet;

Dina.Eliis@do.treas.goviinternec;

Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@IOS.DOI. govsinternet;

Jer_D. Kaplan@who.eop.govikinterne:; Keith.Ccllins@USDA.goviinternet;

Jcseph.Elauber@USDA.gov%interne:; Galloglysj@State.goviinternet;

McManusnmt@State.goviinternet,; Michelle.Pocne@OST.DOT.Goviinternet:
Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.goviinternes; Brenner . Rob@EPAR.goviinternet:

Symons.Jeremy@EPA.goviinternet; Beale.John@EPA.goviinternet:

MPeacockfomb.eop.goviinternet; Mark 2. Weatheriy@omb.eop.goviinternet;

Ropert C. McNaiiyl@opd.eop.govsinterne:i; Jhowardj@ceq.eop.goviinternet;

William bectenberg@IOS DOI.goviznternet;

Tom_ful:on@lOS.DOI.goviinternez: Xjerstern crager@ovp.eop.goviinternet;
Mlecianc@ceq.eop.govsinternet: Zruce.3aughmanf@FEMA goviinternet;

Cna:LeSAm,Hess@USACE.army.mili- erne; commcoli@aol.com¥internet;

Cercl _J. _Thompson@who.eop.goviinTternez;

Sancre_L. ViaGomb.eop.gocviinternet; Megan D._ Moranfovp.eop.goviinternet;

Rena_c ~. Silbermanéomb.eop.govsinternat;

Lor:_A._Kraussfomb.eop.goviinterne:; WheeierE@State.goviinternet

Cc: Ancrew D. Lundouistfovp.eop. gov%irternet;

Karer Y. Xautrson@ovp. eocp.goviinternet; John_fenzel@ovp.eop.goviinternet

Subject: Draft DOT Recommendations

hzzachecd is a drafz <f DOT's recommendaz-ons.
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OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT

WASHINGTON

Junc |, 2001

MEMORANDUM FQR Mt GUIDQO DEHORATIIS
Acung Deputy Assistant Secretary
For Natural Gas and Petroleum Technology

This memorandum acknowiedges the nonreimbursablce detail of Elena Subia Melchert to the

Nauonal Encrgy Policy Development Group. Office of the Vice President for the period Apnil
10. 2001 through june 1. 2001

Ms. Mclchen has been assigned as a Semor Professional Staff member 1o the National Energy

Policy Development Group (NEPDG) reportine directly 10 me as well as to Karen Knutson.
Deputy Divectos. NEPDG

Shie hus been responsible for assisting m the preparation of the President’s National Energy
Policy released May t7. 2001

I appreciate vour support of this project through the temporary assignment of Ms. Melichert

National Encrgy Policy Development Group
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Tripodi, Cathy

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2001 8:28 PM

Jo: Tripodi, Cathy

Subject: FW: 2-Pager on NSR for Principals’ Meeting

=) N

5-2 Boutique  nsr cabinet 5-2.wpd

Fuets.doc . _ R .
Predec:sionali: ZrzIZIt NEP recommendetions

————— Original Message~----
From: Jonn Fenzel@ovp.eop.goviinterne:t [mailto:John_Fenzeifovp.eop.gov)
Sent: Tuesday, May 0I, 2001 5:47 ©M
To: Ke_liher, Joseph; Andersor., Macgotu:
Juleanna_R._Giove:@ovp eop.goviinterne:; Kmurphy@osec.doc.goviinternet:
Lina. “s@dc.treas.goviinterner:
Sue Zllen Wooldridge@IOS.DOI.govi.
Joe_ D. Kaolanmwrc eoc.govsinterne:z: Keith.lollins@USDA.govtinternet;
Jcsepn.ola,be*@LQDn goviinterne:: oglysi@State.goviinternet;
McManusmtR®State.goviinternet: M:icne_ le&.?PccnelOST.DOT.Goviinternet;
Patricia.Stahlscnmidt@FEMA . goviinterne:; 3rerner.RobREPA.goviinternet:
Seale.’onn@EPA.goviinternet; MFsacock@omdb.eon.goviinternet;
Mark 2. Weatherly@omb.eop. gov% ernet;
ﬁCD"’ C. McNallvl@ord.eon.goviinzernes: Jhowardj@ceq.eop.goviinternet;
Ll_an bettenberg@IoS. DCT .goviinzernez;
o -ul Zon€I0S. "O-.govtln'n'ﬁe:

:aqerﬁovp eop.goviinternet;
n2FTME.goviinternet;

an
nirles.m. qess@USA-_.a'm» e;er@cec.eoo govsinternet;
o3 o ac-.noni‘“'o'“ec. cmZ.eoc.jzoviinternet;

agcmc.ecc.geviinie
ikereopc.eor.govs
_S:lbe-man@omr.eop.goviin
_Xraussfomp.eor.gcoviinternet;

_Z._Mcranfovo.eop.goviinternet;

van@ovr.eop.coviinze
TSPCTT.ecT.gCoviinierngl:
~iams@ces.eoc.goviiniarnel; moss.j;accb@EPA.goviinternet

_lunccuist@Edvc.ect. iontsrnes;
-

_sm__neov;.eo;._
_McGretn_lrfovr.eor.goviiniernet;
McNz_lydoc.eor.govi _nternet; Tesar Ccndaleve.eop.goviinternet;

‘o

- se..%coC.ecr.coviinternes:

z LeldecvT.ecc.govt raes;

M2 z anV' ecr.acvi.nrernes;

N&r OEwWNo.ecr.goviiniernes;
C.2y@CS 20l .gecvsinterne:;
e _@¢occ.eop.ccvi_nternes;

iz Ta:ec®wno.eco.zoviiniernes:

_ce aNUWnC.ecc.joviiaternes:

Law _indssyidcpc.eor. "ov!;n-e_ne:;

Josh ‘°r“wn* eoc.govi-nernec:

“co ‘ocbardécesz.eop.covsinternes;

Mo Canislsfomb. ecc.gcvsinternes;

en Y. Mayf_e.d@cvr.ecp.govtinierne:

y o

ucsecI: Z-Fz2ger 2 NER for Proincizals’ Meet:ing

AIltacned zre tne :~Page Summaries oI Issues tc be discussed at the May
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2d

Principals' Meeting, ZIor ycur rewview. VYou wili also be provided copies
in

vour fcliders tomcrrow aiteIrnocn. P_ezse ensure that your Principals
recelve copies ¢l these summar.ies _n advance of the meeting. )

As a reminder, one representative from 2&25 agency may accompany theilr
principal to this meeting.

Many Thanks,

John renzel
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Williams, Ronald L

Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Stevenson, Beverley; Porter, Robert; Furiga, Richard;

From: DeHoratiis, Guido
Sent: Tuesday, March 20. 2001 3:06 PM
To: Kripowicz, Robert
Cc:
Johnson, Nancy
Subject: RE: NPC report
——0rniginal Message-——

From: Kripowiz, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2001 1:31 PM

Yo: DeHoratiis, Guido

Subject: FW: NPC report

—Qriginal Message-—

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2001 1:07 PM
To: Kripowicz, Robert; Anderson, Margot

Subject: NPC report

-—0riginal Message——
From: Knipowicz, Robest
Sent:  Monday, March 19, 2001 6:09 PM
To: Keliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Dawis, Joseph
Subject: SPR exchange

Importance:

High
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Martin, Adrienne

From:
Sent:
Jo:

Kelliher, Joseph

Tuesday. April 17, 2001 7:04 PM

‘Kjersten S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov%internel’; Anderson, Margot; "Juleanna_R.
_Glover@ovp.eop.gov%intemet’. ‘Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemel’;

‘Dina.ENis@do.Ireas gov%nternet’; 'Sue_Elen_Wooldndge@I0S.DOL.gov%internet’; *Joel_D.

_Kaptan@who.eop.gov%interne!’; ‘Keith.Colins@USDA.gov%internet’,
‘Joseph.Glauber@USDA gov%intemet’, ‘Galloglysj@State.govikintemnet’,
‘McManusmt@State.gov%internet’, ‘Michelie Poche@OST.DOT . Gov%internet’,
Patricia.Stahlschmidt@F EMA gov%internel’, ‘Brenner Rob@EPA gov%intemel’;
'Symons.Jeremy@EPA gov%internet’; ‘Beale. John@EPA .gov%intemnel’,
‘MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%internet’; ‘Mark_A._Weatherly b.eop.govinternet’;
‘Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.govhinternet’, ‘Jhowardj@ceq.eop.govihintemet’,
‘William_bettenberg@IOS.DOI.gov%hinternel’. Tom_fulton@10S.DOI.gov%intemet’;

‘Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.govintermnet’, ‘Mieblancceq.eop.govieintemet”;

"‘Bruce Baughman@F EMA gov%internet’; 'Charles.m.Hess@USACE .army.mil%intemet’;

.

‘akeeler@cea.eop .govinternet’; ‘commcoli@aol.com%internet’; ‘Karen_E.
Keller@omb.eop gov%internet’, ‘Carol_J._Thompson@who.eop.gov%kinternet’; ‘Sandra_L.

_Via@omb.eop gov%internet’; ‘Megan_D._Moran@ovp.eop.gov%intermnet’; ‘Janet_P.
_Walker@opd eop.gov%internet’; ‘Ronald_L._Silberman@omb.eop.goviinternet’; "Lori_A.

_Krauss@omb.eop.gov%internet’, ‘WheelerE@State govinternel’, 'Karen_L.
_Zent@who.eop gov%internet’. ‘WheelerE@State gov%intermnet’; Mark_J.
_Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov%internet’; ‘James_T._Sims@ovp_eop.gov%kintemet’; ‘Alice_H.
_Williams@cea.eop gov%internet’; ‘Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet’; Karen Y.

Knutson@ovp eop .gov%internet’; ‘Charies_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govinternel’; '‘Charles_D.

_McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.gov%internet’; ‘Robert_C._McNally@oa.eop.gov%internet”;
‘Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop.govihinternet’; "Jennifer_H Mayheld@ovp.eop.gov¥hintemet’,
"Mary_J._Matain@ovp.eop.gov%hintemnet’; ‘Nancy_P. Dom@who.eop.govkinternet’;
‘Margaret_Bradley@!0S.DOI.gov%internet’; 'Jean_M._Russeli@opd.eop.gov%internet’

Cc: ‘Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet’; 'Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.govikintemet’,
"John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%internel’; ‘Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov¥%intemet’;

‘James_T._Swims@ovp.eop.gov%internel’
Subject: RE: Electricity Issue Paper Attached...

nepget=cpaner 3 a7

Revised version of electricity paper

..... Ongmnat Message--—-

From Kjersten_S _Drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet

{mailto Kjersien_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov)

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 6:15 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot;

Juleanna_R _Glover@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Kmurphy@osec doc gov%intemet:
Dina Elis@do treas.gov%internet;
Sue_Ellen_Wooldriage@i0S.DOI.gov%internet;

Joel_D _Kaplan@who.eop.gov%internet. Keith Cotins@USDA gov%internet;
Joseph Glauber@USDA gov%nternet; Galioglysj@State.gov%internet;
McManusmt@State.gov%internet; Michelle Poche@OST.DOT Gov%internet;
Patrcia Stahlschmidt@F EMA.gov%internet, Brenner Rob@EPA gov%intemet;
Symons Jeremy@EPA gov%internet, Beale. John@EPA gov%internet;
MPeacock@omb eop gov%internet; Mark_A._Weatherly@omb eop.gov%intemet;
Roberi_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov%internet; Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%intemnet;
William_bettenberg@!OS DOI . goveinternet;
Tom_fullon@IOS DOI gov%internet; Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov¥%intemet;
Mieblanc@ceq eop gov%internet, Bruce. Baughman@F EMA gov%internet;
Charles m Hess@USACE army. mil%internet; akeeler@cea.eop gov%intemet;
commcoli@aol . com%intemet; Karen_E._Keller@omb.eop gov%internet,
Carol_J._Thompson@who.eop gov%miernet;
Sandra_L._Via@omb eop gov%internet: Megan_D._Moran@ovp_eop gov%intermnet;
Janet_P _Walker@opd.eop.gov%internet;

Ronald_t _Silberman@omb.eop.gov%binternet;

Lor_A Krauss@omb.eop.gov%internet, WheelerE @State govbinternet;
Karen_L._Zent@who eop.gov%internet: WheelerE @ State gov%internet;
‘Mark_J._Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
James_T._Sims@ovp.eop.gov%internet,
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Alice_H._Williams@cea eop.gov%intemnet;
Andrew_D__tundquisi@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Karen_ Y. Knutson@ovp eop.govibinternet;
Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Charles_D__McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.gov%iniemet,

Robert_C._McNally@oa.eop.gov%internet, Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop.gov%binternet;

Jennifer_H._Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%internet;

Mary_J. Matalm@ovp eop.gov%intermnet;
Nancy_P._Dom@who.eop.gov%internet;

Margaret_Bradley@1OS DOl gov%intemet;
Jean_M._Russeli@opd.eop.gov%intemet

Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop gov%internet;

Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp eop.govsinternet; John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.govinternet;
Charles M. szth@ovp eop.gov%intemet;

James_T._Sims@ovp eop.govointernet

Subject: Electricity Issue Paper Attached. ..

(See attached file: ELECTRICITY doc)

for tomorrow's 10:00 a.m. National Energy Policy Development Group
Principals’ Meeting. The new "Report Principles” document will be handed
out at tomorrow’s meeting.

Thanks, Kjersten
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Magwood, William

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2001 9:28 AM
To: Braitsch, Jay

Cc: Anderson, Margot

Subject: FW: Maywood's Nuclear Piece
importance: High

%)

Wuciear Portion
Reprocess an . Jay,

I've already provided this to Charlie.
Bill Magwood

——QOriginal Message—

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 5:50 PM

To: 'Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet’
Cc: Magwood, William; Braitsch, Jay

Subject: RE: Maywood's Nuclear Piece

Charlie, Okay. Still have not received. | will be leaving shorlly.

Bill - Please deliver your piece directly to Jay Braitsch He's got the pen on chapter 8 at this point. That's the fastest way.

Margot

----- Original Message-—-

From: Charies_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet
[mailto:Charles_M._Smith@ovp .eop.gov]

Sent: Tuesday. April 17,2001 5:43 PM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: Magwood's Nuclear Piece

Margot:

Thanks

Chartie

13409

DOE016-2733



Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 7:59 AM

To: Allison, Edith

Subject: * FWw:Chapter 8

fyi

——Ongindl Message--—

From: DeHoratiis, Guido

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 4:26 PM

To: Braitsch, Jay

Cc: Melchert, Elena; Juckett, Donaid; Hartstein, Arthur; Freitas, Chri
pog . Crapter 3 ein ur; Freitas, Christopher; Johnson, Nancy

Who will be our point of contact while you are away?

FE30Version.doc

Tracking: Recipient Road
Allison. Edith Read: 37232001 8:12 AM
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 8:24 AM
To: Allison, Edith

Subject: RE: Chapter 8

importance: High

—-—0nginal Message-—

From: Alison, Edith

Sentz Friday, March 23, 2001 8:20 AM
To: Meichert, Hena

Subject: RE: Chapter 8

Elena, thank you. it is helpiul to keep up with what the paiicy group is doing. Edie

--—--Origina! Message——
From: Meichert, Eiend
Sent: Frigay. March 23, 2001 7:59 AM
To: Altison, Edith
Subject: FW: Chapter B
fyi
-—--0riginal Message-----
From: DeHoratiis, Guido
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 4:26 PM
To: Braitsch, Jay
Cc: Meichert, Blena; Juckett, Donald; Hartstein, Arthur; Freitas, Christopher; Johnson, Nancy

Subject: Chapter 8

Who will be our point of contact while you are away?

<< File: FE30Version.doc >>
Tracking: Recipient Read

Allison, Edith Read: 3/23/2001 8:49 AM
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5o(s)

Melchert, Elena

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

ok. I'm not sure
Elena

Meilchert, Elena

Friday, March 23, 2001 9:18 AM
Allison, Edith

RE: Chapter 8

what | want. Don't worry about it. We have other things we could add.

~—=Original Message—-

From:

Sent:

Jo:
Subject-

——-Onginal M
From:

Subject:
Importance:

Allison, Edth

Friday, March 23, 2001 8:51 AM
Meichert, Elena

RE: Chapter 8

essage--—-

Meichert, Eiena

Fnday, March 23, 2001 8:24 AM
Allison, Edith

RE: Chapter 8

High

--—-Onginal Message--—

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Allison, Edith

Friday, March 23, 2001 8:20 AM
Melchert, Elena

RE: Chapter 8

Elena, thank you It s helpful to keep up with what the policy group is doing. Edie

----- Onginal Message-----
From: Meichert, Eiena
Sent:  Fnday. March 23, 2001 7:59 AM
Jo: Alison, Edith
Subject: FW: Chapter 8
fyi
----- Onginat Message-----
From: DeHoratns, Guido
Sent:  Thursgay, March 22, 2001 4:26 PM
To: Braitsch, Jay
Cc Melchert, Eiena; Juckett, Donald; Hartstein, Arthur; Freitas, Chnstopher: Johnson, Nancy
Subject: Chapter 8

Nho will be our point of contact while you are away?

<< File:
Tracking:

FE30Version.doc >>
Recipient Read

Alison. Edith

Read: 32372001 10:15 AM
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Tripodi, Cathy

From: Keiliher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2001 8:33 PM
Jo: Tripodi, Cathy
Subject: Fw:
j
Recommendations
onty.doc

Predecisional: draf: NE? recommendations

----- Originali Message-—-—-

trom: Karen_ Y. Knutsonl@ovp.eop.goviinternet
[mailto:Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eor.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2001 1i:0C ®M™

Tc: Kelliher, Joseph: KMurphy@Osez.Zoc.goviinzernet
Subiect:

Ior you guys tomorrow

’ 13425
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SN

Williams, Ronaild L .

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2001 7:06 PM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: Chapters from EE

A T 4

Renewables Chapter Efficiency chapter with Impacts chapter --
Edited DOC edits... edited.DOC Margot:

Charlie

13445
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Le5) |

Williams, Ronald L

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop gov%intemet [Charies_M._Smith@ovp.eop.qgov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2001 6:57 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson. Margot; Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%intemnet;

Kmumphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet; Dina Ellis@do.treas.govi%intemet;
Sue_Elien_Wooldridge@!0S._DOI.gov%internet; Joel_D._Kaplan@who.eop.gov%intemet;
Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%intemet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA gov%intemet;
Galloglysj@State.gov%internet; McManusmt@State.gov%intemet;

Michelle.Poche@OST .DOT.Gov%intemet; Patricia.Stahischmidi@FEMA gov%internet;
Brenner.Rob@EPA.govo%internet; Symons.Jeremy@EPA gov%internet;

Beale . John@EPA gov%internet; MPeacock@omb.eop.goviintemet; Mark_A.
_Weatheriy@omb.eop.gov%internet; Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.govisintemet;
Jhowardj@ceq.eop.govinternet; William_bettenberg@10S.DOIl.gov%intemet;
Tom_fulton@|0S.DOI.gov%internet; Kiersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Mieblanc@ceq.eop.gov%internet; Bruce Baughman@FEMA.govintemet,
Charles.m.Hess@USACE .army.mil%internet; akeeler@cea.eop.gov¥intemet;
commcoli@aol.com%intemmet; Karen_E._Keller@omb.eop.govintemet; Carol_J.
_Thompson@who.eop.gov%internet; Sandra_L._Via@omb_eop.gov%intemet; Megan_D.
_Moran@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Janet_P. Walker@opd.eop.gov%intemet; Ronald_L.
_Silberman@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Lori_A._Krauss@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Andrew_D.
_Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Charles_D.
_McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Robert_C._McNally@oa.eop.goviintemet;
Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Jennifer_H. Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Mary_J._Matalin@ovp.eop.govZintemet. Nancy_P._Dom@who.eop.gov%internet;
Margaret_Bradiey@!0S.DOl.gov%intemnet; Jean_M._Russell@opd.eop.goviintemet

Cc: kiersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet; john_fenzel@ovp.eop.goviintemet; Andrew D.
_Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet: Karen_Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%bintemet
Subject: State's latest graft

W ]

03_14_01_NEPG Study
EW_R1.doc Attached is State's latest draft of their chapter.

(See aftached file: 03_14_01_NEPG Study EW_R1.doc)
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Williams, Ronaid L

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov]
Tuesday, March 20, 2001 7:18 PM
Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemnet; Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet;
Sue_Elien_Wooidridge@105.DOl.goveintemnet; Joel_D._Kaplan@who.eop.govintemet;
Keith.Collins@USDA .gov%intemet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov%intemet;
Galloglysj@State.govintemet; McManusmt@State.gov%internst,
Michelle.Poche@0ST.DOT.Gov%internet; Patricia.Stahischmidt@F EMA gov%intemet;
Brenner.Rob@EPA .gov%intemnet; Symons.Jeremy@EPA_govibintemet;
Beale.John@EPA gov%intemnet; MPeacock@omb.eop.goviintemnest; Mark_A.
_Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.govbinternet;
Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%intemet; William_bettenberg@!0S.DOl.govintemet;
Tom_fulton@10S.D01.gov%hinternet; Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.govintemet,
Mieblanc@ceq.eop.govointemnet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA .gov%intemet;
Charles.m Hess@USACE army . mil%internet; akeeler@cea.eop.gov%intemet;
commcoli@aol.com%internet; Karen_E._Keller@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Carol_J.
_Thompson@who.eop.gov%internet; Sandra_L._Via@omb.eop.gov%intermnet, Megan_D.
_Moran@ovp.eop.govbintemet; Janet_P. Walker@opd eop.gov%intemet; Ronald L.
_Sitberman@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Lori_A._Krauss@omb.eop.gov%intemet
Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%kintemet;
Charies_M ._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%hintemet; Charies_D ._McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.govkintemnet;
Roberi_C._McNally@oa.eop.govi%intemet; Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop.govintemet,
Jennifer_H. Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Mary_J. Matalin@ovp.eop.gov%hintemet;
Nancy P._Dom@who.eop.gov%internet; Margaret_Bradley@!0S.DOI.gov%intemet;
Jean_M._Russeli@opd.eop.gov%internet; Joshua_B._Bolten@who.eop.goviinternet;
Megan_D._Moran@ovp.eop.govihintemnet; Mitcheli_Daniels@omb.eop.gov%intemet;
Lawrence_B._Lindsey@opd.eop.gov%internet; Ruben_S._Barrales@who.eop.gov%intemet;
Ethan_A._Hastert@ovp.eop.govihintemet. Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
NEPD Principals Meeting, Tuesday, 3 April, 3:00pm

The next NEPD Principals Meeting will be held in the Vice President's
Ceremonial Office on Tuesday, April 3d, from 3:00-4:30pm.

An agenda for this meeting is forthcoming.

Sincerely,

John Fenzel
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Williams, Ronald L

INESR

7
P

a7

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Margot -

additions/comments.

Ch7:

Ch 8:

KMurphy@doc.gov%intemet [KMurphy@doc.gov]
Tuesday, March 20, 2001 8:58 PM

Anderson, Margot

Commerce suggestions for draft chapters 7 & 8

Unfortunately | have a confiict and won't be able to make the meeling in
the moming for the remaining DOE chapters. .| do have a few very minor

Tharks for considering these. 'l call you to follow up. Good luck at

the meeting...
-Kevin
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Martin, Adrienne

as

From:
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2001 S:41 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Edited chapter 8
AN
cn DOC PIC20285.PCX
Margot:
FYI
—~---mm-—-——--- Forwarded by Charles M. Smith/OVP/EQOP on 04/18/2001
9:40 AM
{Embedded

image moved CommColi@aol.com
to file:  04/18/2001 09:24:05 AM
PI1C20285.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To. Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP

cc:
Subject. Edited chapter 8

Charhe--
Atlached i1s chapter 8. Please note a few things:

Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govbintemet [Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov)
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! think that does it for this chapter
Joan -
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Melchert, Elena

From: Meichert, Elena

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 9:52 AM
To: Albayrak, Feridun

Subject: I need some graphics PRONTO!
Importance: High

Feridun: look and see what we have that will fill in the for the following: (don't spend any time making up hew ones;
fiowever. | may let you “enhance” one or two that we already have.

Il do a search on the intemet to some of my favorite sites to see what | can find.
E

Elena Subia Melchert

Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy

U.S Department of Energy

Tracking: - Recipient Read
Albayrak. Fendun Read: 3/23/2001 9:53 AM
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchen, Elena

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 1:08 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Cc: DeHoratiis, Guido; Carter, Douglas

Fossil Energy final Chapter 8
Thanks for your patience.

¢h 8 march 23.doc

e

Elena Subia Melchert

Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy

U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Rociplent Read
Anderson. Margo! Read: 3/23/2001 1:11 PM
DeHoratiis, Guido Read: ¥/23/2001 1:17 PM
Carter, Douglas Read: 3/23/2001 1:24 PM
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Melchert, Elena

1O%

From:
Sent:
TJo:
Subject:
fyi

3

—-0Original Message—-—-

Melchen, Elena

Friday, March 23, 2001 1:39 PM

Johnson, Nancy; Juckett, Donald; Allison, Edith; Hochheiser, William; Lagiovane, Peter;

Freitas, Christopher; Silva, Robert

FW: Chapter 8 final

From: Melchert, Eiena

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 1:08 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Cc: DeHoratiis, Guido; Carter, Douglas
Subject:

Fossil Energy final Chapter 8

Thanks for your patience.

ch 8 march 23.doc

€

Elena Subia Melchert

Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager

Office of Fossil Energy

U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking:

Recipient
Johnson, Nancy
Juckett, Donalg
Aluson, Edth
Hochheiser, William
Lagiovane, Peter
Freitas, Cnnstopher
Silva, Rabernt

Read

Read: /2672001 3:58 PM
Read: 3/23/2001 2:06 PM
Read: 3/25/2001 3:12 PM
Read: 5/22/2001 2:23 PM
Read: 3/23/2001 1:49 PM
Read; 3/26/2001 9:21 AM

13494

DOEO016-2818



Martin, Adrienne

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2001 12:47 PM
To: _ Anderson, Margot
Subject: New chapter 8

a

- 3

¢h 00C PIC24143 PCX

- Margot:

See Joan's note
—mmmmermee———- Forwarded by Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP on 04/18/2001
2:46 PM

{Embedded

image moved CommColi@aol.com
to file:  04/18/2001 11:22:53 AM
PiC24143.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Charles M=Smith/OVP/EQOP

cc:
Subject: New chapter 8

Charlie--

Please dump the last chapter 8 | sent you earlier this morning. It has some
minor problems that I've corrected in the attached file. But piease don't
dump the notes | sent you with the earlier message. Thanks.

Joan
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Kelliher, Joseph
From: Abe Haspel
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2001 5:10 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Cc: Dixon, Robert; Sisson, Barbara; Zimmerman, MaryBeth
Subject: Re: FW: national goals :
national goals -
kelliher.wpd
Abe

Joseph Kellihner@HQMAIL on 04/16/2001 12:09:50 PM
To. Abe Haspel/EE/DOE@DOE@HQMAILL, Margot Anderson@HQMAIL

cc

Subject FW: nationat goais

from: Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.govi:iniernet
{ma:lzo:Karen_Y._ Kautson@ovp.eop.gov)

Sent: Mcnday. April 16, 2001 11:13 AM

To: Kelliher. Joseph: McSlarrow, Kyle
Subject: national goals i
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John L. Howard Jr.
04/16/2001 10:38:44 AM

Record Type: Record
-'ro: Karen Y. Knutson/OVP/EOP@ECP

cc:
Subject: naticnal goals
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena

Sent: Wednesday, March 28. 2001 8:00 AM
To: Juckett, Donald

Subject: FW: national energy policy
importance: High

fyi

e

—--—0nginal Message—

From: Kripowicz, Robert

sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2001 7:14 AM

Yo: Rudins, George; Braitsch, Jay; DeHoratiis, Guido; Carter, Douglas; Johnson, Nancy; Porter, Robert; Melchert, Elena
Subject: FW: national energy policy

Importance: High

| assume you are the ones that have been working on the options.
--—-0Onginal Message-—---—

from: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 7:08 PM
To: Kripowicz, Robert; Haspe!, Abe; Magwood, William; Scaling:, Pauta; PETTIS, LARRY
Cc: Breegd, William; Conti, John; Carner, Paul; Fneoricns, Mark; Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: FW: nationai energy poticy
Importance: High
All,
Margot
~---Onginal Message---—
From: Keikher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 6:16 PM
To: Angerson, Margot
Subject: nationa! energy pokcy
Importance: High

Here itis. Please circulate to program offices.

doepolicyrecsl.ooc  energyaddl.doc

Tracking: Recipiant Read

Juckett, Donald Read: 3/28/2001 8:13 AM
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Melchert, Elena

From: Meichen, Elena

Sent: Wednesday. March 28, 2001 11:02 AM
To: Johnson, Nancy; Hochheiser, William
Subject: FW: New NEP chapter

fyi

1 just opened it because I've been out of the office for 2 days.
let me know if you have issues.
e

~—0Onginal Message—-

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 12:47 PM
To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY, Whatiey, Michael; Carter,

Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Meichert, Eiena; Cook, Trevor; Breed, William; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov'; York, Michael; Freitas, Chnstopher;
Friedrichs, Mark; Pumphrey, David; Kolevar, Kevin
Subject: FW: New NEP chapter

All,

Is anyone in DOE (EE FE.NE. EIA, SO, PO) going to provide comments on this? Please let me know if you are and by
when. Thanks.

Margot
——--QOriginal Message---——
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Fnday, March 23, 2001 2:36 PM
Ta: Cont, John, Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley, Michael; Carter,

Douglas; Braitsch, lJay; Meichert, Eiena; Cook, Trevor; Breed, Wilham; ‘jksber@bpa.gov’; York, Michael; Freitas, Christopher;
Fnednchs, Mark; Pumphrey, Davia; Kolevar, Kewvin

Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: tNew NEP chapter
All,

This is the environment chapter (reflecting one round of interagency comments. | am uncléar about the process on this
one. | do know the topic was added in late. Not sure DOE commented on an initia! draft). Please take a look and get
comments back (sooner is always good. as in Monday COB). You will note that the authors (EPA) put in
recommendations. Feel free to comment on them - they duplicate many of the ones you put forward. Recall that DOE is
not putting in ther proposals until S1 has had an opportunity to review (see last night's note). [l send out another note
before | go today updating you on progress from my end. Thank you everybody who have been crashing on this.

Margot

N

env't chapter

2-21.wpd
Tracking: Recipient Read
Johnson. Nancy Read: 3/3012001 7:37 PM
Hochherser, William Read: 4/2/2001 5:52 PM
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Tripodi, Cathy

From: Keiliher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2001 6:39 PM
TJo: Tripodi, Cathy
Subject: FW: Unocal patent, summertime gasoline prices
Unocal Patent
Decision.doc

Predecisional: draft NEP recommendation

----- Original Message--—---

From: Anderson, Margot

Senz: Wednesday, February 21, 2001 4:52 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph

Cc: Kripowicz, Robert; PETTIS, LARRY

Subject: RE: Unocal paten:t, summertime gasoline prices

Joe,

This was put together based on PO and EIA inputs. Let us know if you
need more.

Margot

----- Original Message-----

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Wednesday, Februvary 21, 200> 7:23 AM

To: Kripowicz, Robert; PETTIS, LARRY

Cz:. Anderson, Margot

Subjecz: EW: Unocal patent, summertime gasoline prices

wWr:.te mouse would like an assessment cf zne sig
patent 1ssue On summer ¢asollne Dprices ana avail

----- Crig:nal Message-~---
Trom: kepert_CT. McNally@opd.eop.goviinterne:
‘mellzz:Rcpert C. McoNaliyfopc.ecz.zov!

) Wecnesday, February 21, 20C. T:.I Aam
=: Xellinher, Josepn

McSlacrow, Kyle; Andrew L. Lunacu:st@ovrp.eop.goviinternet:
Y. _Xnulscnlovp.eop.goviinterne:
: Unccal patent, summertime gasollne Drices

fa— Tnanrs,
Zcz : -
Jrocal: Gas patent wcn't bcost pr:ices
Tuescay, 2C February 2C01 21:27 (ET)
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Unocal: Gas patent won't boost prices
By HIL ANDERSON, UPI Chief Inergy Correspcndent

LOS ANGZILES, Feb. 20 (UPI} -- Unocal! Zczrz. downplaved fears that
Tuesday's .
U.S. Supreme Court decision not to hear tne case against the patents on

its
refcrmulated gasoline formulas would leac oo arother summer of soaring
prices at the pump.

The high court decided Tuesday it woulc nct hear an appeal from five of
Unocal's fellow oil companies-and let stanc a lower court ruling that
upheld A
Unocal's patents and the company's righ: zc seek royalty payments of
5.75
cents per galleon from companies that use ::s formula.

The uncertainty over the Unocal! cese las: summer was looked at by some
analysts as playing a role in the nhef:+ rc:.onwide spike in pump prices
that
sullied an otherwise banner year Iz summer vacatlicn travel.

Unocal executives were elatec a: Tueszé. s news from Washington.

Officials

said the back royalties could gprcduce anrual royalty revenues of

$75-5150

million, however they inslstec :=n&é- zcnsuimers would not bear the brunt.
“We believe that our patentec Ic-rmulaz:-cns zrovide refiners and e

plenders

with a cost-effective way oI meez:ng Zal_Zorm:is and federal standards

for :

F.. W._liamson, Unccal's chief

cleaner-burning gasoline, ™ saic Tnacles F.
li1zenses for our patents would add

executive officer. "We estimate zna:
less
than 1 cent per gallon to the cos:i cf refcrmulated gasoline nationwide. "

The patent challenge case primac.ly involved formulas for gasoline used
orly in California, however refinercs nat:onw:de were reluctant to
oroduce
fuel that might place them in a pos:iion > eventually be sued by
Unoca:.

That reluctance was accompaniec by warnings tha: an overall shortage of
RtG

could result 1f ref:ine-s could no: f:nc a way to ciend RTG without
stecping

cn Unoscal's toes.

Tumg prices netionwide “umped las:t summer with the increase largely the
resulz ol higher crude prices, altncuct shc-rages of RFG drove retail

n tne Chicago and Milwaukee areas Ic $2 per gal.on.

Jnocal, however, said that RFG can be made with formulas that differ
from .
tnelrs, anc that tne gascline covered by the five patents in question
aprliecd to "summer” RIC gasoline tha: has a lower so-called Reid Vapor
“ressure -- whiCr incicates a slower raze of evaporation -- and accounts

£ -
puge -4

ess than hzlf of a2ll RFG var-.etiec.

Neye::heless, W.ll amson ssid zha: :the zime had come for the nation's
refiners to meet with Unocal to wcrr out an accommodation.

"Lost in this long dispute is the simple fac: that utilizing the

formulations :n our cleaner-burning gasoline patents can save refiners
and
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consumers millions of dollars while improving air quality,”™ he said. "We
think 1t’s time for all of the par:ties to sit down and negotiate fair
and

reasonable licensing agreements.”

Copyright 2001 by United Press Internartional.
All rights reserved.
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Melchert, Elena

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Meichert, Elena

Wednesday, March 28, 2001 3:00 PM
Johnson, Nancy

FW: New NEP chapter: environment

High

Nancy: did you have a chance to look at this?

e

—-0riginal Message--—-

From: Angerson, Margot
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 2:36 PM
To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwacd, Andrea; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley, Michael; Carter,

Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Meichert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; Breed, William; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov’; York, Michael; Freitas, Christopher,
Fnednchs, Mark; Pumphrey, David; Kolevar, Kevin

Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: New NEP chapter
Al

This is the environment chapter (refiecting one round of interagency comments. | am unclear about the process on this
one. | do know the topic was added in late. Not sure DOE commented on an initial draft). Please take a look and get
comments back {sooner is always good. as in Monday COB). You will note that the authors (EPA) put in _
recommendations. Feel free to comment on them - they duplicate many of the ones you put forward. Recall that DOE is
not putting in their proposats untit S1 has had an opportunity to review (see last night's note). Il send out another note
before | go today updating you on progress from my end. Thank you everybody who have been crashing on this.

Margot

\

env't chapter
2-21.wpd

Tracking:

Recipient

Johnson. Nancy

Read .-
Read: 3/29/2001 6:44 AM
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Melchert, Elena .

From: Meichert, Elena

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2001 10:29 AM
To: Juckett, Donald

Subject: FW: chapter 10 (intemational)

fyi

tet me know if you need me to do anything for you

e

--—-0riginal Message——

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2001 10:20 AM
To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley, Michae!; Carter,

Douglas; Braitsch, Jay, Melchert, Elena; Cook, Trevar; Breed, Wilkam; 'jkster@bpa.gov'; York, Michael; Freitas, Christopher;
Friednchs, Mark; Pumphrey, David; Kolevar, Kewin

Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: chapter 10 (intermabonal)
All,

Attached is the latest version of Chapter 10 (just received). We sent edits from EIA and FE during the last round. Please
check to see if your edits were accepted. And provide general review, if you feel so inclined. This should be it for this
chapter (famous last words). Note that recommendations are embedded in chapter as they were in the last version. Most

of you have probably seen the recommendations DOE put forward (sent to your PSQ) so now we can do a consistency
check. '

Margot

)

03_29_0D1_NEPG
Study_R4.doc

Tracking: Recipient Read
Jucxett. Donaid Read: 4/5/2001 7:49 AM
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Martin, Adrienne l;, S

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 10:25 AM

Jo: ‘Charles Smith (E-maily’ .

Subject: FW: Chapter 8 (Increased production of U.S. Energy Resources).
Charlie,

Please let me know if you receive. FE working on graphics specs. Should have today.

Margot
—-Original Message——
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Saturday, March 24, 2001 10:41 AM
To: Cont, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatiey, Michee!; Carter,

Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Meichert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; Breed, Wilkam; ‘kstier@bpa.gov'; York, Michae!; Freitas, Chnstopher;
Friegrichs, Mark; Pumphrey, David; Kolevar, Kevin

Cc: Keiliher, Joseph

Subject: Chapter 8 (Increased production of U.S. Energy Resources).

Chapter 8 (Increased production of U.S. Energy Resources).

Task Force Charlie: This can go out to other Agencies for review. includes comments from meeting on 2/21.
EIA - please take a fact-check look.

S

ch 8 march 24.goc chapter 8 graphics
Macch 24 ..
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Melchert, Elena

From: Meilchert, Elena

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2001 1:42 PM

To: Silva, Robert

Subject: FW: New NEP chapter: environment
importance: High

1 did find the e-mail | sent to Nancy. This should be the same chapter | forwarded to you. Itis all | have.
e

-—-O0riginal Message——

From: Melchert, Hena

Sent wednesday, March 28, 2001 3:00 PM
TYo: Johnson, Nancy

Subject: FW: New NEP chapter: environment
Importance: High

Nancy: did you have a chance to look at this?
e

——0nginal Message—--

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 2:36 PM
TJo: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Arxirea; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatiey, Michael; Carter,

Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Meichert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; Breed, William; ‘jkstier®bpa.gov'; York, Michael; Freitas, Christopher;
Frednchs, Mark; Pumphrey, David; Kolevar, Kevin

Cc: Kelliner, Joseph
Subject: New NEP chapter
All,

This is the environment chapter (reflecting one round of interagency comments. | am unclear about the process on this
one. | do know the topic was added in late. Not sure DOE commented on an initial draft). Please take a look and get
comments back (sooner is always good, as in Monday COB). You will note that the authors (EPA) put in
recommendations. Feel free 1o comment on them - they duplicate many of the ones you put forward. Recall that DOE is
not putting in their proposals untit S1 has had an opportunity to review (see last night's note). {'ll send out another note
before | go today updating you on progress from my end. Thank you everybody who have been crashing on this.

Margot

N

env't chapter
2-21.wpd

Tracking: Recipiont Read
Siva. Raben Read: 4/6/2001 1:43 PM
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2001 3:55 PM

To: Braitsch, Jay

Cc: DeHoratiis, Guido; Johnson. Nancy; Hartstein, Arthur; Hochheiser, William
Subject: captions

Jay: here you go! Fee! free to edit.
E.

Elena Subia Melchert

Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy

U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Recipient Read
Braitsch, Jay
DeHoratis, Guido Read: 4/8/2001 11:53 AM
Johnson, Nancy Read: 4/10/2001 10:24 AM

Hanstein, Arthur

Hochheiser, William Read: 4/6/2001 4.05 PM
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2001 4:15 PM
To: Juckett, Donald

Cc: DeHoratiis, Guido

Subject: Temporary Assignment

Don: | was not able to connect with Andrew Lundquist, so | left a voice message indicating that | could come over for a
few hours on Friday or Monday to decide our next steps, provided | would be in the FORS building at least 2 days next
week. 1 left him my pager number and will set up whatever { am able 1o negotiate.

So with your permission as we discussed, Il work out whatever | can with Andrew’s office, and keep you posted of my
progress, status, and where {ll be.

Thanks again for your support!

Elena

Elena Subia Melchert

Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy

U.S. Department of Energy

Tracking: Recipient Read
Juckett, Donald Read: 4/12/2001 4:21 PM
DeHonatiss, Guido Read: 4/16/2001 1:20 PM
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Melchert, Elena o ' 1K

From: Melchert, Elena

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2001 7:39 AM
To: Juckett, Donald

Ce: DeHoratiis, Guido

Subject: April 13th work schedule

1 did not take today off. 1 got a call last night (on my pager) to come in to the OEO Building at 10am to meet with Andrew
.and the staff “for a short time™. 1 don't know how long that meeting will fast. After the meeting I plan on going home, so 1l
send you another e-mail as to how many hours of ieave | will take today.

Thanks!
Elena
Elena Subia Melchert
Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy
U.S. Department of Energy
Tracking: Recipient Read
Juckett, Donald Read: 4/13/2001 7:58 AM

DeHoratiis, Guido Read: 4/16/2001 120 PM
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet [Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov)
Sent: Friday. April 20, 2001 8:16 AM

Jo: Anderson, Margot

Subject: graphics and stuff

Margot:

Regarding graphics - Joan is working with layout designer and there remain
some open issues thal we have to close immediately.

Joan sent me the message below and I'd appreciate it if we could close
those elements out by mid-day today. )

We're at the point where time is of the essence.
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena

Sent: Friday, Apri! 20, 2001 8:29 AM

To: ‘Roy Long *

Subject: { _ RE: Congratulations on detail
A Y -

N
N

!?5< Roy: thanks for your best wishes and your advice. If I get to talk tc the President,
->x 1'11 be sure to let him know what's what. Just kidding. I'm very excited to be part of
;\ this very exciting projest! 1 know it is going to go by quickly. When you come to DC

X : next, let us know and we'll see what we can do about getting you inside.
< Take care, and ask everyone to pray for me to do a good job.
Elena

----- Original Message-----

From: Roy Long

To: Melchert, Elena

Sent: 4/19/01 3:22 pPM

Snbject: Congratulations on detail

<<RMSAEOC32701.PPT>>
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Tripodi, Cathy

From: Ketliner, Joseph

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2001 7:36 PM

To: Tripodi, Cathy

Subject: FW: Recommendation One-Pagers for 4/3/01 Principals Meeting

3-polivtant Corporate Average Emergy = Nudear Energy.doc Outer Continenta!

standard.doc Fuel Economy... Effidency.doc Shelf Leasin... o
Predecisional: draft

recommendations

----- Original Message-----

From: Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.goviinternet

{mailto:Charles_M._ Smith@ovp.eop.gov)

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2001 1:26 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Andersor, Margot:

Juleanna R. Glover@ovp.eop.goviinterne:z; Kmurphy@osec.docc.govsinternet;
Dina.Ellis@do.treas.govéinternet;

Sue Ellen Wooldridge@IOS.DOI.goviinternet;

Joel D. K;plan@who.eop.gov%inte:ne:: Keith.Collins@USDA.goviinternet;
Joseph.Glauber@USDA.goviinternet: Galloglysj@State.goviinternet;
McManusmt@State.goviinternet; Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Goviinternet;
Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.goviinternet; Brenner.Rob@EPA.goviinternet;
Symons.Jeremy@EPA.govkinternet; Beale.John@ZPA.goviinternet;
Mreacock@omb.eop.goviinternet: Mark _A. Weatherlyfomb.eop.goviinternet;
Robert_C. McNallyfopd.eop.goviinternet; Jhowardj@ceqg.eop.goviinternet;
W.lliam_bettenberg@IOS.DOL.goviinternet;
Tom_ZfultonfIOS.DOI.goviinternet:; Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.goviinternet;
Mleblianc@ceqg.eop.goviinternet; Bruce.Baugnman@FEMA_goviinternet;
Charles.m.HessRUSACE.army.mil%internet; commcoll@aol.com$internet:

Carcl 5. Thompsonéwho.eoD.goviinterne:;
Sandra_L._Viafomb.eop.goviinternet; Megan D. Moranfovp.ecop.goviinternet;
Ronal:_L._Silberman@omb.eop.qovtlnternet;_

ier. A. Krauss@omb.eop.goviinterne=z; Whee.e-E@State.goviinternet:
Mark::.:Su;livan@ovp.eop.govilnternet

Zz: nzcrew_C._Lundquist@oa.eop.govtinternesz:
Xzrer_Y._Knutsonfovp.eop.goviinternet; John_fenzel@ovp.eop.goviinternet
Sucjecti: Reconmendation One-Pagers for 4/3/01 Principals Meeting

Artzached are the sudbject one-pagers

‘See azztzchec file: 3-pcllutant stargarc.aoc) {See attached file:
Zzcrocrate

Average Tueli Ecoromy.dcc! {See attached file: Energy Efficiency.doc) {See
atzacned file: Nuclear Energy.doc) (See attachec file: Outer Continental
Shell leasing Mcratoria.doc)

NEP
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Tripodi, Cathy

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2001 7:37 PM
To: Tripadi, Cathy

Subject: FW: DRAFT multi-poltutant 1-pager

& N #

attl.htm legisiative_3P.wpd  PIC22859.PCX

Predecisional: draft NEP recommendation

----- Original Message-----

From: Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.goviinternet
{mailto:Charles_¥._Smith@ovp.eop.gov])

Sent: friday, March 30, 2001 3:01 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: DRAFT multi-pollutant l-pager

Joe

£YZ

---------------------- Forwardec by Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP on

03/30/2001

02:57 PM —----mmmmmo e s me e
{Embedded

mage moved Symens . Jeremy@epamail . epa.gov
tc file: 03/30/2001 12:13:27 PM
PIC22859.PCX;

Rezorcs Type: Record

To: Cha-_es M. Smith/OVP/EQP

fatel ~racy.zerry@ns.doe.gov

Zuziezz: DRAFT multi-polletant l-pager

20Z nas nct had a crance to review vet. I have cc:d them on this

2-mail.

Jeremy Symons

TPy, CTffice of Alr and Radiation
1202 364-3930C:

Tax: (2C2) SC1-0294
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DOE has not had a chance to review yet. | have cc:d them on this e-mail.

Jeremy Symons
EPA, Office of Air and Radiation

. (202) 564-9301

Fax: (202) 501-0394

file://C:\Documents%20and%20Settin gs\tﬁpodic\Local%ZClScttings\Tcmp\anl .htm

Page 1 of |
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A SELECTIVE NUCLEAR ENERGY R&D PROGRAM UNDER SEVERE
BUDGET RESTRICTIONS

The broad R&D program (Table 1) recommended by the Nuclear Energy Research Advisory
Committee (NERAC) in June 2000 comprises the essentials to assure a re-vitalization of U.S.
nuclear energy capability. The funding recommendation, aithough much higher than present
nuclear energy R&D funding by DOE ($70 million in FY2001), is very Jow compared to funding of
alternative fossil and renewable energy sources ($265 million / yr. in 2005 versus $545 million
and $373 million in FY2001 for fossil and renewable energy, respectively) If $265 million is not
forthcoming because of budget constraints, what should be selected as having the highest priority
and at what levels?

The answer has to be shaped from the overall priorities in, and the responsibilities for, actions to
revitalize the nation’s nuclear power enterprise. These actions, given in order of priority, are
interdependent, each depending on effective progress on the preceding one:

(1) Safe and economic operation of the present fleet of U.S. nuclear power plants over an
extended lifetime of 60 years, is essential to gain investor confidence in building new plants,
and the prime responsibilitv of industry. (The NEPO program is a miniscule part of this
overall industry effort. simply an acknowiedgment that the DOE cares about continued viable
operation of U.S. nuclear plants )

{2) A decision to proceed with the licensing and construction of a permanent repi'isitory for spent
nuclear fuel at the Yucca Mountain site. Continued uncertainty on providing the repository
is a major barrier to expanding nuclear power in the U.S. DOE carries full responsibility.
although the industry pavs the way.

(3} Building new nuclear power plants in the U.S. in this decade. The need to minimize financial
risk to the private sector investors places a high premium on proven technology and assured
hcensability. The NRC's standardization policy (as incorporated in CFR Part 52) provides a
stable and timely licensing process. It is essential to obtain an early site permit (or equivalent)
and a certified design with which to achieve a combined construction and operating license
before a private sector owner(s) puts up the major investments to construct a nuclear plant.
Plants that alreadv have NRC design certification (presently all advanced light water
reactors) should be given the highest priority for this reason. The private sector has the
prime investment responsibility, but since the government is responsible for the crucial
element of regulation, it is reasonable to expect some resource sharing from DOE to
implement the critical elements of the standardized licensing process More nuclear power
capacity in the short term will pave the way for advanced nuclear power plants in the jong
term by sustaining investment confidence in nuclear power while establishing the demand
for an expanded nuclear fuel supply.

(3) Developing advanced nuclear power plants that are capable of sustaining nuclear energy
production over the long term, in particular by opening up the vast reserves of nuclear fuel
contained in uranium and thorium. Incorporation of advanced technology will provide for
even greater safety and environmental benefit. assured proliferation resistance, and
impraved economy. Because of the long time before deployment can be realized government
has the prime responsibility for this effort.
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Government funding in FY 2002 for the above four efforts in a very restricted budget should
be in accordance with the following pattern (Industry co-sharing is also indicated):

™

)

3)

3

Continued DOE support of the NEPO program at a level of $10 million annually, shared by
industry at $10 million annually. Industry is independently expending at Jeast $80 million
annually if only EPRI funds are included. Total funding: >$100 million, $10 million by DOE.
Utilization of the presently planned DOE budget on the Yucca Mountain project to permit a
go-ahead decision on the repository. Present budget: $390.4 million, provided by rate-payers
to DOE through nuclear utilities)

DOE budget support of selective actions to achieve near term deployment of design certified
advanced light water reactor plants at a level of $28 million, matched by industry, to:

- obtain early site permits.

- define the detailed process of obtaining a combined construction and operating plant
and assuring that both the construction is carnied out and the plant is operated in accord
with the license.

- develop advanced information management and virtual construction technologies to
reduce ALWR capital costs and construction times.

- support a design certification application for a passive ALWR (AT-1000), twice the
power output of the presently certified design (AT-600).

A significant portion of these funds are to pay for NRC fees for the required licensing
action. Total funding: $56 million, equally shared by industry and government.

DOE support of advanced nuclear power plant development through a modest expansion of
the NERI Program, the International NERI program, continued support of the Roadmap
development for future nuclear power piants. and initiation of NRC confirmatory testing of
the fuel and power conversion materials for the Pebble Bed Modular Reactor (Industry,
through international participation in the S African PBMR development, will fund the design
and initial test). Total funding: $75 million. a small portion of which is cost-shared by
contractors.

Thus, funding in FY2002 for these efforts, in a very restricted budget, shou]? be at least $113
million, compared with $39 million at present. '

Contacts:
John J. Taylor, Electric Power Research Institute {ret.): 650-855-2030, jitavlorrepri.com
Robert N. Schock. Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory: 925-422-6199, schock I/@linl.gos

Table 1. NERAC" Recommended Funding Need.

Area 2005 R&D Funding Need Comments
(SMillions)
Science & Engineering 60
Nuclear Power 132 includes $20M for TREAT
+ $10M for ATR
Isotopes 23 No new facility
Space Nuclear 25
Proliferation Resistance 25 TOPS report
TOTAL 265
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*Long-Term Nuclear Technology Research and Development Plan, june 2000, hap://nuclear.gov

13566

DOEO016-2890



| é (5—). =20

Johnson, Nancy

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 8:30 AM
To: Johnson, Nancy
Subject: RE: Wednesday {3/21) NEP update

Nancy: We met with JBraitsch yesterday atter statt meeting regarding our next step on the Engrgy Policy.documgm. We
got specific comments on the chapler we're writing. Everyone heard what was needed and that's what we're working
toward with a deadline of 3PM today to him for Bob's review before going to Margo. '

----- Onginal Message-----

From: Johnson, Nancy <
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 8:13 AM
Yo:

Melchert, Elena; DeHoratiis, Guido; Freitas, Christopher; Juckett, Donald; Braitsch, Jay; Pyrdal, John

Subject: RE: Wednesaay (3/21) NEP update

vancy Johnson
DOE Fosu! Enery
2025866458

EAN

202-5866221

-—---Onginal Message-----

From: Meicher. Elena

Sent: Thursgay. March 22, 2001 7:20 AM

To: Johnson. Nancy: DeHoratiis. Guido: Frertas. Chnstopher; Juckett. Donald
~ Subject: FW: Weonesday {3/21) NEP upoate

fyr

elena

from: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesoay, March 21, 2001 6:35 PM
To:

Angerson, Margot; Cont, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley,
Michael; Carter, Douglas; Bransch, Jay; Melchert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; Breed, William; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov’; York, Michael;
Frestas, Chnstopher

Cc Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: Wednesday (3/21) NEP update
Al

As most of know. the NEP deadiine has been moved up and the Task Force wants to finalize the report (all 10
chapters) and the policy options within the next two weeks. ['ll be sending out a status report each day with any papers
you might want/need fo review. Please make sure thal anyone who needs 1o sees this e-mail does. Someone please
send me Jelf Stier's email address (his mail is bouncing back).

1
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Interagency group has met on Chapters 3, 6, 7,and 8 (DOE-lead chapters)

EE (Mary Beth and Michae! York) are incorporating comments into chapter 6 - renewables (deadline Thursday COB)
FE (Jay) and NE (Trevor) working on chapter B - increasing supply (deadline Thursday COB)

Policy {(me) working on chapter 7 - efficiency (deadiine Thursday COB). I'l circulate when | get comments in.

Policy (me) working on chapter 3 comments - impacts on consumers and trying to get chapter integrated into chapter
§. Il circulate when | get comments in.

Other papers:
Chapter 5 - economic impacts (Treasury). Met yesterday. No significant comments from any agency.

Chapter $ - intrastructure. DOT keeps rescheduling their meeting to review. | am trying to locate the most recent copy
and will want Paula and Chris and Jeff to take a look.

Chapter 10. State tums this around so fast, we can't keep up. Attached is a new version but | just sent them EIA and
PO comments today so | am sure they are not incorporated.

Policy Options: Policy consolidating the 170 policy options received through the process we sent up. Will have
package ready for S1 review by Friday.

Margot

<< File: 03_20_01_NEPG Study_R2.doc >>
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Martin, Adrienne K
From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet (Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2001 4:44 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Re: Environment Chapter
envich 4. 188 envt ch 4 18.00C ATTACHMENY TXT PIC20353 PCX
om DOC in
—mrenme———— Forwarded by Charies M. Smith/OVP/EOP on 04/20/2001
04:43 PM
(Embedded

image moved Schmidt.Lorie@epamail.epa.gov
10 file:  04/18/2001 08:16:13 PM
P1C20353.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Schmidtlorie@epamail.epa.gov

cc. See the distribution list at the bottom of this message
Subject: Re: Environment Chapter

Charlie
Lone
Lorie Schmigdt
To:
Charles_M._Smith@ovp .eop.gov
04/18/2001 cc:
Withiam_Bettenberg@10s.0oi.gov,
02:10 PM Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov, Tom
Gibson/DC/USEPATUS@EPA, Jacob
Moss/DCIUSEPAJUS@EPA

Subject:  Environment
Chapter(Document
ink: Lorie Schmidt)

Charlie .

Here's the environment chapier as reworked by Bill, Kevin and me.

Again -- it does not have a recommendations section because we believe we
need further guidance before we can proceed with that.

Also -- I'lt have some photos sent over to you today.
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Lorie
564-1681
(See attached file: env't ch 4-18.D0OC)
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ATTACHMENT. TXT

Message Copied
To:

Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP
Moss.Jacoblepamail.epa.gov
Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov
Gibson.Tom@epamail.epa.gov
William Bettenberg@ios.doi.gov

Page 1
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Johnson, Nancy

From: Meichert, Elena

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2001 11:02 AM
To: Johnson, Nancy; Hochheiser, William
Subject: FW: New NEP chapter

fyr

| just opened it because I've been out of the oftice tor 2 days.
let me know if you have issues.

e
—~——0riginal Message—---

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 12:47 PM »

To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whaﬂgy, M’ch_ael; Carter,
Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Melichert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; Breed, Wiliiam; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov'; York, Michael; Freitas, Christopher;
Fnednchs, Mark; Pumphrey, David; Kolevar, Kevin

Subject: FW: New NEP chapter

All,

ts anyone in DOE (EE,FE,NE, EIA, SO, PO) going to provide comments on this? Please let me know if you are and by
when. Thanks.

Margot
----- Onginal Message-----
From: Angerson, Margot
Sent: Fnday, Marcn 23, 2001 2:36 PM
To: Conb, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, Witiam; KYDES, ANDY; Whatiey, Michael; Carter,

Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Meichert, Elena; Cooxk, Trevor; Breed, William; “jkstier@bpa.gov'; York, Michael; Freitas, Chnstopher;
Fnednchs, Mark; Pumphrey, Dawd; Kotevar, Kevin

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
comrments back (sooner is always good, as in Monday COB). You will note that the authors (EPA) put in
recommendations. Feel free to comment on them - they duplicate many of the ones you put forward. Recall that DOE is
not putting 1n their proposals until S1 has had an opportunity to review (see last night's note). 'l send out another note
betore | go today updating you on progress from my end. Thank you everybody who have been crashing on this.

Margot

'E. 1

env't chapter
2-21.wpd
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RECOMMENDATION TO ENHANCE US NUCLEAR ENERGY
RD&D

The Need for Long-term R&D

The Nuclear Energy Research Advisory Committee (NERAC), formed in compliance with the
Federal Advisory Committee Act (FACA). has recommended that DOE pursue nuclear energy
RD&D programs to: ’

- revitalize U.S. nuclear energy supply.

- re-instate effective radio-isotope production for medicine and industry,

- increase basic nuclear research. and '

- re-build the physical and human infrastructure needed for these purposes

Roadmap for Expanded Nuclear Power Capability ' -

NERAC has also been charged tc oversee DOE's development of 8 Roadmap defining:
- the goals of both a long- and short-term nuclear energy R&D program,
- the technology gaps that need 1o be closed to reach those goals,
- advanced nuclear power plant candidates with. potential for short term (by 2020) and
long term (by 2050} deployment. o
- appropriate resource requirements and time frames, and
+ criterna to measure progress toward the goals.

Goals for Future Nuclear Power Plants

The three primary, and ther subsidiary, goals for new nuclear power plants are:

- Sustamability, providing. ) )
- -free energy with essentially no air pollution or greenhouse gas emissions
- a stable and abundant fuel supply
- minimum amounts of radioactive waste
- a reduced long-term stewardship burden
- route to weapons proliferation.

« Improved safety and reliabiity, assunng
- equal or better plant availabilty factors (>90%) than today
- reduced chance of accidental fuel damage
- need for emergency response

- Economic cempetitiveness against other energy sources, including
- a full life-cycle cost advantage
- @ comparabie level of financial risk.

These criteria will allow screening down 1o 2 small number of candidates on which to place
primary focus and resources. Safely. environmental. and non-proliferation goais and criteria,
along with cost competitiveness, are of key importance in assuring successful deployment. Of
these, NERAC has recommended that internationally accepted methods of assessment and
standards for proliferation resistance should be more fully developed, building on the existing
international non-proliferation regime. This need is of particular imporntance for development of
acceplable advanced plant candidates siated for long-term deployment that recycle to maximize
the use of nuclear fuel.

Industrial and International Cooperation

Two common themes in the NERAC recommendations are:
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- industry and DOE, with its national labs, should enter into cost-share partnerirg,
especially for the nuclear power plants siated for near term deployment, and

- interniational cooperation should be fostered to assure global development consistent
with U. S. policies on safety , the environment, and proliferation resistance.

Doe has engaged U.S._ industry, and those of its overseas allies with on-going nuclear energy
programs, in the development of the Roadmap. ’

Recommendations to Strengthen Nuclear Energy RD&D

- Strengthen the NERI! program to foster innovative nuclear power concepts.

- Strengthen the NEPO program, cost-shared with industry, to assure the continued
effective operation of present plants

- Strengthen the university program to develop a new generation of nuclear engineers
and scientists.

- Expand long-term R&D by an additional $280 million annuatiy by 2005 -

« Implement the roadmap by developing a vigorous program to demonstrate the most
promising of these technologies. This will require substantial additional funding ang
will involve a concerted interaction with industry

Re-building the Nuclear Energy Infrastructure

NERAC has advised that to achieve the goals and meet the needs outlined above will require re-
buitding the U.S. nuclear energy infrastructure, both in human skills and facilities. Re-building 1s
required also for national security and the long-term stewardship of defense nuclear materials and
facilities as well as the effective management of radioactive wastes and spent fuels from both
civilian and defense sectors. A fundamental starting point is the training of qualified personnel in
our universities. '

o

This re-building, coupled with the implementation of the RD&D programs recommended above,
will ental substantial funding increases and enhanced priority within the federal government and
industry, without which the nation’s energy needs and nationat security will not be achieved.
Contact:
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Martin, Adrienne b o
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2001 6:32 PM
To: Kelliner, Joseph; Koievar, Kevin
Subject: FW: OCS one pager [Virus checked]
)
en010329.0cs

- moatorwm uwue...  YOU QUyS might want to see this one-pager on OCS. Looks like DOE sent it over to WH. FE and PO
provided extensive input.

——Original Message——

From: William_Bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%internet
[maiito:William_Bettenberg@ios.doi.gov)

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2001 6:25 PM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: Re: OCS one pager [Virus checked)

(See attached file: en010329.0cs moratorium issue.wpd)
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Martin, Adrienne

|39

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eap.gov%intemet [Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov}
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2001 4:44 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Edited chapter 9
AN
¢n DOC PIC31207 PCX

eeeeeere— Forwarded by Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP on 04/20/2001
04:44 PM --

{Embedded

image moved CommColi@aol.com
to file-  04/19/2001 11:58:19 AM
PIC31207 PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Chartes M. Smith/OVP/EQOP

cc:
Subgect: Edited chapter 9

Charlie--
Attached is the edited chapter 9. Please note a few things:
TEXT
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That's about it.
Joan
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Martin, Adrienne - o
From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet [Charies_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2001 4:44 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: 68
04_05 01 _NEPG PIC29002.PCX

Stugy_R60 coc

----------------- Forwarded by Charies M. Smith/OVP/EOP on 04/20/2001
04:44 PM

(Embedded

image moved “McManus, Matthew T™ <McManusMT@state.gov>
to file:  04/20/2001 10:42:18 AM

PIC25002.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: ‘Chares Smith at NEPD' <Charles_M._Smith@ovp.gov>, Charles M.
Smith/OVP/EOP

cc:
Subject: 68

13643

DOE016-2967



Kelliher, Joseph

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

N

national goals
kelliher.wpd

Abe

Abe Haspe!

Monday, April 16, 2001 5:10 PM

Kelliher, Joseph

Dixon, Robert; Sisson, Barbara; Zimmerman, MaryBeth
Re: FW: national goals

Joseph Kelliher@HQMAIL on 04/16/2001 12:09:50 PM

To: Abe Haspel/EE/DOE@DOE@HQMAIL. Margot Anderson@HQMAIL

cc

Subyject FW: national goals

----- original Message-----
From: Karen_Y._ KnutsonGovp.eop.goviinternet

[mailco:Karen

. _Knutsone&ovp.eop.gov}

Sent: Monday. April 16, 2001 11:11 AM

To: Kelliher,

Joseph; McSlarrow, Kyle

Subject: national goals
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John L. Howard Jr.
04/16/2001 10:38:44 AM

Record Type: Record
" To: Karen Y. Knutson/OVP/EOPGEOP

cc:
Subject: national goals
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Martin, Adrienne

From:
Sent:
TJo:

Cc:

Subject:

John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%internet {John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov]

Saturday, April 21, 2001 3:41 PM

Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Kmurphy @osec.doc.gov%intemet; Dina.Ellis@do treas.gov%internet;
Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@!0S.DOI.gov%internet: Joel_D. Kaplan@who.eop.gov%internet;
Keith.Coliins@USDA gov%interet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA gov%internet;
Galloglysj@State.gov%internet; McManusmt@State.gov%internet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemnet; Patricia. Stahischmidt@¥f EMA gov%intemet;
Brenner.Rob@EPA . gov%internet; Symons .Jeremy@EPA gov%intemet;

Beale John@EPA gov%internet; MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%internet; Mark_A.
_Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%internet; Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov¥%internet;
Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%internet; William_bettenberg@10S.DOL.gov%intemnet;
Tom_fulton@OS.DOI.gov%intemet; Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Mieblanc@ceq.eop.gov%intemet; Bruce Baughman@FEMA gov%intemet;
Charles.m.Hess@USACE .army.mil%intemet; akeeier@cea.eop.gov%intemnet;
commcoll@aol.com%internet; Karen_E._Keller@omb.eop.gov%mtemet; Carol_J.
_Thompson@who.eop.gov%hintemet; Sandra_L._Via@omb.eop.gov%internet; Megan_D.
_Moran@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Janet_P._Walker@opd.eop.gov%intemet; Ronaid_L.
_Silberman@omb.eop.gov%intemnet; Lori_A._Krauss@omb.eop.gov%internet;
WheelerE@State.gov%internet; Karen_L. Zent@who.eop.gov%intemet;
WheelerE@State.gov%internet; Mark_J._Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; James_T.
_Sims@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Alice_H. Williams@cea.eop.gov%inteme!
Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet, Karen Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Charles_ﬁ._McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Robert_C. _McNaily@oa eop.govs%internet; Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Jennifer H. Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%internet, Mary_J._Matalin@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Nancy_P._Dorn@who.eop.gov%internet; Margaret Bradiey@I10S.DOl.gov%intemet;
Jean_M__Russell@opd.eop.gov%internet; Nicole_E._Grodner@who.eop .gov%internet;
Ethan_A _Hasten@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Frances_E._Norris@ovp.eop.govinternet;
Lawrence_B._Lindsey@opd.eop.gov%internet; Mitchell_Daniels@omb.eop.goviintemet;
Ruben_S._Barrales@who.eop.gov%intemnet; jhoward@ceq.eop gov%intemet; Joshua_B.
_Bolten@who.eop.gov%internet, Robernt_G._Hubbard@cea.eop.gov%internet -
NEPD Group Principals’ Meeting. May 2d, 2:45pm

The next NEPD Principals Meeling will be held in the Vice President's
Ceremonual Dffice on Tuesday. May 2d, from 2.45-4:15pm.

One representative from each agency may accompany therir principal to this

meeting.

An agenda is forthcoming.

Sincerely,

John Fenzel
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Martin, Adrienne

From: John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2001 9:02 AM

To: John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.govihinternet _

Ce: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%internet;

kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%internet; dina.ellis@do.treas.gov%internet;
sue_ellen_wooldridge@ios.doi.gov%internet. Joel! D._Kaplan@who.eop.gov%intemet;
keith.collins@usda.gov%internet; ioseph.glauper@usda.gov%mtemet; gallogiysj@state.gov%
internet; mcmanusmi@state gov%intemnet; michelle.poche@ost.dot.gov%internet,
patricia.stahlschmidt@fema.gov%intemet; brenner.cob@epa.govinternet;

symons jeremy@epa_gov%internet; beale john@epa.govkinternet;
mpeacock@omb.eop.gov%intemnet; Mark_A._Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%intemet. Robert_C.
_McNally@opd.eop.gov%intemnet; jnowardj@ceq.eop.goviinternet;
william_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%intemnet: tom_fulton@ios.doi.gov%intemet;
kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet, mieblanc@ceq.eop.gov%internet,

bruce baughman@fema.gov%intemet; charles.m.hess@usace.army.mil%internet;
akeeler@cea.eop . gov%internet; commcoli@aol.com%.intemnet; Karen_E.
_Keller@omb.eop gov%internet, Carol_J._Thompson@who.eop.govinternet, Sandra_L.
_Via@omb_eop.gov%internet; Megan_D._Moran@ovp.eop.gov%inlemet, Janet_P.
_Wwalker@opd.eop.gov%internet; Ronald_L._Silberman@omb eop.gov%intemet; Lori_A.
_Krauss@omb.eop.gov%internet; wheelere@state. gov%internet; Karen_L.
Zent@who.eop.govibinternet; Mark_J._Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov%internet; James_T.
Sims@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Alice_H._Williams@cea.eop.goviintemnet; rober_c.
_mcnally@oa.eop.gov%internet; Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Jenniter_H.
_Mayfield@ovp.eop.goviinternet; Mary_J._Matalin@ovp.eop govintemet; Nancy_P.
_Dorn@who.eop gov%internet; margaret_bradley@ios.doi.gov%internet; Jean_M.
_Russell@opd.eop.gov%internet; Nicole_E. Grodner@who.eop.gov%internet; Ethan_A.
_Hasteri@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Frances_E._Norris@ovp.eop.govi%internet; Lawrence B.
_Lindsey@opd.eop.gov%internet; Milchell_Daniels@omb.eop.gov%internet; Ruben_S.
Barrales@who.eop.gov%intemnet; jhoward@ceq.eop.gov%internet; Joshua_B.
_Bolten@who.eop.govihinternet; Robert_G._Hubbard@cea.eop.gov%internet

Subject: Re: NEPD Group Principals’ Meeting, May 2d, 2:45pm

Our apologies for listing the wrong day of the week on our last email. The
NEPD Principals Meeting will be held on Wednesday. May 2d at 2:45 pm

John Fenzel
0412112001 03:40:54 PM

Record Type: Record

To- See the distribution iist at the bottom of this message

cc  See the distribution list at the bottom of this message
Subject: NEPD Group Principals’ Meeting. May 2d. 2:45pm

The next NEPD Principals Meeting will be held in the Vice President's
Ceremonial Office on Tuesday, May 2d, from 2:45-4:15pm.

One representative from each agency may accompany thew principal to this
meeting.

An agenda is forthcoming
Sincerely.

John Fenzel
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Message Sent
To:

Juleanna R. Glover/OVP/EOP@EOP
Joseph.Kelliher@HQ.DOE_gov @ inet
Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov @ inet
Dina.Eliis@do.treas.gov @ inet
Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@!0S.DO!.gov @ inet
Joet D. Kaplan/WHO/EOP@EOP
Keith.Collins@USDA gov @ inet
Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov @ inet
Galloglysj@State.gov @ met
McManusmt@State.gov @ inet
Michelie Poche@OST.DOT.Gov @ inet
Palricia.Stahischmidt@FEMA gov @ inet
Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov @ inet
Symons.Jeremy@EPA.gov @ inet
Beale.John@EPA . gov @ inet
MPeacock@OMB.EOP.gov @ inet
Mark A. Weatherly/OMB/EOP

Robert C. McNally/OPD/EOP@EOP
Jhowardj@ceq.EOP.gov @ inet
William_bettenberg@i0s.doi.gov @ inet
Tom_fulton@ios.doi.gov @ inet
Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov @ inet
Mieblanc@ceq.eop.gov @ inet

Margot Anderson@HQ.DOE.GOV @ inet
Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov @ inet
Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil @ inet
akeeler@cea.eop.gov @ inet
commcolli@aol.com @ inet

Karen E. Keller/OMB/EOP@EOP

Carol J. Thompson/WHO/EOP@EOP
Sandra L. Via/OMB/EOP@EOP

Megan D. Moran/OVP/EOP@EOP
Janet P. Walker/OPD/EOP@EOP
Ronald L. Silberman/OMB/EOP@EOP
Lori A. Krauss/OMB/EOP@EOP
WheelerE@state.gov @ inet

Karen L. ZentWHO/EOP@EOP
WheelerE@state.gov @ inet

Mark J. Sullivan/OVP/EOP@EOP
James T. Sims/OVP/EOP@EOP

Alice H. Williams/CEA/EOP@EOP

Message Copied
To:

Andrew D LundquisUOVP/EOP
Karen Y. Knutson/OVP/ECP@EOP
Charles M Smith/OVP/EOP@EOP
Charles D. McGrath Jr/OVP/EOP@EOP
Robert_C._McNaily/OPD/EOP@EOP
Cesar Conda/OVP/IEOP@EQP
Jennifer H. Mayfield/OVP/EOP@EOP
Mary J. Matalin/OVP/EOP@EOP
Nancy P. Dom/WHO/EOP@EOP
Margaret_Bradley@ios.doi.gov @ inel
Jean M. RussellOPD/EOPQEOP
Nicole E. Grodner/WHO/EOP@EQP
Ethan A HastertOVPIEOP@EOP
Frances E. Norns/OVP/EOP
Lawrence B. Lindsey/OPD/EOP@EOP
Mitcheli Daniels/OMB/EOP@EOP
Ruben S. Barrales/WHO/EOP@EOP
jhroward@ceq.ecp gov @ inet

Joshua B. Bolten/WHO/EOP@EOP
Roben G. Hubbard/CEAJEOP@EOP
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2001 11:48 PM

To: HUTZLER, MARY; Rudins, George

Cc: ‘jackerty@opd.eop.gov’

Subject: Citations for statistics used in National Energy Policy draft

Mary/George: could you please provide citations for the items in the attached file? They are being used in a speech and
need to be tied down.

thanks! Please send them to me with a ccto: jackerly@opd.eop.gov

We got the call late Wednesday night and the speech is being given at 9:00 a.m.on Thrusday moming.

my e-mail and phone at the White House are emeicher@ovp.eop.gov 202/456-5348

Thanks!
e

—Onginal Message——

From: Meichert itotrehclemfPstarpower net
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2001 11:29 PM
To: Meichen, Eiena
Subject: John Ackerly
)
JohnAckerly.doc
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L (57)

Please provide complete citations for the following statistics used in the report:
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Melchert, Elena

From: Melchert, Elena

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2001 11:51 PM
To: ‘emelcher@ovp.eop.gov’

Subject: FW: John Ackerly

4 (6)

—-Original Message-— ’ <
from: Melche F ’ XA
Sent: Wed =May 02. 2001 11:29 PM ~ 7/ - ’7/ v -
To: Meichert, Eiena v _,/ A C 5S
Subject: John Ackerty <0 e
l
JohnAckerly.doc
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[

Martin, Adrienne

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:

Subject:

.

£iaeL REPORT aoc

Chares_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop .gov]

Monday. Apnl 23, 2001 9:12 AM

Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%internet, Dina.Ellis@do.treas.govintemet;
Sue_Eilen_Wooldridge@!0S.DOL.gov%internet; Joel D. Kaplan@who eop.gov%internet;
Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%intemet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA gov%internet;
Galloglysj@State.goviinternet; McManusmt@State.gov%intemet;

Michelie Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%internet; Patricia Stahischmidt@FEMA gov%internet;
Brenner.Rob@EPA. govinternet; Symons.Jeremy@EPA govinternet;
Beale.John@EPA gov%internet, MPeacock@omb eop.gov%internet; Mark_A.

_Weatherly@omb .eop.gov%internet, Robert_C. McNally@opd.eop.gov%intemnet;
Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%internet; William_bettenberg@0S .DOI.gov%internet;
Tom_fulton@!0S.D0L.gov%internet; Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.govinternet;
Mieblanc@ceq.eop.gov%internet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%internet;

Chartes. m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%internet; akeeler@cea.eop.govbintemet;
commcall@aol.com%internet; Karen_E._Keller@omb.eop_gov%intemnet; Carol_J.
_Thompson@who.eop.gov%internet, Sandra_L._Via@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Megan_D.
“Moran@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Janet_P._Walker@opd.eop.gov%internet; Ronald_L.
_Silbberman@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Lori_A._Krauss@omb.eop.gov%internet;

WheelerE @State.gov%internet; Karen_L._Zent@who.eop.govinternet; )
WheelerE@State.gov%internet; Mark_J._Sullivan@ovp.eop.govinternet; Alice_H.
_Williams@cea_eop.gov%internet

Andrew_D._Lundguist@ovp.eop.gov%internet, Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.govi%intemet;
John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%internet, James_T._Sims@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Robert_C.
_McNally@oa.eop.gov%internet; Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop.govinternet; Jennifer_H.
_Mayfield@ovp_eop.govinternet; Mary_J. Matalin@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Lawrence_B.
Lindsey@opd.eop.gov%internet: Mitchell_Daniels@omb.eop.gov%internet; Ruben_S.
Barrales@who.eop.gov%internet; jhoward@ceq.eop.gov%internet; Joshua_B.
Bolten@who.eop.gov%internet; Robert_G._Hubbard@cea.eop.gov%internet

Chapter Headings

As a result of consolidation and reorganization. new chapter headings have

evolved Chapters 1 & 2 have been combined and are now Chapter 1.
Chapters 3 & 5 have been combined and are now Chapter 2. Note that the
Alternative and Renewable Energy chapter has been moved and is now Chapter

6

Please use these chapter headings in the future.

Cnartie

(See attached file: FINAL REPORT doc)

DOED16-3020

13696



£ (6)

Melchert, Elena f MBI 75y
From: Melchert, Elena

Sent: _—Sundav. Mav 06, 2001 9:25 AM

To: .

Subject: FW: example of some answers provided for NEP

——Orniginal Message—

From: DeHoratiis, Guido
Sent: Friday. May 04, 2001 10:44 AM
To: Meichert, Elena
Subject: exampie of some answers provided for NEP
Natural gas off Chapter 5 RE: lower 48 Oif &
limits Questions 1 thru S Gas potenti...
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.goviintemet [Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2001 12:05 PM
To: Keliiher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%

interet; Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet; Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet;
Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@I0S.DOI.gov%intermnet; Joel_D._Kaplan@who.eop.gov%intemet;
Keith.Collins@USDA.govo%intemnet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA gov%intemet;
Galloglysj@State.gov%bintemet; McManusmt@State.gov%intemet;

Michelle Poche @OST.DOT.Gov%intemet; Patricia.Stahischmidt@FEMA.gov%internet;
Brenner.Rob@EPA govintemet; Symons.Jeremy@EPA . goviintemet,
Beale.John@EPA.gov%internet; MPeacock@omb.eop.govkintemet; Mark_A.
_Weatherly@omb.eop.govintemet; Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.govintemet;
Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%intemet; Willlam_bettenberg@!0S.DOL.gov%internet;
Tom_fulton@!0S.DOIgov%internet; Mieblanc@ceq.eop.govintemnet;

Bruce Baughman@FEMA.goviintemet; Charles.m.Hess@USACE.amy.mil%intemet;
commcoll@aol.com%internet; Carol_J._Thompson@who.eop.gov%intemet; Sandra_L.
_Via@omb.eop.govintemnet; Megan_D._Moran@ovp.eop.govikintemet; Ronaid_L.
_Silberman@omb.eop.govintemet; Lori_A._Krauss@omb.eop.gov%internet;
WheelerE@State gav%internet; Mark_J._Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov%intemet

Subject: chapter 6

2

)
ch 6 march 25 PIC19413 PCX
doublespaced.doc...
Forwarded by Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP on 04/05/2001

12:04 PM
(Embedded

image moved Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov
to file:  04/03/2001 04:38:28 PM
PIC18413.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP

cc:
Subject: chapter 6

{See attached file: ch 6 march 25 doublespaced.doc)
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Kelliher, Joseph

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2001 12:47 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: RE: national goals

Joe,

. R guick answer that I can follow-up on later.

Margot

————— Original Message-----

From: Kell:her, Joseph

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2001 12:1C PM
To: Anderson, Margot: Haspel, Abe
Subject: fW: national gcals

————— Original Message----- -
Trom: Karen_Y._Knutsonfovp.eor.goviinternet

{malitc:Karen_Y. Knutson2ovp.eop.govj

Sent: Monday, April 16, 200: fi:l: A%

To: Kell:her, Joseph: McSiarrow, Kyle

Supject: national goals

Cohn L. Howard Jr-.

05/16/2002 1C:3%:44 AM
Recorc Type: Record
To: Karen Y. Knutson/OVP/EOPREZOP
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govikintemet [Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2001 12:04 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%

intemet; Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet: Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet;
Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@!0S.DOl.gov%internet; Joel_D._Kaplan@who.eop.govisintemet;
Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%intemnet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA gov'eintemet;
Galloglysj@State.gov%internet; McManusmt@State.gov%intemet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%internet; Patricia.Stahischmidt@FEMA gov%internet;
Brenner.Rob@EPA gov%intemet; Symons.Jeremy@EPA gov%intermnet;
Beale.John@EPA gov%internet; MPeacock@omb.eop.govikintemet; Mark_A.
_Weatherly@omb.eop.goviintemnet; Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.govintemet;
Jhowardj@cegq.eop.gov%intemet; William_bettenberg@!0S.DOl.gov%internet;
Tom_fulton@10S.DOl.gov%intemet; Mieblanc@ceq.eop.govkintemet;
Bruce.Baughman@FEMA gov%internet; Charles.m.Hess@USACE.amy.mil%internet;
commcoll@aol.com%intemet; Carol_J._Thompson@who.eop.gov%intemet; Sandra_L.
_Via@omb.eop.gov%intemet: Megan_D._Moran@ovp.eop.govkintemet; Ronald L.
_Silberman@omb .eop.gov%intemet; Lon_A__Krauss@omb.eop.goviniemet;
WheeierE @State.gov%iniemet; Mark_J._Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov%intemnet

Subject: FW: LATEST DRAFT of Section 5 - Economic Impact of Energy
s N B &
NEP sec5 0327.doc NEPSecS5Charts doc NEPSecScaptions.doc PIC13578.PCX
Forwarded by Charles M Smith/OVP/EOP on 04/05/2001
12:04 PM
(Embedded

image moved Dina.Ellis@do.treas.qov
to file:  03/29/2001 06:10:07 PM
PIC13578.PCX)

Record Type: Record
To: Chares M. Smith/OVP/EOP, John Fenzel/OVP/EOP

cc:
Subject: FW: LATEST DRAFT of Section 5 - Economic impact of Energy

> ——0Orniginal Message—

> From: Cononi, Rachel

> Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2001 4:12 PM

>To: Squitien, Ray: Ellis. Dina; Soares, Chris; Flynn, Timothy;

> Hendershot, Karen; Pauius. Michael; Gross, Jared

> Subject: LATEST DRAFT of Section 5 - Economic impact of Energy

>

1

13722

DOED16-3046



> Here's the latest version of our chapter. A few things were added to the

> business and agriculture sections, including a couple of new charts.

{Note

> that it has been reformatted according to OVP specifications. This

> entailed removing all the charts but | have included them in a separate

> document along with the accompanying captions.)

>

>

> <<NEP sec5 0327.doc>> <<NEPSecSCharts.doc>> <<NEPSecScaptions.doc>>
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D
Williams, Ronald L
From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govkintemet [Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov)
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2001 12:05 PM
To: Kelliner, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%

intemet; Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet, Dina.Ellis@do.treas.govikintiernet;
Sue_Elen_Wooldridge@10S.DOL.gov%intemet; Joel_D._Kaplan@who.eop.govikintemet;
Keith.Collins@USDA gov%intemet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA gov%intemet;
Galloglysj@ State.gov%internet; McManusmt@State govisintemet;
Michelle.Poche@0ST.DOT.Gov%internet; Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%intemet;
Brenner.Rob@EPA gov%intemet; Symons.Jeremy@EPA . govikinternet,
Beale.John@EPA.gov%intemnet; MPeacock@omb.eop.govointemet, Mark_A.
_Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.goviintemet;
Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%intemet; William_bettenberg@10S.DOl.gov%intemet;
Tom_fulton@!0S.DOl.gov%intemet; Mieblanc@ceq.eop.govintemet;
Bruce.Baughman@FEMA gov%intemnet; Charles.m.Hess@USACE.amy.mil%intemet;
commcoli@aol.com%intemet; Carol_J. Thompson@who.eop.govikintemet; Sandra_L.
_Via@omb.eop.gov%internet; Megan_D._Moran@ovp.eop.goviintemet; Ronald_L.
_Siberman@omb.eop.govihintemet; Lori_A _Krauss@omb.eop.goviintemet;
WheelerE@ State gov%interet; Mark_J._Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov%intemet

Subject: : chapter 7
2 &
chapter 7 PIC22851 PCX
doublespaced DOC
Forwarded by Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP on 04/05/2001
12:04 PM
(Embedded

image moved Chares_M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov
to file:  04/03/2001 04:38:32 PM
PIC22851.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP

cc:
Subject: chapter 7

{See attached file: chapter 7 doubiespaced.DOC)
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govintemet [Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2001 12:06 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%

intemet; Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet; Dina.Ellis@do treas.gov%intemet;
Sue_Ellen_Wooldridge@10S.DOl.gov%intemet; Joel D._Kaplan@who.eop.goviintemet;
Keith.Collins@USDA .gov%internet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA gov%intemet;
Galloglysj@State gov%intemet; McManusmt@State.gov%intemnet;
Michelie.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet; Patricia. Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%intemet;
Brenner.Rob@EPA gov%intemnet; Symons.Jeremy@EPA govéintemet;
Beale.John@EPA gov%intemet; MPeacock@omb.eop.goviintemet; Mark_A.
_Waeatherly@omb.eop.gov%intemet, Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.goviintemet;
Jhowardj@ceq.eop.goviintemet; Wiliiam_bettenberg@10S.DOl.gov%intemet;
Tom_fulton@!0S.D01.gov%intemet; Mieblanc@ceq.eop.govikintemet;
Bruce.Baughman@FEMA. gov%intemet; Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%internet;
commcoli@aol.com%internet; Carol_J._Thompson@who.eop.gov%intemnet; Sandra_L.
_Via@omb.eop.gov%intemet. Megan_D._Moran@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Ronald_L.
_Silberman@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Lori_A._Krauss@omb.eop.gov%intemnet;
: WheelerE@State.gov%intemet; Mark_J._Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov%internet
Subject: chapter 8

e &%
ch 8 morch 24 PIC02554.pPCX
doublespaced.doc...
Forwarded by Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP on 04/05/2001
12:05PM
(Embedded

image moved Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov
to file:  04/03/2001 04:38:37 PM
PIC02554.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP

cc:
Subject: chapter 8

(See attached file: ch 8 march 24 doublespaced.doc)
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2001 4:50 PM
To: KYDES, ANDY )

Subject: RE: chapter 3 3/27 version

Andy,

Yep. | think this will do.

Margot

—~0Original Message——

From: KYDES, ANDY

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2001 7:34 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: chapter 3 3/27 version

Margot,

I think this is what you are iooking for. It is figures 2 and 3 in the

March

2001 STEO. Here's the web page where you can copy a number of others if
needed.

hitp:/Iwww eia.doe.gov/iemeu/steo/pub/gifs/mar01ppthp/ppframe . htm

---—Q0nginal Message—

From: Margot Anderson_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Wednesday. Aprit 04, 2001 3:.47 PM

To: Kydes. Andy

Subject: RE: chapter 3 3/27 version

Andy,

Thanks for all the comments on chapter 3. Mary Beth Zimmerman told me that
Mary Hutzier's recent testimony contained a graphic on winter heating bilis.
Does this ring a bell? If so, could { get a copy?

Margot

—--Orniginal Message-—-—-
From: KYDES, ANDY

Sent. Weanesday, March 28, 2001 8:32 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: FW: chapter 3 3/27 version

Margot
This doesn't make it any easier for you but | got these back 3 minutes ago.

rather than delaying | thought | would forward two separate pieces. The
comments below are from Dwight French and the annotated version, attached,

15 =
from Mark Rodekohr. | apologize.

13803
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Andy

——0Original Message——

From: French, Dwight

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2001 4:03 PM
To: Rodekohr, Mark; Kydes, Andy

Cc: Kilgore, Ca!; Rodekohr, Mark

Subject: RE: chapter 3 3/27 version

My comments are as follows:

13804
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—-0Original Message——

From: Rodekohr, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2001 1:01 PM
To: Kydes, Andy

Cc: French, Dwight; Kilgore, Ca!

Subject: FW: chapter 3 3/27 version

My comments are outiined in red. Dwight French should provide you comments
on
lines 22-27 and 37-40 on page 1.

——Original Message——

From: Kilgore, Ca!

Sent: Wednesday. March 28, 2001 9:23 AM
To: Rodekohr, Mark

Subject: FW: chapter 3 3/27 version

Please look this over and get back to Andy.

Cal Kilgore

——0riginal Message——

From: Kydes, Andy

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2001 8:18 AM

To: Kilgore, Cal

Cc: French, Dwight. Cato, Dermiel; Hutzler, Mary; Pettis, Lamry
Subject: FW: chapter 3 3/27 version

Cat,

| think alot of this matenal is in your area Could you ask your fols to
review and comment on this by COB today. The delivery date for the whole is
pretty tight.

Thanks.

----- Original Message-—

From: Margot Anderson_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 6:42 PM

To: Kydes, Andy; John Conti_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO; Andrea
Lockwood_at_HQ-EXCH at X400P0; William Breed_at_HQ-EXCH at X400P0;
Michael Whafley_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PQ: Douglas Carter_at_HQ-EXCH at
X400P0; Jay Braitsch_at_HQ-EXCH at X400P0: Elena Meichert_at_HQ-EXCH at
X400PO; TREVOR COOK_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov’_at_internet
at X400PO: Chnstopher Freitas at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO; Mark
FRIEDRICHS_at_HQ-EXCH at X400P0; David Pumphrey_at HQ-EXCH at X400PO;
Kevin Kolevar_at_ HO-EXCH at X400PO; Abe Haspel_at HQ-NOTES at X400PO;
Mary%em Zimmerman_at_HQ-NOTES at X400PO; Michael York _at_HQ-NOTES at
X400P0O

Cc: Charles_M._Smith@owvp.eop.gov_at_internet at X400PO; Joseph
Kelliher_at_HQ-EXCH at X400PO

Subject: chapter 3 3/27 version

Charlie,

Piease send this around with this note (and let me know if you get this
e-mail).

13805
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DOE -

EE - can you review (and supply sources if you have them)?
EIA - can you check to see if most up-to-date numbers are used?
All - if you have additional, useful exampies with a citation, please submit.

Suggestions for graphics to illustrate topics would be most helpful.
Margot

13806
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Wiifiams, Ronaid L

From: MaryBeth Zimmerman

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 7:03 PM

To: Anderson, Margot

Cc: Haspel, Abe; Baldwin, Sam; Garland, Buddy; York, Michael: I@DOE%HQ- -
NOTES ’

Subject:

13829

DOE015-0898



Willlams, Ronald L E-s
From: Keliiher, Joseph

Sent: Saturday, March 24, 2001 9:27 AM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: question

DOE015-0910
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Williams, Ronald L

58

From: Breed, William

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 12:54 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: pics for NEP papers

William Breed

Acting Director, Office of Energy Efficiency,
Alternative Fuels, and Oil Analysis (PO-22)
202-586-4763

—-0Original Message——

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 12:01 PM
To: Breed, William; Freitas, Chastopher

Subject: RE: pics for NEP papers

fAnderson, Margot]

——Original Message—-

From: Breed, William
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 11:56 AM
To: Anderson, Margot; Freitas, Christopher

Subject: pics for NEP papers

Margot, Chris:

Bill

13842
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Williams, Ronald L

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kelliher, Joseph

Saturday, March 24, 2001 9:43 AM
Anderson, Margot

refinery issues

13843
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T Stamos, John

From: Cook, Trevor :
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2001 10:20 AM :
To: Stamos, John :
Subject: FW: New NEP chapter

—~—Origind} Message--—
From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 12:47 PM
To: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatiey, Michae!; Carter,

Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Melchert, Blena; Cook, Trevor; Breed, William; ‘kstier@bpa.gov'; York, Michae!; Freitas, Chnistopher;
Fchednas, Mark; Pumphrey, David; Kolevar, Kevin
New

Subjact: NEP chapter

All,

Margot

~—0Original Message-—

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 2:36 PM

To:, Conu, John, Haspe!, Abe; Zimmemman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whaticy, Michae!; Carter
Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Meichert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; Breed, Wiliam; Jkster@bpa. ov': Yi " Michae! » 'R p,m' Oanstoph' or: ‘
Frednichs, Mark; Pumphrey, Dawd; Koievar, Kevin gov: York. ' '

[+ Xelliner, Joseph

Subject: New NEP chaoter

All,

This is the environment chapter.

g e wwiru WUl @HIVICT NTOIE

Thank you everybody who have been crashing on this.
Margot

eieneow I-2° wpc
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Stamos, John

From: Cook, Trevor

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2001 10:19 AM
Yo: Stamos, John

Subject: FW: NEP chapter 5

——Dngina! Message--—

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Tus_day, March 27, 2001 10:53 AM
Teo: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatley, Michael; Carter,

Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Meichert, Elena; Cook, Trevor; Breed, William; ‘jksber@bpa.gov’; York, Michadl; Freitas, Ohwistopher;
Friedrichs, Mark; Pumphrey, David; Kalevar, Kevin; Pak, Inj2 P390V’ York ‘ ’

Cc Kefliher, Joseph
Subject NEP chapter S
Margot

13850
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Williams, Ronald L

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Hi Margot,

Cook, Trevor

Thursday, March 22, 2001 12:56 PM
Anderson, Margot

Magwood, William

New Nuclear Section for Chapter 8

attached is the new input, about 3.5 pages worth. The text references a figure, ! will send it to you in another email in

about a minute.

Trevor.

W)

CHAPTERS NUCLEAR.doc

13861
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govinternet [Charies_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 2:07 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Kmumphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet;

Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet; Sue_Elien_Wooldridge@10S.DOl.gov%intemnet; Joel_D.
_Kaplan@who.eop.gov%internet; Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%intemet;
Joseph.Glauber@USDA gov%intemet; Galloglysj@ State.gov%intemet;
McManusmt@State.gov%intemet; Michelie.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%internet;

Patricia. Stahlschmidi@FEMA.gov%internet; Brenner.Rob@EPA.gav%internet;
Symons.Jeremy@EPA gov%iniemet; Beale.John@EPA.gov%intemet;
MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Mark_A._Waeatherly@omb.eop.govhintemet; Robert_C.
_McNally@opd .eop.gav%internet; Jhowardj@ceq.eop.goviintemet;
William_bettenberg@10S.DOl.gov%intermnet; Tom_fulton@10S.DOl.govkintemet;
Mieblanc@ceq.eop.govhintemnet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%intemet:
Charles.m.Hess@USACE .amy.mil%intemet; akeeler@cea.eop.gov%intemnet;
commcoli@aol.com%intemet; Karen_E._Kelier@omb.eop.goviintemet; Carol_J.
_Thompson@who.eop.gov%intemet; Sandra_L._Via@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Megan_D.
_Moran@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Janet_P._Walker@opd.eop.goviinternet; Ronald_L.
_Silberman@omb.eop.govintemet; Lori_A._Krauss@omb.eop.goviinternet; Charles_D.
_McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.gov%intamet; Margaret_Bradiey@!0S.DOlL.gov%intemet

Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.govi%intemet; Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.govintemet;
John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%internet
Subject: Latest Dratt of Chapter 6 - “Energy Efficiency”

W)

ch 6 march 22.doc
Margot has just sent me the latest draft of Chapter 6

Howsoever -here's the latest and greatest -

(See attached file: ch 6 march 22.doc)
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“‘7 Stamos, John

From: Cook, Trevor

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2001 10:18 AM
To: Stamos, John; Stamos, John
Subject: FW: chapter 7

—Dnyinal Message—

From: Anderson, Margot
sent Wednesday, March 28, 2001 7:09 PM
To: Cont,, Johr; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, William; KYDES, ANDY; Whatiey, Michael; Carter,

Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Meichert, Elens; Cook, Trevor; Breed, William; Jistier® . York, Michael, Frettas, Chnistopher;
Friednchs, Mark; Pumphrey, David; Kolevar, Kevin; Pumphrey, Oavid bP8.gov' Yo, ’
Ce Kedliner, Joseph
Subject: chapter 7

Task Force Charlie,
Please circulate for review. This is a revised chapter 7 with graphics (we' print out for hand delivery).

DOE -
Chapter 7 on renewables. Please review.
Graprecy, Captons Renewsdie cnapeer Ronewsties Craome >N, teo. SOMS
£ ooc Qraoncich .. Eaeal2701. 210 pot [Ra..
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Willlams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Saturday, March 24, 2001 10:12 AM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: refinery issues

no idea what the decision may be

—-OriginaIM&ssaqe——

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Sauﬁame:hu 2001 10:09 AM
To: Kedither, Joseph

Subject: RE: refinery Issues

—Original Message-—-
From: Keftiher, Joseph
Sent:  Saturday, March 24, 2001 9:43 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: refinery issues

13896
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Witliams, Ronald L

From: Wiliam_Bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%intemet [Wiliam_Betienberg@ios.doi.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 3:07 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Re: help
Margot -
Bil
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}D Stamos, John

From: Cook, Trevor
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2001 10:17 AM
TJo: Stamos, John
Subject: FW: chapter 8
——QOnigmal Message——
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2001 8:53 M
To: c«mmucpdmnmmnmmw,mummmmsmmmmww

Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Meichert, Blena; Cook, Trevor; Breed, William; ‘kstier@bpa York, Michaet; Freitas, Ohristopher;
Friednchs, Mark amwmwm,mmmm\gw ork

Ce Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: chapter §

AN,

Chapter 9 is back from DOT.

Crystal - still no luck getling through to Jeff but we much need a BPA review. Can you heip?

Thanks,
Margot
Cn6.03.28 80 Sdcon Yaney g @
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Williams, Ronald L _ )
From: Keliiher, Joseph

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2001 6:39 PM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: National Energy Strategy

Thanks, | was just writing you. Here itis.

i

taskoutstl.doc

—ongmal Message—

To:
Subject

Joe,

Anderson, Margot
Friday, February 09, 2001 6:39 PM

Nauona!Energysquy

Piease don't forget to send your outiine before you take off this evening. I'll get it around to the group.

Margot

—-0Original Message——
From: Kellher, Joseph
Sent:  Friday, February 09, 2001 4:35 PM

To:

Anderson, Margot ~

Subject: RE: Summer Bectricity Assessment meeting

| invited Abe Haspe! and FE to our meeting, since they will have to be involved in our new project for the Vice
President’s task force. Abe will be there, but not FE.

—Original Message——
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2001 12:43 PM

To: Camer, Paul; ‘JKSter@bpa.gov; Conti, John; SCHNAPP, ROBERT; “CAbali@bpa.gov'; Scalingi, Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; GEIDL, JOHN
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph; Whatey, Michael
Subject: RE: Summer Electncty Assessment meeting

All,

Today's meeting will be in 7B-138. Cl's conference room. We wil circulate a draft prior to the meeting.

Margot
~—0Original Message—
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Fritay, Februaty 09, 2001 11:42 AM
To: Anderson, Margot; Camer, Paul; JKStier@bpa.gov'; Cont, John; SCHNAPP, ROBERT; ‘CAbaR@bpa.gov';
Saiingi, Paula; PETTLS, LARRY; GEIDL, JOHN
Cc: Kellther, Joseph; Whatiey, Michael
Subject: RE: Summer Bleciricity Assessment meeting
All,

Due to scheduling confiicts, our meeting will be held at 5:00 today instead of 3:30. Thanks. | confirm a
room number.

Margot

13915
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PETTIS, LARRY
Monday, February 12, 2001 3:18 PM
To: Joe Keliiher; Anderson, Margot
Subject: Request from Vice President's Task Force

13919
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Wiillams, Ronald L
From: PETTIS, LARRY
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 3:26 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Input on Outlines
& R
TASKOU~1.DOC INCREA~1L.WPD
Attached are revised outline on "Supply Disruptions® and input on

“Incraased

Production of Traditional Enargy Resources®. !
) o Let me know if we can help.

13920
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—-Orignal Message—

Anderson, Margot

s«m: Friday, February 09, 2001 11:29 AM

To: Carmier, Paul; 'JKSYer@bpa.gov'; Conti, John; SCHNAPP, ROBERT; ‘CAbali®bpa.gov'; Scalingi, Paula;
PETTIS, LARRY; GEIDL, JOHN

ce Keltiher, Joseph; Whatiey, Michael

Subject: Summer Electricity Assessment meeting

All,

;fAt the request of Joe Kelliher, we will be meeting at 3:30 today to go over the status of the summer
: electricity assessment report.?PO will have a draft ready based on your contributions. As you are the
points of contact and major, tantributors, it would be heipful to have you attend the meeting. | will
confirm a meeting room later today.

Margot Anderson

Acting Director, Office of Poficy
6,2589
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Willlams, Ronald L

From: Breed, William

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 12:45 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: Nationa! Energy Strategy
importance: High

Cmts on energy supply.doc

Here is input from PO-22 on-oil, gasoline, HHO

Bill
—0Original Message———
From: Anderson, Margot
Ssat: $tonday, February 12, 2001 10:47 AM
To: Cont), John; Breed, Willlam; Friedrichs, Mark; Palk, Inja; Bradiey, Richard; Newton, Bill
Subject: FW: National Energy Strategy
As we discussed.
~—0Qriginal Message—
From: Kefither, Joseph
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2001 6:39 PM
To: Angerson, Margot

Subjoct: RE: Nations! Energy Strategy
Thanks, } was just writing you. Here it is.

<< File: taskoutsti.doc >>

—Original Message——

Frem:  Anderson, Margot

Sent:  Friday, February 09, 2001 6:39 PM
To: Keffiner, Joseph

Subject: Nationai Energy Soaiegy

Joe,

Please don't forget to send your outline before you take off this evening. I'll get it around to the group.

Margot
——Original Message—
From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2001 4:35 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: Summer Electricity Assessment meeting

linvited Abe Haspel and FE to our meeting, since they will have to be involved in our new project for the Vice
President’s task force. Abe will be there, but nol FE.

—Original Message—
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Frigay, February 09, 2001 12:43 PM
To: Carrier, Paut; *JKStier@bpa.gov'; Conti, John; SCHNAPP, ROBERT; CADall@bpa.gov'; Scalingi, Paula; PETTIS,
LARRY; GEIDL, JOHN .
Cc Kelliher, Joseph; Whatley, Michael R

13931
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Subjact: RE: Summer Slectridty Assessment meeting
All,

Today's meeting will be in 78-138. Cl's conference room. We will circulate a draft prior to the meeting.

Margot
—-ongml Message—

Anderson, Margot

m F:mymryoa,zoonuzm

Yo: Anderson, Margot; Carrier, Paul; ‘JKStier@bpa.gov*; Conti, John; SCHNAPP, ROBERT; 'CAbali@bpa.gov';
Scafingi, Pauta; PETTIS, LARRY; GEIDL, JOHN

Cc Kelfiner, Joseph; Whatley, Michsel

Subfoct: RE: Summer Electricity Assessment maeting

All,

Due to scheduling conflicts, our meeting will be: held at 5:00 today instead of 3:30. Thanks. | confirm a
room number.

Margot

—-Origmal Message——
Anderson, Margot

Sam: Friday, February 09, 2001 11:29 AM

To: Carmier, Paut; JKStier@bpa.gov'; Contl, John; SCHNAPP, ROBB!T ‘CAbali@bpa.gov'; Scaingi, Pauls;
PETTIS, LARRY; GEIDL, JOHN

Ce Kelliher, Joseph; Whatley, Michael

Subject: Summer Elecicty Assessment meeting

Al

At the request of Joe Kelliher, we will be meeting at 3:30 today to go over the status of the
summer electricity assessment report. PO will have a draft ready based on your contributions.
As you are the points of contact and major, contributors, it would be helpful to have you attend
the meeting. | will confirm a meeting room later today.

Margot Anderson

Acting Director, Office of Policy
6,2589

13932

DOEO015-1001



e
L

Willlams, Ronald L

From: Shages, John

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 2:09 PM

To: Braitsch, Jay

Ce: Furiga, Richard; Kripowicz, Raobert; Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: national energy strategy assignments

I suggest the following:

John Shages
==Origing! Messepe——

From: Braitsch, Jay
_."iom: MondayéFebmry 12,2001 12:17 PM

.5 Furiga, Richard: Shages. John: DeHoratiis. Guico; Allison, Edith; Rudins, George; Cartor, Dougles; Froi RSOPher
Ce: Kripowicz, Roben : o : Frotas, Ch

Subjoct: FW: national energy strotegy assignments
imporance: High

Thanks.

——Original Message—
From: Anderson,

, Margat
TSMt: wﬁiday. February 09, 2001 7:00 PM
(- , John; Scalingi, Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; GEIDL, JOHN; Haspel, Abe; Braitsch,
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph; Whattey, Michae! B

1
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Subject nationa! energy strategy assignments
All,

Recapping: DOE has 2-page outline development lead on :
(— Short-term Energy Supply Disruptions: (PO with EIA & SO: comment on Joe's outline)
Protaction for Consumers and Low-Income Families (EE with PO assist)
Deveiopment of Akemative and Renewable Energy Resources and Conservation and increased Energy Efficiency
(EE with PO assist)
Increased Production of Traditional Energy Resources (PO, FE, and EIA) ™

As al! outlines are developed . more offices will be
invovied. _ ‘

Jay - this might be all greek to you - give me a call on Monday and 'l filt you in.

Outlines due by 3:00 Monday, Feb 12. Let's ragroup on Monday moming for coordination if necessary. Have a good
weekend.
<< File: taskoutst1.doc >>

Margot
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Williams, Ronaid L

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sant: Monday, February 12, 2001 1:54 PM

To: . Haspel, Abe; Anderson, Margot

Subject: FW: Outline for NEPD Report on Energy Efficiency
tmp.htm

This is EPA's contribution to the outline section relating to energy efficiency

—0riginal Message—

From: Schmidt.Lone@epamail.epa.gov%internet
[maitto:Schmidt. Lorie@epamail.epa.gov)

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 1:29 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph

Cc: Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.govintemet:
Laitner.Skip@epamail.epa.goviintemet;
Stolpman.Paul@epamail.epa.goviintemet;
Hogan.Kathleen@epamail.epa.govintemnet

Subject: Outline for NEPD Report on Energy Efficiency

Jeremy Symons asked that | send you the following:

Thank you.

Lorie Schmidt
564-1681

13938
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Thank you.

Lorie Schmidt
564-1681

file://CA\WINDOWS\TEMP\tmp.htm
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L)
Williams, Ronald L
From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 2:40 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: comments, piease

—~—QOrigins) Message—

From: Anderson, Margot

Sant: Monday, February 12, 2001 2:34 PM
To: Keliiher, Joseph

Subject comments, piease

<< File: short term disruptions PO.wpd >>

Joe,

Margot

13940
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Williams, Ronald L 5(s)
From: Porter, Robert

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 4:17 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: DOT Paper

Our comments on the DOT infrastructure paper:

Hope this helps.

Bob Porter

13941
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From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 3:42 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: FW: Outline on “Prpblems'
importance: High

NE submission

——0riginal Message——
From: Magwood, William
Sant: Monday, Febnueary 12, 2001 2:27 PM
To: Kefliher, Joseph
Subjsct: Outline on “Problems™

Importancs: High
Joe,

Attached is a draft of the outline you requested. Pls call me if you need further work on this or additional Information. If
you like we would be happy o annotate this outiine further.

Bill Magwood

N

Problems Outline.wpd

13942
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Williams, Ronald L

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kelliher, Joseph

Monday, February 12, 2001 4:28 PM
Anderson, Margot

Outline

in the future, please get offices to provide

their documents in Word, not Word Perfact. Thanks for the quick work. ! have not gone through the outines yet, but will
do so now. | did forward them to the White House.

—~0riginal Message—

From: John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.govhinternet [mailto:John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 3:45 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: Outfine

Best Wishes,

John Fenzel

13949
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 4:57 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: NEPD OQutlines

—Original Message—

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 4:54 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: RE: NEPD Outlines

Joe,

Margot

——Driginal Message—

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 4:37 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: NEPD Outlines

—0Qriginal Message——

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 4:35 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: RE: NEPD Outlines

Joe,

Margot

——Original Message—

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 4:32 PM

To: Anderson, Margot
Subject FW: NEPD Qutlines

FYI - EPA submission

13952
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—=Driginal Message—

From: Schmidt Lorie@epamail.epa.goviinternet
[mailto:Schmidt.Lorie@epamail.epa.gov]

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 3:16 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph; dina_ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet
Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@OVP_EOP.Gov%intemet;
Karen_Y._Knutson@OVP.EOP.Gov%internet
Subject: NEPD Outlines

I'm not sure whether this is enough information to be hefpful to you. If
you have questions, piease call me at 564-1681.

Thanks!

13953
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 4:37 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: NEPD OQutlines

—-Original Message—-—

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 4:35 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: RE: NEPD Outlines

Joe,

Margot

~—~Original Message—

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 4:32 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: FW: NEPD Outlines

FYI - EPA submission

——Qriginal Message—

From: Schmidt Lorfie@epamail.epa.govi%intemet
{mailto:SchmidtLorie@epamail.epa.gov)

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 3:16 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph; dina.eliis@do.treas.gov%iniermnet
Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@OVP.EOP.Gov%internet;
Karen_Y._Knutsoh@OVP.ECP.Gov%intemet
Subject: NEPD Outiines

13954
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'm not sure whether this is enough information to be helpful to you. If
you have questions, please call me at 564-1681.

Thankst

13955
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Williams, Ronald L
From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 4:32 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: FW: NEPD Outlines
tmp.him

FY1 - EPA submission

—Original Message—

From: Schmidt.Lorie@epamail.epa.govihinternet
[mailto:Schmidt.L orie@epamail.epa.gov}

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 3:16 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph; dina.ellis@do.treas.govo%intemet
Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@OVP.EOP.Gov%intemet;
Karen_Y__Knutson@OVP.EOP.Gov%intemet
Subject: NEPD Outlines

I'm not sure whether this is enough information to be helpful to you. If
you have questions, please call me at 564-1681.

. Thanks!

13956
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Page 1 of 1
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I'm not sure whether this is enough information to be helpful to you. If you have guestions, piease call
me at 564.1681.

Thanks!

file://C:\WINDOW S\TEMP\tmp htm nih 3957

DOE015-1026



Wiillams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 5:29 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: NEPD Outlines

-——Qriginal Message—

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2001 5:21 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: RE: NEPD Outlines

Joe,

Margot

13958
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Martin, Adrienne {°
From: ' Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2001 4:14 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: nuke insert

Attached is a nuke insert for section 1

E:j - a(C\)

nukensl doc

13976
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Martin, Adrienne

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

W)

MaryBeth Zimmerman

Monday, February 19, 2001 3:52 PM
Anderson, Margot

Sullivan, John; Haspel, Abe

Round 2 on Sec. 1 comments

sec 1 jumdz Cnapter 4 - eficiency

redine DOC

mb2sfb...

blo

13978
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Martin, Adrienne /

From: Cook, Trevor

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 2:11 PM

To: Anderson, Margot; Scalingi, Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zimmerman,
MaryBeth; Sullivan, John; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov'; Kripowicz, Robert

Ce: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: my edit of Joe's document

Other than one new paragraph and a few minor changes.... looks good to me.

¥

secl 1 sk.00c

~—0riginal Message——

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 11:46 AM

To: Scalingi, Paula; PETTTS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Cook, Trevor; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Sullivan, John; ‘jksher@bpa.gov’;
Kripowicz, Robert

Keliiher, Joseph

Ce:
Subject: NEO files

Al,

As we discussed:

Review Joe's revised outline for the energy situation peice.

- - Review the "regional” twopager.

Please make it obvious where your edits are so | can cut and paste. Thanks.

<< File: sect 1 jk.DOC >> << File: regional effects with edits.doc >>

146065
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Martin, Adrienne

IQ(Q—)J\Q—‘.) 4 ﬁ-r-l&—'L—-i- Lflv

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Margot -

M3acro grophs ppt

Termry, Tracy

Monday, February 19, 2001 4:08 PM
Anderson, Margot

Conti, John

macro graphs for NES

14023
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Willlams, Ronald L

From: Terry, Tracy

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 4:08 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Cc: Conti, John

Subject: macro graphs for NES

Margot -

macro graphs.ppt

14028
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s
Martin, Adrienne :
From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2C01 1:58 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: energy prices in overview
--—Qrigina! Message——
From: Angerson, Margot
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 1:32 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: energy prices in overview
Joef

14045
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Williams, Ronalid L

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 4:14 PM
TJo: Anderson, Margot

Subject: nuke insert

Attached is a nuke insert for section 1

nukeinsl.doc

14046
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Wiltiams, Ronald L - : ~= 0 peS

From: MaryBeth Zimmerman
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 1:12 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc: Sullivan, John -\
Subject: NEO files o

\"4

) S AT
secl 1 jk mbz redline.DOC secl 1 ik DOC regional effects with ‘
edits.do... red-line strike out comments through

page 5
---------------------- Forwarged by MaryBeth Zimmerman-£2 7 72 1- 0271972001 01:10 PM «ecvvvemammeiaonaecncncens.

Margot Anderson@HQMAIL on 02/19/2001 11:45:31 AM

To: MaryBeth Zimmerman/EE/DOE@DOE@HQMAIL. John Sullivan/EE/DOE@DOE@HQMAIL, Paula Scalingi@HQMAIL,
TREVOR COOK@HQMAIL, Robert Kripowic2@HQMAIL, LARRY PETTIS@HQMAIL, JAMES KENDELL@HQMAIL,
jkstier@bpa.gov@internet@HQMAIL

ce: Joseph Kelliher@HQMAIL

Subject: NEO fites

Alls

As ve discussed:

Review Joe's revised outline for the energy situation peice.

Review the "regional™ twopager- This peice has been edited once (edits are in blue) but
will need to be orgenized by region (currently organized oil. gas.~ etc- )

Please make it obvious where your edits are so I can cut and paste. Thanks.

14048
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Martin, Adrienne )
From: Scalingi, Paula
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 12:39 PM
To: Anderson, Margot :
c. Keliiher, Joseph
Subject: Contribution for Joe's paper
Margot,

14086
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Martin, Adrienne =2 JF \

From: Cook, Trevor

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 12:04 PM

To: Anderson, Margot; Scalingi, Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zimmerman,
MaryBeth; Sullivan, John; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov'; Kripowicz, Robert

Cc: Keliiher, Jogseph

Subject: FYI, electronic "short” version of NE input to chapter 5

this repiaces the War and Peace version... matches the other text much better...

)

Nuctear Enorgy.doc

14087
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Martin, Adrienne () ems /4 arte b
From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 11:42 AM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: new draft

14096
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Williams, Ronald L LS — P
From: Carter, Douglas

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 9:24 AM

To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: FW: new version section 1

Margot -

Bob Kripowicz asked me 10 attend the 11:30 mig this a.m. Please emnail me any updates to the Section 1 - 2 material
which becomes available.

Also, Bob said he gave you new material for Section S of the ionger NEP piece, and did not retain a copy. Please forward
to me the latest version of Section 5, and add me to the distribution list for subsequent revisions.

Thanks

Doug Carter

--—QOriginal Message-—

Froo: Kripowicz, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 8:50 AM
Yo: Carter, Douglas

Subject: FW: new version section 1

Please attend.

~—-Qriginal Message-——

From: Angerson, Margot

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 5:22 PM

To: Cook, Trevar; Scalingi, Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Sullivan, John; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov';
Kripowicz, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Magwood, Wilkam; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov'; Whaltey, Michael

cc: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: new version section 1

All,

Joe's revised draft. Thanks for all the comments

Stifl to do:
1) Fact checking. Still blanks to {ill in. in some cases, we need a source. EIA cannot corroborate without it.
2) Please read red edits - these are outstanding issues that still need attention and/or discussion.

3) Pian on meeting in PO conference room (78-040) on Tuesday 2/20 at 11:30 to discuss draft and get new instructions
that will come out of a morning WH meeting.

secl 2 jkDOC

14108
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Wiillams, Ronald L

~ . )
_{a:.fr‘z)’.a-/t_ Loe ‘:(_S\ Q“?\-\._.L_J _1 ?35

From: Conti, John

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 9:55 AM
To: Temry, Tracy; Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: more NEP stuff

Margot,

1 have reviewed sec 1 (attached). | guess | have been out of the process for the past few days. Th_ere are host of
numbers that need to be checked and/or added. Also, there are indications for graphs. How will this be accomplished?
Will the authors get together to resolve the comments? How should | proceed.

secl 2 jkTTje.DOC

~——Original Message-——

From: Terry, Tracy
Sent: Mondday, February 19, 2001 6:43 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Ce:

Conti, John

Subject: RE: more NEP stuff

Tracy

<< Fiie: sect 2 jkTT.00C >>

—~—-Qriginal Message-——
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent:  Monday, February 19, 2001 5:29 PM
To: Friedrichs, Mark; Terry, Tracy; Conti, John; Breed, William
Subject: more NEP stuff

At

Need your
overall comments by noon or so. : Not sur€ what the time

frame is on the other sections that several of you so dilligently worked on. i'm going to the WH with Joe in the
a.m. at 10:00 so ! shoud! know when | get back. Sosry about the pace here. Its a moving target at best.

Mark - please go to the S1 meeting at 10:00. We'll can touch base first about stuff going on in PO.

<< File: sect 2 jk.DOC >>

14125
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Williams, Ronaid L bt W) ctabf — Py
From: Cook, Trevor

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 10:39 AM

To: Anderson, Margot; Kelliher, Joseph

Cce: Magwood, William _

Subject: NE Edit of jast nights version... major corrections inciuded

Using sirike through and red line | have edited last nights draft.

if you have any questions you may contact Bill Magwood at 202 586 6630 or me at 301 903 7046.

Trevor.

W]

secl 2 jkdoc

—Onginal Message——

From: Anoerson, Margot

Sant: Monday, February 19, 2001 5:22 PM

Yo: Cook, Trevor; Scalingi, Paula; PETTIS, LARRY; KENDELL, JAMES; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Sullivan, John; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov’;
Kripowicz, Robert; Haspel, Abe; Magwooc, William; ‘jkstier@bpa.gov’; Whatley, Michae!

Ce: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: new version section 1

All,

Joe’s revised draft. Thanks for all the comments

Still to do:

1) Fact checking. Still blanks to fill in. In some cases, we need a source. EIA cannot corroborate without it.

2) Piease read red edits - these are outstanding issues that still need attention and/or discussion.

3) Plan an meeting in PO conference room (7B-040) on Tuesday 2/20 at 11:30 to discuss draft and getnew
instructions that will come out of a morning WH meseting.

<< File: sec1 2 jk.DOC >>

14143
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Breed, William

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 10:56 AM
To: Friedrichs, Mark; Anderson, Margot
Ce: Terry, Tracy; Conti, John

Subject: RE: more NEP stuff

| agree with Mark on this paper.

—-Driginal Message—~—

From: Friedrichs, Mark

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 10:29 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Ce: Temry, Tracy; Contl, John; Breed, William

Subject: RE: more NEP stuff

A few quick reactions:

——Qriginal Message--—
From:  Anderson, Margot
Sent:  Monday, February 19, 2001 5:29 PM
To: Friedrichs, Mark; Terry, Tracy; Conti, John; Breed, William
Subject: more NEP stuff

14160
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All,

Need your
overall comments by noon or so. Please look for gross errors of commission or omission. Not sure what the time
frame is on the other sections that several of you so dilligently worked on. I'm going to the WH with Joe inthe
a.m. at 10:00 so | shoudl know when { get back. Sorry about the pace here. its a moving target at best.

Mark - piease go to the S1 meeting at 10:00. We'll can touch base first about stuff going on in PO.

<< File: sect 2 k.DOC >>

14161
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Breed, William

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 11:17 AM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: FW: more NEP stuff

Just passing these on; am working on some possible language on emissions

—0riginal Message——

From: Smith, Hilary

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 11:13 AM
To: Breed, Wiliam

Subject: RE: more NEP stuff

Bill:

Here are my comments on the 16 pages | looked at.

Hilary

~—Ongmal Message—

From: Breed. Wiliam

Sent: Tuesday. Fedruary 20, 2001 9-14 AM
To: Sruth, Hilary

Subjoct: FW: more NEP stuft

Hilary:

14162
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can you take a quick look at this, particularly section one (I will also fwd Mark F's initial thoughts)

Tx, Bil
——Original Message—
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 5:29 PM

To: Friedrichs, Mark; Terry, Tracy; Conti, John; Breed, William
Subject: more NEP stuff

All,
Need your
—overall comments by noon or so. Please look for gross errors of commission or omission. Not suré t the time
frame is on the other sections that several of you so dilligently worked on. I'm going to the WH with Joe in the a.m. at
10:00 so | shoudi know when | get back. Sorry about the pace here. its a moving target at best.
Mark - please go 1o the S1 meeting at 10:00. We'll can touch base first about stuff going on in PO.
Thankstilt

<< File: sec1 2 jk.DOC >>
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Williams, Ronald L (5 (Vorre o @ L P5

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 11:58 AM
To: . Anderson, Margot

Subject: section 5

" Attached is a rewrite of section 5. ltis nota perfect redling.

At o

secB.l.doc

14164
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Willlams, Ronaid L

From: Breed, William

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 12:45 PM
To: Anderson, Margot; Friedrichs, Mark
Cc: Terry, Tracy, Conti, John

Subject: RE: more NEP stuft

—-Original Message—

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: TJuesday, February 20, 2001 11:03 AM
YJo: Breed, Wilkam; Friedrichs, Mark

Ce: Terry, Tracy; Conti, John

Subject: RE: more NEP stuff

1f you suggest text, you gotta write text. By 2:00.

—~—Original Message-——

From: Breed, William

Sent:  Tuesday, February 20, 2001 10:56 AM
To: Friedrichs, Mark; Angerson, Margot

Ce

. Terry, Tracy, Conti, John
Subject: RE: more NEP stuff

~-—0riginal Message--—

From:
Sent:

Friedrichs, Mark
Monday, Febrvary 19, 2001 10:29 PM

To: Anderson, Margot
Ce: Terry, Tracy; Conti, John; Breed, Wilham

Subject:

RE: more NEP stuff

14184
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~——Driginal Message—-

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2001 5:29 PM

To: Friedrichs, Mark; Terry, Tracy; Conti, John; Breed, William
Subject: more NEP stulf

All,

teed your overall comments by noon or so. Piease look for gross errors of commission or omission. Not
sure what the time frame is on the other sections that several of you so dilligently worked on. I'm going to

the WH with Joe in the a.m. at 10:00 so | shoud! know when | get back. Sorry about the pace here. lts a
moving target at best.

Mark - please go 10 the S1 meeting at 10:00. We'll can touch base first about stuff going on in PO.

<< File: sec1 2 j«.DOC >>
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Cook, Trevor

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 2:48 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: forgot a subject line, here is the waste part

sent this a second ago with the subject line, enjoy.

' ——Original Message—

From: Cook, Trevor .
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2003 2:45 PM
Yo: Anderson, Margot

Subject:

Margot. put the above text ar the very end of the las page

Trevor.

14186
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Williams, Ronaid L 5¢57)
From: Cook, Trevor
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 2:45 PM

Yo: Anderson, Margot

Margol, put the above text at the very end of the fust page.

Trevor.

14187
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Williams, Ronald L

LCS')W»-‘/ ¢ ateds & PR

From: MaryBeth Zimmerman

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 3:10 PM

To: Anderson, Margot

Cc: Haspel, Abe; Sullivan, John; Garland, Buddy

W]

promised edits.doc

14188
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Wilflams, Ronald L

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 3:42 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: FW: chapter 7 input

-

—-Qrigina! Message—

From: Gallogly, Stephen J [mailto:GalloglySJ@slate.gov)
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 3:36 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph

Cc: MicManus, Matthew T

Subject: RE: chapter 7 input

——0Original Message——

From: Kelliher, Joseph [mailto:Joseph.Kelliher@hq.doe.gov)
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2001 5:51 PM

To: ‘Galloglysj@State.gov’

Subject: chapter 7 input

14191
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Williams, Ronald L

4(5)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

MaryBeth Zimmerman

Tuesday, February 20, 2001 3:58 PM

Anderson, Margot

Haspel, Abe; Sullivan, John; Dixon, Robert; Garland, Buddy
RE: two remaining submissions

Margot Anderson@HQMALL on 0272072001 03:16:23 PM
To: MaryBeth Zimmerman/EE/DOE@DOE@HQMAIL

14192
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cc: Abe Haspel/EE/DOE@DOE@HQMAIL, John Sultivan/EE/DOE@DOE@HQMAIL, Buddy
Garlana/EE/DOE@DOE@HQMAIL

Swubject:RE:
Flease call ASAP bL-2589.

--===0riginal flessaga----

From: Rorydeth iasernmon

Sent: Tuesday~ Februery 20- 2003 3:10 PA

To: Anderson. Nargot

Co: Haspels Abes Jullivan. John3i Garland- Bucdy
Subject:

File: promised edits.doc >>
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Willlams, Ronald L reloan. et b)) sttedliix 3 pas

From: Darrell Beschen

Sent: Tuesday, February 20. 2001 4:25 PM

To: Anderson, Margot; Margot Andersen@DOE%HQ-NOTES
Cc: Zimmerman, MaryBeth

Subject: REGIONAL iSSUES

W]
regional effects from PO

and d...

The material of interest in that email is highlighted in magenta.....which you might consider cutting and pasting
in to this one....d.

i have the maps i referenced if you are interested....d.

14194
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Williams, Ronald L

Lei)sme! (® Py ) el L PSS

FFrom: Darrell Beschen
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 4:26 PM
To: Anderson, Margot; Margot Andersen@DOE%HQ-NOTES

Subject: Re: The Regional piece....reminder

W)
ATTACHMENT. TXT The Short Term Emrgy

Situatio... this is the additional buildings input....only the magenta stuff
counts.....d.

Jerry Dion
02/20/2001 04:06 PM

To: Darrell Beschen/EE/DOE@DOE
cc:

Subiject: Re: The Regional piece....reminder
Darrell,

here’s what | was abie to make of the numbers . . . my adds are highlighted in magenta. You might have to
punch up the “so what” portion of the statements.

Jerry

P

DARRELL BESCHEN

T2.2C 2001 09<G Al

To: #EE-DAS, #EE-ADAS, Kenneth friedman/EE/DOE@DOE. Jerry Dion/EE/DOE@DOE, Linda Silverman/EE/DOE@DOE.

Eilyn Krevit2/EE/DOE@DOE. Ed Wail/EE/DOE@DOE. David Rodgers/EE/DOE@DOE, Douglas
Kaempt/EE/DOE@DOE

cc: Gail McKinley/EE/DOE@DOE. Phillip Tseng/EE/DOE@DOE. Peggy Podolak/EE/DOE@DOE. William
Noel/EE/DOE@DOE. Philip Overhoit/EE/DOE@DOE. Lawrence Mansueti/EE/DOE@DOE, Sam
Baldwin/EE/DOE@DOE. Darrell Beschen/EE/DOE@DOE. Michael York/EE/DOE@DOE, Joel
Rubin/EE/DOE@DOL. Nancy Jettery/EE/DOE@DOE. Philip Patterson/EE/DOE@DOE

Subject. The Regional piece....reminder

14198
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ATTACHMENT.TXT

<<< Document Link >>>

Replica ID = 0x85256502:0x491d20
Document ID = 0x5e502alb:0xaaafd40ca-0x85256197:0x6cla32
View ID = 0xec9593f5:0x4235368Cc-0%x852569£9:0x50d405e

<<< End >>»>

Page 1
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Williams, Ronald L L&) Sracecvabie

From: Kelliher, Joseph

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 5:59 PM
To: Anderson, Margot

Subject: RE: almost

Thanks. WH called and said we have until B or 9 tomorrow morninc
I should be done in 30 minutes or so and will email

it to you.
——Original Message~——-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 5:57 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: aimost

Joe,

1 want to read for typos {working too fast) but here is the section and the regional stuff. Will take about an hour.

Margot << File: sec1 3 k.DOC >> << File: regional effects next 6 months. doc.doc >>

14204

DOEOD15-1273



4’1

L ot & ATk 7P

v

Williams, Ronald L

From: MaryBeth Zimmerman

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 6:33 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph

Cc: Anderson, Margot; Haspel, Abe; Sullivan, John
Subject: NEP drafts

W)

Chapter 4 — efficiency
mbzsfb...

| have a couple of brief follow-up questions/items\.

Of course, please let us know if you need anything further.

Thanks,

Mary Beth Zimmerman

6-7249

14205
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Wiiliams, Ronald L

5 G

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

2. Let me think about that.

3. Thank you.

sec¢7.doc

--~Driginal Message--—-
H © MaryBeth Zimmerman

From:

Kelliher, Joseph

Tuesday, February 20. 2001 7:23 PM
Zimmerman, MaryBeth

Anderson, Margot; Haspel. Abe; Sullivan, John
RE: NEP drafts

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2001 6:33 PM
To: Kelliner, Joseph
Cc: Anderson, Margot; Haspel, Abe; Sullivan, John

Subject: NEP drafts

| have a couple of brief follow-up questnons/item?
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Of course, please let us know it you need anything further.
Thanks,
Mary Beth Zimmerman

6-7249
<< File: Chapter 4 .- efficiency mbzsfb.doc >>
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